City Hall

404 West Jefferson Street
Quincy, Florida 32351

www.myquincy.net

Regular City Commission Meeting

Tuesday, March 28, 2023
6:00 PM

City Hall Commission Chamber

City Commissioners
Mayor Keith Dowdell — District I

Mayor Pro Tem Anessa Canidate — District V
Commissioner Angela G. Sapp — District II
Commissioner Ronte R. Harris — District 111

Commissioner Freida Bass-Prieto — District IV
‘T - Fomerican Gity in the Hoart of Florida's Future”




Clty qf

UINCYS

City Commission Meeting
Tuesday, March 28, 2023

6: 00 PM
City Hall
Commission Chamber
AGENDA
Call to Order
Invocation

Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call

Approval of Agenda

Proclamation

None

Special Presentations

None

Item for Consent by the Commission

1. Approval of March 14, 2023, Regular Commission Meeting Minutes
» Janice Shackelford Clemons, City Clerk

COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE



Public Hearings and Ordinances as Scheduled or Agendaed
Public Opportunity to_Speak on Commission Propositions —

(Pursuant to Sec. 286.0114, Florida Statue and subject to the
limitations of Sec. 286.0114(3)(a), Florida Statute)

Resolutions

2. Resolution 1438-2023 — Mother Care Network, Inc, Request for
Road Closure
= Robert Nixon, City Manager
* LT. Carlos Hill, City of Quincy Police Department

Reports, Requests, and Communications by the City Manager

3. Financial Reports and Bank Statement for February 2023
= Robert Nixon, City Manager
» Marcia Carty, Finance Director

Reports by Boards and Committees

Other Items Requested to be Agendaed by Commission Member(s), the City
Manager and Other City Officials

Comments

City Manager

City Clerk

City Attorney

® Commission Members

Adjournment

Tille X1X: PUBLIC BUSINESS - Chapier 286 - PUBLIC BUSINESS: MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS -

SECTION 0105 - Notices of meetings and hearings must advise that a record is required to appeal.

2B6.0105 - Notices of mectings and hearings must advisc that a record is required to appeal. Each board. commission, or agency
of this state or of any political subdivision thereof shatl include in the notice of any meeting or hearing if notice of the meeting or
hearing is required. of such board. commission, or agency. conspicuously on such notice. the advice that. if a person deeides to
appeal any decision made by the board. agency. or commission with respect to any matter considered at such meeting or hearing.



Item for Consent by the Commission



Approval of March 14, 2023
Regular Commission
Meeting Minutes



CITY COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
Tuesday, March 14, 2023 QUINCY, FLORIDA 32351
6:00 P.M. (Eastern)

CITY COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

The City of Quincy City Commission met in a regular in-person meeting on Tuesday,
March 14, 2023, with Mayor Keith Dowdell opening the meeting up and the following

Commissioners present:

Mayor Pro Tem Anessa Canidate
Commissioner Angela G. Sapp
Commissioner Ronte R. Harris
Commissioner Freida Bass-Prieto

City Staff and Guests:
Robert Nixon, City Manager - appeared via zoom.
Gary A. Roberts, City Attorney
Janice Shackelford Clemons, City Clerk
Marcia Carty, Finance Director
DeCody Fagg, Parks, and Recreation Director
Richard Ash, Utility Director
Anthony Baker, Fire Chief
Timothy Ashley, Police Chief
Reggie Bell, Public Works Director
Jim Southerland Sr., WQTN-13 Administrator

Sheila Knowles, ELF Associates

Beth Cicchetti, Gadsden County Development Council

Patrick McShane, McShane Capital

LaToya Fryson, Director of Elderly Affairs for Gadsden County Board of
County Commissioners

The regular in-person meeting was recorded and held in accordance with Florida
Sunshine Law. (Note: Digital formatted documents/media are public records.)

Called to Order
Mayor Dowdell called the Regular Commission meeting to order at 6:00 pm. An

invocation was provided by Marilyn Barnes, Pastor of New Direction Christian Center in
Quincy, FL, followed by the pledge of allegiance. Mayor Dowdell requested a roll call.

Approval of Agenda

Mayor Dowdell requested to add to the agenda a special presentation by City Lobbyists
Sheila Knowles.

Page 1 of 10



Commissioner Sapp requested to pull her special presentation from the agenda.

Commissioner Sapp stated that the presentation would be rescheduled for April 11,
2023.

Commissioner Sapp offered a motion to approve the agenda with the added changes.

Commissioner Bass-Prieto seconded the motion.

Commissioner Vote
Mayor Dowdell Yes
Mayor Pro Tem Canidate Yes
Commissioner Sapp Yes
Commissioner Harris Yes
Commissioner Bass-Prieto Yes

The Motion Carried 5 to 0.

Proclamations

Mayor’s Proclamation Honoring Women in Construction
» Mayor Keith Dowdell

Mayor’s Proclamation Honoring Women's History Month
= Mayor Keith Dowdell

Summary of the Discussion by Staff and the Commission

Mayor Dowdell read in part the proclamation honoring Women in Construction week for
March 5-12, 2023, and recognized the NAWIC Chapter #72 and its many volunteers for
their steadfast work.

Mayor Dowdell read in part the proclamation honoring Women's History Month and
asked Regina Davis to accept the proclamation on behalf of women.

Regina Davis thanked the Commission on behalf of the women of Quincy.

Special Presentation

»—Bettye Ponder
«—Gertrude Betsey

Shelia Knowles, ELF Associates
Beth Cicchetti, Gadsden County Development Council

Summary of the Discussion by Staff and the Commission

Page 2 of 10



Mrs. Knowles requested that the Commission ranked the appropriations in terms of
priority.

Mrs. Knowles recommended that the civic appropriations be ranked number 4.

Mrs. Knowles stated that the City’s appropriations are being sponsored by Senator
Simon and Representative Franklin.

Mrs. Knowles stated that she was certain that one appropriation would be given
consideration.

Mrs. Knowles stated that the four appropriations are:
*  Sewer
* Water meters
= Police Cameras (security)
= Civie{municipal building)
Mrs. Knowles stated that security cameras are more likely to pass quicker.
The Commission provided the appropriations rankings as follows:
»  Sewer
» Police cameras
»  Water meters
*  Civic

Commissioner Harris stated for clarification that the City's priority is the sewer, but the
police cameras would move quicker.

Mrs. Knowles stated by placing the sewer appropriations as the priority would not
hinder getting funds for the sewer project.

Mrs. Knowles stated that even though the appropriations are prioritized the legislators
could consider anyone of them.

Commissioner Bass-Prieto asked if there were any plans available for replacing the
trunk line.

Director Ash stated that there are not any plans for replacing the southside trunk line.
Mrs. Knowles provided the dates of April 3-5, 2023, for the League of City Days.

Mrs. Knowles stated that Clerk Shackelford would register those that are interested in
attending the League of City Days.

Mrs. Knowles stated that the commission could meet with Senator Simon and
Representative Franklin during the League of City Days and tour the capitol.

Page 3 of 10



Mrs. Knowles provided an update on legislation moving forward.
Mayor Dowdell thanked Mrs. Knowles for her update.

Beth Cicchetti acknowledged how wonderful it is to be at the City Commission meeting
after attending Arbours at Quincy groundbreaking ceremony earlier.

Mrs. Cicchetti stated that Arbours at Quincy is an 80-unit affordable apartment complex
with great amenities.

Mrs. Cicchetti stated that she was grateful to the City of Quincy for the partnership.
Mrs. Cicchetti introduced Patrick McShane, CEO of McShane Capital.

Mrs. Cicchetti stated that Mr. McShane is the developer interested in the property on
Corporate Court.

Mr. McShane stated that he's excited about the project on Corporate Court and how it
will impact the city.

Mr. McShane stated that the project is approximately 3500 square feet.
Mr. McShane stated that this project will be the home of USDA.

Mr. McShane stated that this project will also produce revenue for the city.
Mr. McShane stated that the lease is for 15 years.

Mrs. Cicchetti stated that the city had applied for a feasibility study grant in the amount
of $300,000 for water and waste.

Mrs. Cicchetti stated that many of the rural counties applied for the grant.

Mrs. Cicchetti reminded the commission that area along Joe Adams Road is being
marketed and receiving this grant would be helpful.

Mrs. Cicchetti stated that April 25, 2023, has been designated as rural county day at
the capitol.

Mrs. Cicchetti stated that this is an opportunity for Gadsden County to showcase itself
to the legislators.

Mrs. Cicchetti thanked the Commission for supporting the Gadsden County
Development Council.

Commissioner Sapp stated how excited she is about seeing the economic development
taking place in Quincy.

Items for Consent by the Commission
1. Approval of February 28, 2023, Regular Commission Meeting Minutes

Page 4 of 10



* Janice Shackelford-Clemons, City Clerk
2. Approval of Four Months of Financial Statements and Reports Ending January
31, 2023
* Robert Nixon, City Manager
= Marcia Carty, Finance Director
3. Approval to Distribute $50,000 to the Gadsden Senior Services
* Robert Nixon, City Manager
= Marcia Carty, Finance Director
Summary of the Discussion by Staff and the Commission

Items for Consent by the Commission

Mayor Dowdell requested to pull consent agenda item three Approval to Distribute
$50,000 to the Gadsden Senior Services.

Commissioner Sapp offered a motion to approve consent agenda items one and two,
pulling consent agenda item three by the Commission.

Commissioner Harris seconded the motion.

Commissioner Vote
Mayor Dowdell Yes
Mayor Pro Tem Canidate Yes
Commissioner Sapp Yes
Commissioner Harris Yes
Commissioner Bass-Prieto Yes

The Motion Carried 5 to 0.

Commissioner Harris offered a motion to table consent agenda item three, Approval to
Distribute $50,000 to the Gadsden Senior Services until the detail is provided on the
distribution usage.

Commissioner Harris stated that the funds are available.
Commissioner Bass-Prieto seconded the motion.

Commissioner Bass-Prieto stated that there had been several requests made to the
Gadsden Senior Services but had not been provided.

Commissioner Bass-Prieto stated that requests were:

e List of current board members.
e List of grants received.

Page 5 of 10



Commissioner Bass-Prieto stated that the understanding was that Gadsden Senior
Services would be utilizing grants and invoicing the city as needed.

Commissioner Harris stated that the invoicing would be the oversight.

Commissioner Vote
Mayor Dowdell Yes
Mayor Pro Tem Canidate Yes
Commissioner Sapp Yes
Commissioner Harris Yes
Commissioner Bass-Prieto Yes

The Motion Carried 5 to 0.

LaToya Fryson, Director of Elderly Affairs for the Gadsden County Board of
County Commissioners stated that the program did not have any grant funds available,

Ms. Fryson stated that the foundation is in the process of applying for the 501c3.

Ms. Fryson stated that the request for the funds would help to keep the program
running.

Mayor Dowdell stated that there needs to be a workshop on this matter.

Commissioner Harris stated that he would not oppose an emergency meeting to hash
things out before distributing the funds.

COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE
William Walker, 1250 Tyler Sanders Rd., Quincy, FL, made the following comments:

Stated that he is with the Gadsden County Citizens Review Board.

Stated that he is an intake specialist’s investigator.

Stated that complaints are filed for corruption in the City of Quincy.

Referred to page two of a press release.

Stated that there are serious violations.

¢ Stated that each of the commissioners took an oath and should uphold that oath.

* Stated that certain individuals once involved in the city administration are still
causing problems.

¢ Stated that the commission should speak to the city attorney regarding the
ethical findings.

¢ Stated that there is a right to turn this information over to law enforcement.

Public Hearings and Ordinances as Scheduled or Agendaed

None

Page 6 of 10



Public Opportunity to Speak on Commission Propositions ~ (Pursuant to Sec,
286.0114, Fla. Stat. and subjec the limit ns of Sec. 286.0114(3)(a), Fla.
Stat)

None

Resolutions

None

Reports, Requests, and Communications by the City Manager

4. Request to Place the ARPA Grant funds into FLCLASS.
* Robert Nixon, City Manager
= Marcia Carty, Finance Director

Summary of the Discussion by Staff and the Commission

Finance Director Carty stated that FLCLASS made a presentation to the cormnmission in
August 2022.

Finance Director Carty stated that the city also received an additional 1.7 million which
has not been allocated.

Finance Director Carty stated that this request is for the commission to approve placing
1 million dollars of the available ARPA Grant Funds into FLCLASS.

Finance Director Carty stated that FLCLASS is an intergovernmental investment pool
authorized under section 218.415, Florida Statutes, and was created by an interlocal
agreement described in section 163.01, Florida Statutes.

Finance Director Carty stated that the daily yields have increased since August 2022
and returns are competitive.

Finance Director Carty stated that staff recommends option one for the commission to
approve placing 1 million of the available ARPA Grant Funds into FLCLASS.

Commissioner Bass-Prieto stated that until last week she wanted to place more money
into FLCLASS.

Commissioner Bass-Prieto stated that this is a way to make money work for the city.
Commissioner Bass-Prieto stated that she’s concerned with bank failures.

Commissioner Bass-Prieto suggested tabling the agenda item, for now, to see how banks
are adjusting.

Commissioner Bass-Prieto stated that other entities provide the same services.
Commissioner Bass-Prieto stressed that the commission has a fiduciary responsibility.

Page 7 of 10



Commissioner Bass-Prieto offered a motion to table agenda item 4, a request to place 1
million dollars into FLCLASS for a period of two weeks, the last meeting in March.

Commissioner Sapp seconded the motion.
Commissioner Bass-Prieto suggested comparing other entities.
Commissioner Bass-Prieto stated that she's concerned about the bank bailouts.

Commissioner Sapp agreed with Commissioner Bass-Prieto and stated out of an
abundance of caution we must be careful.

Finance Director Carty referred to a letter from Centennial Bank regarding protective
measures taken to be solid.

Finance Director Carty stated that Centennial Bank is one of the strongest entities.

Commissioner Vote
Mayor Dowdell Yes
Mayor Pro Tem Canidate Yes
Commissioner Sapp Yes
Commissioner Harris Yes
Commissioner Bass-Prieto Yes

The Motion Carried 5 to 0.

Finance Director Carty stated that the city had begun new programs with Capital City
Bank but does not know the interest rate.

Commissioner Harris stressed that he would like to see what other banks could offer.

Commissioner Bass-Prieto suggested that the commission speaks with the auditor
regarding banking services.

Commissioner Harris stated that we seek a bank that can serve all our citizen's needs.

Reports by Boards and Committees

None

Other Items Requested to Be Agendaed by Commission Member(s), the City
Manager, and Other City Officials

None

Comments

Page B of 10



Director Richard Ash on behalf of City Manager, Robert Nixon

No comments

Commission

City Clerk, Janice Shackelford Clemons

No comments

City Attorney Gary Roberts

No comments

Commissioner Bass-Prieto

Reminded the Commission of PorchFest on Saturday.

Thanked Public Works Department for all its work in keeping the city clean.
Wished everyone a Happy St. Patrick's Day.

Stated that the State of Florida 1601 held the first St. Patrick’s Day parade.
Stated that the wild hogs evaded her yard.

Requested a traffic report.

Stated that speeding is troubling.

Commissioner Sapp

Thanked everyone for attending the groundbreaking.

Stated that she will get with the police chief regarding a speeder.

Wished everyone a Happy St. Patrick’s Day.

Thanked the police chief and officers for Thursday's walk and talk in district 2
and looks forward to this coming Thursday’s walk.

Comrmissioner Harris

Commended Dexter Goldwire and his team on a successful trail ride event.
Stated that he was not aware of the many individuals interested in trail riding.
Stated that the event policy should be streamlined and that there needs to be
accountability.

Stated that everyone should be treated equally when interested in having events.
Stated that young people should be embraced in bringing positive activities to the
city.

Stated that the land along Joe Adams Road could be a source of income for the
City of Quincy.

Mayor Pro Tem Canidate

Stated that she appreciates the hard work of the City employees.

Stated that the trail ride was extremely successful and enjoyed herself.
Commended Dexter Goldwire for being innovative by bringing clean adult fun to
the City of Quincy.

Page 9 of 10



Dexter Goldwire stated how much he loves bringing people together to have clean fun.
Dexter Goldwire stated that riders came from all over.
Dexter Goldwire stated that this activity brings money to the city.

Mayor Dowdell
¢ Thanked Reggie Bell for all he does to help keep the city going.
* Stated how happy he is to sit around the dais and see Commissioners getting
along.
¢ Stated that he hopes during the budget process employees can get a well-
deserved raise.
The adjournment was motioned by Commissioner Sapp and seconded by Commissioner

Bass-Prieto at 7:45 pm.

Please Note: The City Commission places the official copies of Commission Meeting
Minutes on file with the City Clerk's Office upon approval.

Submitted by Janice Shackelford Clemons, City Clerk

APPROVED:

Keith A. Dowdell, Mayor, and
Presiding Officer of the City
Commission and of the City of
Quincy, Florida

ATTEST:

Janice Shackelford Clemons, City Clerk per
Clerk of the of Quincy, Florida
Clerk of the City Commission thereof

Page 10 0of 10



Resolution 1438-2023
Mother Care Network, Inc,
Request for Road Closure



RESOLUTION No. 1438-2023

A RESOLUTION GRANTING THE REQUEST OF THE CITY OF
QUINCY THE TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSING FOR THE 2023
NATIONAL MINORITY HEALTH MONTH

WHEREAS, the Mother Care Network, Inc. has requested the closing of certain
roads for its 2023 National Minority Health Month, Healthy Communities Build a
Healthier Florida, to be held on Monday, April 15", 2023: and,

WHEREAS, the City of Quincy has determined that said road closings are
necessary in order for the National Minority Health Month, Healthy Communities
Build a Healthier Florida to take place as planned and that such use will not
interfere with the safe and efficient movement of traffic or cause danger to the

public.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of Quincy,
Florida, in lawful session assembled, that the city of Quincy does hereby authorize and
permit the temporary closing of the following State/County and City Roads; the
Intersection of Washington Street and Adams Street, Washington Street and Madison
Street from 7:30 AM to 3:30 PM.

PASSED in open session of the City Commission of the City of Quincy, Florida
on the day of March 2023.

Mayor Keith Dowdell, Presiding Officer of
the City Commission of the City of Quincy,
Florida

ATTEST:

Janice Shackelford Clemons
Clerk of City of Quincy and
Clerk of the City Commission thereof



F O\ L P.O. Box 1052
. Quincy, Florida 32352

@ 850.524.2477
Mother Care Network, Inc. battlejones43@yahoo.com
Mobillzing Communities

%
March 14, 2023

Robert Nixon

City Manager

404 W Jefferson Street
Quincy, FL 32351

National Minority Health Month
Hello Mr. Nixon,

| am Felecia Battle-Jones, Business Manager, with Mother Care Network, Inc. Arrie Battle is the
Founder and Director of Mother Care Network, Inc. (MCN). April is recognized nationwide as
National Minority Health Month. National Minority Health Month is an inclusive initiative that
targets the health needs of Black/African American, Hispanic/Latino, Asian, American
Indian/Alaskan Native, Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander, and other minority and underserved
communities. The goal of National Minority Health Month is to promote action through health
education, early detection, prevention, and early management of health conditions to prevent
complications and poor outcomes.

MCN is a recipient of the Closing the Gap (CTG) Grant through the Office of Minority Health
(OMH). This year, the (OMH) will engage partners across the state to raise awareness about the
importance of maintaining a healthy and active lifestyle for overall heaith. The Office of Minority
Health’s 2023 theme is “Healthy Communities Build a Healthier Florida”, which encourages
neighborhoods and communities to promote health through staying active, maintaining a healthy
diet, and receiving regular preventive care. The event will take place on Saturday, April 15, 2023,
8:00 am — 3:00 pm, on the Gadsden County Courthouse square.

Mother Care Network, Inc. and the Sickle Cell Foundation, inc. invites the City of Quincy to
partner with us to build awareness about understanding the benefits of staying active is vital to
maintaining good health and improving overall quality of iife. During the event, we are estimating
around two hundred participants to take advantage of the FREE Health Care Services that will be
provided through the vendors. We are requesting the City of Quincy, through the partnership, to
assist with the following:

v Road Closure Resolution: Washington Street Closure. 8:30 am-3:00 pm.

v Police/Security: Presence during the event

v’ City Tent: Use of the City of Quincy Tent

v Liability Insurance: Assistance with Liability Insurance

¥ Gift Cards: Gift cards will be given to the participants once they
receive the Health Care Services from the vendors.

v" Portable Toilets: Portable Toilets

v" City of Quincy City of Quincy logo for advertisement



As a Minority Health Month event partner, we will place the City of Quincy logo on all
advertisement and announce the City of Quincy as an event partner throughout the event.

We look forward to having the City of Quincy Logo added to the flyer as a partner of the 2023
Minority Health Event.

If you have questions, please contact Felecia Battle-Jones at 850-524-2477 or email at
battlejones43@yahoo.com.

Sincerely,

Mother Care Network, Inc.,
Director

w-ﬂ}w

Mother Care Network, Inc.
Business Manager




Hosted by: = SV 7 g\

Mother Care Ng
Mobhilizing Commu

FREE Workout 2t Noob!

- b > ATE
MlNORITY

HEALTH MONTH

Mother Care Network, Inc. and Sickle Cell Foundation, Inc.

2023 Minority Health Fair

April 15,2023 ~ 10:00 am — 2:00 pm
Gadsden County Courthouse Square
Use the links for Vendor Registration Application

Get Your

v" Blood Pressure Checked
v' Sugar Levels Checked

v" Sickle Celi Trait Checked e

& much, much more! ] S ftinyurl.com/Minority-Health-Vendor-Re

Deadline to submit Vendor Registration Applications is April 10, 2023. Contact 850.510.4015 for questions.



Financial Reports and Bank Statement
for February 2023



Financial Reports - February 2023



CITY OF QUINCY, FL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FIVE MONTHS ENDED FEBRUARY 28, 2023

FINANCIAL

REPORTS

Prepared March 22,
2023

ABSTRACT

The City of Quincy is following the path of financial
prudence to ensure the effective usage and
management of the available assets and resources to
meet the goals and objectives of the City’s
Commissioners and City Management. The attached
financial statements and reports tell the story and
highlight the path the City of Quincy is following...

Mancia, Cartrg, Md, CPA
Finance Director



CITY OF QUINCY, FL

MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORTS
FOR THE FIVE MONTHS ENDED FEBRUARY 28, 2023

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Description of Report

L/
'..

-*
”os

*

L)
‘0

\/
0.’

*
0.0

(J ./ N
L1 0.0 0.0

03

S

) k) L)
o0 0.0 o

*
..

&,
o .

&
0.0

*
0.0

L/
0'.

L)
0’0

)
*°p

Overview
Summary Report of Revenues & Expenses
Operating Actual Revenues/Expenses
Statement of Operating Revenues
Statement of Operating Expenses
Debt Service Coverage Report
Grant Report
Utility Billing Report
Electric Revenue Prior Year Analysis
Electric Revenue Budget vs Actual Analysis
Customer Service Receipts Collected
Arrears Report
Purchase Power (Fuel) Adjustment Report
Net Metering Report
Disbursements Report
Budget Transfer Report
Fixed Asset Purchases Report
P-Card Report & Bank Statement
Bank Reconciliations & Statements

o Variance FY 2022 versus FY 2023

Finance Personnel

Marcia Carty
Marcia Carty
Marcia Carty
Amanda Matthews
Amanda Matthews
Marcia Carty
Marcia Carty
Donna Reeves
Artenia Jones
Artenia Jones
LaTrenda Gainous
Artenia Jones
Amanda Matthews
Amanda Matthews
Amanda Matthews
Marcia Carty
Andrea Burks
Amanda Matthews
Amanda Matthews

o Prior Month December 2022 versus January 2023

o Bank Reconciliations and Bank Statements

o Bank Accounts Spendable Type

Note: All reports are reviewed and approved for release by the Finance Director



OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL REPORTS



Overview of the Monthly Financial Reports for FEBRUARY 28, 2023

By Finance Director Marcia Carty, CPA

For the FIVE months ended FEBRUARY 28, 2023, the following should be noted:

1. Gross operating revenues generated for the above period were $15,369,691 with
$4,826,306 from general fund and $9,813,688 from enterprise fund, representing 39.7% of
the budget for the year, $38,752,074.

2.

10.

11.

12,
13,

14,

15.

Total operating expenses equaled $14,658,416, of which $4,844,728 was disbursed

from governmental fund and $9,813,688 from enterprise fund, representing 37.1%

of toral budget.

Net results for the City of Quincy were $711,546 or 1.6% of total budget, with operating net
results being $711,276.

Debt service coverage rate is greater than 1.0; currently equaling 2.13,

Grant budget is 54,886,784 for hoth revenues and expenses. Actual transactions equal
$634,896 and revenues were $634,625, with revenues being greater than expenses by $271.
Utility billing for both cycles in February 2023 changed, when compared to February
2022. Cycle One number of bills decreased by 8, with consumption and fuel rate
adjustment decreasing, but estimated bills increased by 19. Cycle Two number of bills
increased by 3 and consumption, fuel rate adjustment decreased as well. Cycle Two
number of bills estimated increased by 5. There are 4,919, which is an increase of 69
accounts compared to the 4,850 accounts in January 2023. There are 4,037 residential
accounts and commercial/industrial accounts equal 882.

For the month ended FEBRUARY 28, 2023, Electric Utility billing is 5480,286 less than the
prior year, with the bulk of the change being contributed to the reduction in earnings
from the ARPA Grant ($460,700). Actual revenues, year-to-date, are less than budget by
$373,601, with the major reduction being in residential and commercial sales.

Monthly receipts collected by the Customer Service Division equaled $2,100,457 ($50,000
more than January 2023, with $1,482,948 directly related to Utility Billing payments.
Arrears Report reflects an approximate amount of $220,000 {an decrease of

$95,000 when compared to January, 2023). Commercial arrears equaled

$52,000 and residential arrears of $168,000.

Purchase power adjustment (fuel) rate adjustment decreased by .00455, from ,0149
down to .0.0103, when compared to January, 2023,

Calculated Net Meter rate increased to .02335 from .02833, when compared to

January 2023, or a change of .00498.

Total disbursements approximated $2.926 million, paid with 553 checks, NODs, and ACHs.
Monthly budget transfers requested by the Commissioners and the Directors

totaled $6,665.

Year-to date as of January 2023, operating fixed asset purchases were

$169,166.87 or 12% budgeted amount of $1,237,640), of which CRA portion was
$128,261 and operating was $87,630.

P-card purchases for the month of lanuary 2023 was $5,550.08.



items of Concern -

* Installation of Exceleron is very close to implementation - still using Point n Pay and
being charged 2.52% of credit card payments processed instead of $2.95 per
transaction.

¢ Anticipated start date for the constituents to pay for their credit card transactions is
May 1, 2023.

® Bank account balances not being used for operating activity should be earning more
passive income. Two other investment pooi trust funds have been contacted. FLCLASS
is being considered to place funds with them.

* Management of FEMA potential reimbursements is becoming more of a priority.

Conclusion —the City is continuing an up-hill path, and the enhanced financial management
efforts are producing positive results.



SUMMARY REPORT OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES
FOR THE FIVE MONTHS ENDED FEBRUARY 28, 2023



SUMMARY REPORT OF REVENUES EXPENSES FOR THE FIVE MONTHS ENDED FEBRUARY 28, 2023

CITY OF QUINCY, FL

~ FY 2023
5 MONTHS
| FY2023 YTD
OPERATING | OPERATING | YTD%
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION | BUDGET ACTUAL | (100%)
TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL REVENUES $12,320,200  $4,826,308[ 39.2% |
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS EXPENSES | -$12,320,209  -$4,844,728  -39.3%
NET GOVERNMENTAL FUND RESULTS $0 -$18,422  -0.1%
TOTAL ENTERPRISE FUND REVENUES $26,431,865  $10,543,385 39.9%
TOTAL ENTERPRISE FUND EXPENSES -$26,431,865 _ -$9,813,688  -37.1%
NET ENTERPRISE FUND RESULTS $0 $729,697  2.8%
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES $38,752,074  $15,369,691 39.7%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES -$38,752,074  -$14,658,416  -37.8%
NET TOTAL OPERATING RESULTS $0 $711,276  1.8%
GRANT REVENUES $4,886,784 $634,896  13.0%
GRANT EXPENSES -$4,886,784 -$634,625  -13.0%
NET GRANT OPERATIONS $0 5271 0.0%
CITYWIDE TOTAL REVENUES $43,638,858  $16,004,587  36.7%
CITYWIDE TOTAL EXPENSES -543,638,858  -$15,293,041  -35.0%
NET CITYWIDE TOTAL OPERATIONS $0 $711,547  1.6%




OPERATING ACTUAL REVENUES/EXPENSES
FOR THE FIVE MONTHS ENDED FEBRUARY 28, 2023



CITY OF QUINCY, FL
OPERATING ACTUAL REVENUES AND EXPENSES FOR THE FIVE MONTHS ENDED FEBRUARY 28, 2023

FIVE MONTHS
YTD ACTUAL

REVENUES
Governmental $4,826,306
Enterprise 10,543,385

Total Revenues $15,369,691
EXPENDITURES
Personnel $3,682,651
Contractual Services 828,260
Professional Services 91,623
Purchased Electric 3,294,603
Purchased Gas 538,168
Reserves/ Parks & Facilities 4,323
Gas, Oil & Grease, Tires, Auto Parts & Repair 158,393
Telephone 70,582
Utilities 203,029
Community Services 15,174
Commercial & Residential Refuse 664,283
Insurance - Property Liability 562,533
Repair & Maintenance 61,787
Yard Tipping Cost 22,525
Other Operating Expenses 119,801
Training & Software 44 937
Office Supplies & Operations 12,079
Operating Materiais& Supplies 91,861
Uniforms 62,171
Athietic Supplies & Equipment 33,582
Dues, Publications, Subscriptions & Memberships 26,927
Economic Environment & Development 329,974
Other Operating Expenses - IT Support 92,564
CRA Operations & Projects 136,599
Capital Expenditures 119,787
Aid to Private Organizations 51,000
Debt Service - Principal and Interest 735,918
Transfers 2,286,633
Business Activity - Enterprise 316,750

Total Expenditures 14,658,415

NET INCOME (LOSS) $711,276




REVENUES

Governmental $4,826,306
Enterprise 10,543,385
Total Revenues $15,369,691

OPERATING REVENUES YTD 02/28/2023

$18,000,000
$16,000,000
$14,000,000
$12,000,000
$10,000,000
$8,000,000
$6,000,000
$4,000,000
$2,000,000
$0

Governmental Enterprise Total Revenues



EXPENDITURES

Personnel $3,682,651
Purchased Electric & Gas 3,832,771
Refuse 864,283
Insurance & Debt Service 1,298,449
Transfers 2,286,533
Other Expenses 2,893,728
Total Expenditures $14,658,415

o Expenditures =

' YTD 02/28/23 =

!

@ Personnel '

@ Purchased Efectric & Gas !

m Refuse

* Insurance & Debt Service |
m Transfers 1
i Qther Expenses

B Total Expenditures !




STATEMENT OF OPERATING REVENUES
FOR THE FIVE MONTHS ENDED FEBRUARY 28, 2023



gjoraldeq

TYNLIV 0L 139aN4 - £202°8Z AYVNYEIS AIANT SHINOW (S} IAIA IHL HO4 STNNIATY ONILVHIIO

4 ‘AININD 40 ALD

%0 0$ %0 000°ZS 0S 000'2S 11vV8.L40S - INNIAMNY 0009Z-£¥E-T00
%0 9.9 %0 00S$ 0s 0055 ONIQYITYIIHD - INNIATY 000SZ-£PE-100
%0 0% %0 6vL'ES 0$ 6v2'cS dINY) AVA - INN3ATY 000vZ-LYE-TO0
%08 | Shb'vS %01  |(0SZS) 59095 5T8°SS TIVE1INSYE - INNIAIY 000€2-L¥E-T00
%99 [ 089'¢S %8L 61°TS 908°LS 000°0T$ TIvE.L004 - INNIAIY 0002Z-L¥E-T00
% T S01$ %0 690'6% SES POT'6S 11vE35va - INNIAIY 000TZ-L¥E-T00
%0 0s %0 {609°€S) 609'€S 0s SNOISSIINOD a¥dO - INNIAIY 0000Z-£E-TO0
%7 |0STTS %IT SH6rS 009$ S¥5sS SNOLLIIJSNI J¥I4-SIDIAYIS 00S1Z-0vE-T00
%SC | £99°TT1S %ST 100'99¢$ £99°TTTS 899°98Y5 123104d 34i3 ALNNOI - SIDIAYIS 000TZ-0FE-TO0
%ot |0s£3 %E £29% 0zEs LY6S Vd AVMHOIH 40 LIN3W14Vd3Ia 31V1IS ODOEY-SEE-TO0
%SE | 6ET'VS %0T 9EZTS 96€°1$ 09/'€1S 13Nd HIA NN NO 31vE3Y - 31VIS 000T+-SEE-TOO
%TZ |0£9s %0 0252S 0$ 2SS NOILYSNIdWOD ddNS SHILHOI4FNHIL D00EZ-SEE-TO0
%8¢ |S80°L6S %EY 0st'922$ TOLELTS 1ST'00V$ XVL1 SIS INID 31VH - ILVIS 0008T-SEE-100|
% S 05Z°LS %99 PYSETLTS 668°TZZS EVY'9EES INIWISHNAWIFY L O 4 - 31VIS 0004T-SEE-TOO|
%oy | S19CS %661  [(ZTO'VS) $50°89 r0vS 211 I9VYIAIE INOHOITY - 3LVIS 00QST-SEE-T00|
%79 | 1S0°TS %S 0Z¥'1S LTS'TS Lv6'TS JSN3OIN IWOH JNFON - LYLS 000FT-SE€-T00|
%0E | SVS'ETLS %ot ZL0TOZS 8CTLSTS 00Z8SES $Q33204d ONIYVHS INNIAIY 31VLS 000TI-SEE-T00
%0 0s %0 S86'9.7$ 05 $86'9/2$ 1IVHIIIN LNIWISENAINITY YIS 00005-T€€-T00
%0 0s %0 (0sz$) 0S2$ 05 $334 NOLLVYLSIOIH TYININY 0000Z-6Z€-T00
%79 |£88$ %6E 950'TS 5.9% TELTS SLINY3d 8 $33d ‘SISN3IIIT ¥AHLO 00001-6Z€-100
%v. |ceezes %ZE TLS'62TS #99'09% SET'061S SLUINY3d 00001-ZZ€E-100
%yS | LE6VTS %1Z 6v8°619 IST'SS 000°sZ$ 3211 NOLLYdNID0 B TYNOISSIIONd 0000T-TZE-TO0
%EE | LOTLLS %EY 00Z'FP1S 8YI'L0TS 8rE'1STS XVL SIDIAYIS NOILYIINNAINGD 00000-STE-T00
%Sy | v9T'es %ST v26'9% 0T€TS ¥827'65 INVJOYd - XYL IDIAY3IS ALIILN 00008-+TE-100
%SE | £€£'5228 %S 6£9'96T$ DST'SYES 628"1t9% VLHNS FYNLINYLSYHINI AOD VIO 00009-ZT€-100
%9T | 0SY9ES %bZ 089€02% 1695 1LV L92$ XV.L SV9 NOILJO TvDOT-S3TVS 000T-ZTE-T00
% 6. | TLOTSO'TS  [%6E Z81°020'TS | L0B'TL8S LEE'TUITS XVL WIYOTVA GV LNIHEND 0000T-TT€-T00
AJY ONNd N3O
SANN3 TVANIANYINOD R
20z Zzoe % QLA | 139and” | €20ZQLA | £zozl13oang NOLLdIND$IA LINNOJDV #INNOJJV
% QLA| QLANORId | %£'Ty | Qaisnrav | SHINOWS aisneqy m
“yonid (43aNn)
~H3In0



9joz 384

%ev | BLE9TEVS [%8€ TL8'E9T'LS | S8bL6Y'PS | SOLTvY'TTS SAIY ONNH TVYINTD TVL0L
%0 0$ %0 66T EVYS 0% 66Z'EPYS JONVIvE GNNA 40 3$N 00000-68€-100
%tz | vb1TS %0 0$ 0$ 05 NV 4340 Y3LNI ¥4 NOILNSIYINOD 00009-28€-100
%ey | svz'evs %31 YIE'TIZS 59t'9tS 678°L5T$ M3IS-4340 YILNI ¥4 NOILNEIYLNOD 00005-Z8€-100
%ey | €9€'LES %Iy 80€'22TS €9€°/8% 0£5'60Z% 434-43dO YILNI ¥4 NOILNSIYINOD 0000%-Z8E-T00
%y | €50°L0€S %6E 991'892% 69€'TLTS SES'OVPS LVYM-¥3dO Y3LNI ¥4 NOILLNGIYLNOD 0000€E-ZBE-T00
%2y | 9Z0vLTS %LT ¥ST'8STS 96£'655 055'£128 SVD-¥3dO YILNI ¥4 NOILNGIYLNOD 00002-Z8€-100
%Zy | 008'96L°TS %t £96°18v'2S | OV6'0Z6'TS | LOGTOV'PS 313-¥34O ¥3LINI ¥4 NOILNSIYINOD 0000T-Z8€-T00
%0 0% %0 Jloszs) 0SZ5 0% SNOILYNOQ 00096-69€-100
%0 0% %9¢ 68Y'VS 15S°TS Or09$ $paad04d 3duesnsu| 00056-69€-100|
%t | BEERS %Tt ¥£9°T1$ 8EE'8S ZT0'0ZS $93] DAlRJISIUIWIPY YYD 000Z6-69€-100|
%0 0% %0 000°0025 0$ 000°'00Z5 JWIFHOV IVIO0THILNI 373348 41ND 00106-69€-100|
%9€ | LLL'SES %e- ¥ST'665 {rST'6TS) 000°08$ SINNIAIY SNOINYIIIISIN HIHLO 00006-69€-100)
%0 [ %0 00S'ZS 0s 00S°Z$ SNOILYNOQ ¥0000-99€-100|
% ST | 9L€°6TS %IV 665'925 TOY'8TS 000°St$ 133D IIYAANNNS - ANV 40 3TVS 000ZT-#9€-100
%1z | 075'SS %2e L1e'os v84'9$ 000°92Z$ 13N13D 1S3¥D1TIH - ANV 40 3TVS 0001 T-¥9€-100
%0 8BTS %Z2 009'61$ 00v’SS$ 000°SZS S3NI INIWIDHO4NT 300D 0000Z-65€-100
%8 |80LCIS %BE 6LTTES 1Z8'3TS 000°05$ $1133404 8 5INI4 H10 0000T-6S€-100
%0 0$ %SL 9.8 ¥zes 00£% 3INNIAIY ANNL 3N0D 00005-/t€-100
%0 05 %0 0045 0% 004% S10pu@A ¥5a4A0uUIND £669%-LE-T00
%0 0$ %0 0S4$ 05 0SL$ 5334 NOISSINGAY 100d - INNIAIY 000T¥-LvE-100
%6y | ZET'6S %CE 915°0ZS v8¥'6$ 000°0ES SALLNIDVY NO INIY D000€-LYE-T00
%0 0% %0 000'TS 0% 000'T$ TIVENID! - 3ANIAIY 00062-£PE-100
%0 0$ %01 006$ 00TS 000'T$ Q1314 3 XIVYL - INNIAY 00082-LE-T00
%0 o1$ %0 000°€S 0S 000'E$ 5333 ALIALLOV ¥3H10 - INN3AY 000£Z-L¥E-TO0

o | 20T % QA | 1300n9 €202 QLA | €202 139ang NOILdI¥IS3A INNOJDY # INNOJXIV
% QLA| GLAYONd | %Iy | a3isnrav | SHINOWS aaisnravy
THONd | (¥3aNn)

“¥3A0

TVALDV OL 1390N4 - E202°8Z AYVYNYEId AIANT SHLNOW (S) 3AI3 IHL YO SINNIATYS ONILVHIJO
T “AININD 40 ALD



940 € afey

WALV 01 1390N49 - €Z0Z"8Z AYVYNYEIS GIANT SHINOW (S) 3AI IHL HO4 SINNIATY ONILYYILO

T ‘ADNIND 40 ALD

%ES | 09T'EVLS %EY T8LVLOTS | SSP'S08S LET'08B'TS SVS IVIYLSNANI 0COET-EVE-£0F
%Sy | Z8L'ZTT'ES  |%8E €9S'TE0'SS | Z6Z'sv0’eS | 098'9.0°8S S3IVS VIDHIWNODD 000CT-£vE-€OP
%St | s89'9zt'zS  [%or B09'B6S'ES | £SZ'STH'TS | S98EZ09S S3TVS TIVILNIAISIY Q00T T-EVE-E0V
%0 05 %0 000't1SS 0s 000'F1SS 1IVHDIW INITY VIAIS W-H 61010-TEE-E0F

o TRERE]

%9¢ |60v258$ %TE SBP'EVZ'IS | S6.°058% 08Z'v60'TS AJY ¥IM3S TVL0L
%y | 1518 %0 05 03 0% Y3ISNVHL ANNHYILNI 0000T-18£-20V
% 0 0% %0 (259'9%) 759°9S 0s 3NN3ATY SNOINVTIAISIN YIHLO 00006-69€-T0P
% .8 | 0T1S %01T  [(S¥s) [ azys INNIA3Y 1SIHILNI 0000T-79€-Z0
%EE | £08°02S %TS ve’'ses 85%'97S TIL'TSS $/0 ADUVYHIUNS YIMIS 0000S-E¥E-20Y
%0 00Z5 %SyTT  [(9zT'es) 66£'€S £228 SIDUVHI SNOINVTITISIN 000/Z-EvE-Z0F
%0 0% %0 (585) 58S 0S $334 310/NO LN 0006T-E¥E-20V
%IV | v29T1S %I 868°L1S L06'TTS S08°0E$ 3ILTYNId - SLNNODSIA 31133404 000LT-£¥E-Z0¥
%Py | 9€8€S %IZ £69'0% YL'TS LSY'8S SNOILIINNOD 0009T-EvE-Z0F
%0 | 1SZ'ZI8S %0v 8S5'E0T'TS 6v0'66LS £09°700ZS SIS 00001T-£vE-2ov

ELEL
% Ty | £95°082% %2t Lo Evbs 6vL9TES 96T°094$ HIISNVUL ANNJHILNI 0000T-T8£-00¥

HIWOLSNI NV ALIALLYY SSINISNG

SANNA ISIHIYILNT

%S'9E | 8SS'ETSPS  |%T'6E | 9SS'€ETL LS 90£'9Z8'vS | 60Z°02E'CTS SANNS TYINIWNYIAOD TVI0L

%1€ | 08T'202$ %6 $89'6bSS TZ8'STES 905'8.8% 3NNIATY YYD TVLOL
%0 0s %0 IR YIS 0% I3 FH1S IINYIVE ONN4 40 3SN 00000-68£-200
%0 91% %LLZ  [{2£39) LTS 00TS INNIAIY 1SINILNI 0000T-19£-Z00
% E0T | ¥9T'L0ZS %z0T  [(o1T'£%) VS 8ZES 8ZV'1ZES SQNNZ ALID dIL v4¥) 0000T-IvE-Z00
%0 0s %0 ZET'TIVS 0% CETTIYS SANN4 ALNNOD J11 VYD 00000-T¥€-Z00

GNN4 LNINJOTIAIAI ALINNIAWOD
7202 W % GlA | 139ang” | e€zozala [ €zozli3oang NOLLdI¥I$3G LNNOIDY # INnODV |
% GLA| QLAYORd | %LTIv | Q3aisnrav | SHINOWS aassnrav :
THolud (43aann) _
wp0 - | ]



9jopaded

%ES | 000'€TS %0 0s 05 0% LNVYO NV1d 3NIS3H NYIIHINY 000/E-TEE-S0Y
SY9
%vE | 162'66L$ %2y L6T'SeT'TS | £68°'1€88 . | 560°256TS AJY HILVM TV10L
%0 SvS %0 798 05 795 JUN3ARY SNOBUB||AISHA 00006-69¢-t0t
%SC | Lvvs %¥85  |(065°59) 9pL'9% 961°1$ INNIAIY 1STHIINI 0000T-T9€-v0P
% SE | L689ES %ty 968°CSS €TO'TYS 648°€65 $/0 IDYVHIUNS HILYM 0000€-EVE-¥OY
%€ {s79%) %Z8 951'pS 8/9'6TS YET'VIS SIOUVHI SNOINVTIIISIW 000LZ-EVE-vOY
%ES | ZBE'ETS %6E £64°81% €01°2TS 968'0€S S3LLTVNIJ-SLNNOISIO 31134404 000LT-E¥E-FOF
%S, | SEE'LTS %ST 112528 6EEYS 055'629 SNOILDANNOD 0009T-EVE-HOY
%9¢ | €95'1€S %EE 909'27SS T8L'STS 88E'8.S SIIVS TVINIWINVIIQYILINI 000ST-EVE-t0V
%vE | LbL'(89S REY $08°9L65 9ze'TeLS 0£0'669'TS SIS 0000T-E¥E-t0¥
%65 | 000'ETS %0 0s 0% 0% LINVYD NVid 3NJS3Y4 NYDIYINY 000LE-TEE-HOP
FETCZ
%ttt | 088°890°2S |%Ob LyS'T0L°0TS | 229'6v0°tS | 0ZT'TSL LTS A3Y¥DMID3TI WioL
%0 01€'SS %6LT  |(569°G9) LT6°CTS TS SINNIATY SNOINYTIDSIN 00006-69¢-£0F
%byr | StbS %PyT  {{P198) Z10°TS 86E'TS ANNIAIY 1S3YIINI 0000T-T9E-E0F
%0 1€99 %L £85°6TS 9S'TS 621°'TZS SINNIATY SNOINYTIFISIN 00006-€¥E-E0t
%0 0s %0 {zeg‘61s) 7£8'61S 0s NOISIAT18VD-LN3Y 310d 0006Z-EVE-E0P
%Liv | vov'es %0¢€- or1'es (£80'2%) £50°15 SIOUVHI SNO3INVTI3DSIN 000LZ-EVE-E0V
%iv |SZS'ES %iv $OT'SS STSES 82929 AIN3IY YIWHOISNYHL 000V T-EVE-£0P
%02 | 0£6'SS %6T 660°6S 6£0CS 8LTTIS $334 330/NO 1ND Q006T-EVE-E0V
%0 oTv'sTs %0 £95'8ES ¥85 159'8¢€$ VS WINILYI - 1D3r0¥d 1VID3dS 00S8T-EvE-E0V
%0 £10°01S %0 SOL'ETS 05 S0/'ETS WVIYILYIA 40 3TvS 0008T-EVE-E0V
% .S | vEV'S8S %EY SLE'6ETS 560°901S 0LY'SPTS JILTYN3d - SLNNOJSIA Q31134404 000/ T-E¥E-€07
%I | ovv'ziS %0 0% 05 0$ LNVY9 3331NNIOA 3DVH8 VLSIA 0TL9T-E¥E-E0Y
%1y | Z6E'E0rS %86 01Z'LS 680°S8ES 662'26ES S81e12ung [9BUJIN SUBDLINH|  00S9T-EFE-E0V
%09 |8PL'TES %681  |(85T'95$) 6/T'61TS 120°€9S SNOILDINNOD 0009T-E¥E-E0F
%8y | €6T°0STS %LT 885428 664°00T$ LBESLES SIVS IVININLYYSIAHILNI 000ST-EPE-COF
% vve | BEC'SES %CE vZS'8Ps EVSTTS L90°TLS S3TYS ONILHON 13341S 000V T-EPE-EOV
202 20T % QLA | 139an9” €20Z AlA €207 139ang NOLLAI¥IS3A LNNOJDV # INNOJDY
% OLA| QrA¥Old | %2'Ty | q3isnray SHINOW S aaisnray
THOWNd {43ann)
“¥3IN0

WALV O1 1390N8 - £202°8Z AYVNYEIS GIANI SHINOW (S) FAI4 3HL 404 SINNIAIY ONILYHIAO
T4 “AININD 40 ALD




9J0 gadeg

%6E | EEI'P9S %TT 6PS‘STTS 8b0'EES L65'8PTS A3Y THIANYT 101
%Ir | vvEvS %0 0s 0s 0s Jaysued) SunesadQ-uon 0TC00-T8E-L0F
%6E | 68T°65$ %CT 6¥S'STIS 8v0'EES L65'8YTS $334 ONIddIL 3DVIHVO 000b-EVE-LOY
THHANYT
%It | LET'P6SS %t SBT'EL8S 66v'SZ95 €89'86V°'TS A3Y ISN43Y TVLOL
%er | 19828 %L £95°0TS EEV'6S 000°0Z5 S3ILTYNAd-SLNNOISIA A3 LI34H04 000/ 1-E¥E-901
%Iy | €95'65% %0Y £2.°065 095'65$ €82°0STS NOILDITIOD HSVYL GHVA 000ST-£¥E-90t
%Iy | 899123 %Sy 920°20€$ 19t'shzs 18 £1SS SITVS IVIDHIWNOD 000ZT-£¥E-901
%Z¥ | SLTOTES %0Y 898'691S SPO'TTES €16'08.9 SIIVS TVILNIAISTY 000TT-EvE-90Y
3sn43y
%6E | Sov'EL8s %LE 940°vLZ'TS | 08BL'SSLS 958°620°Z$ AJY SVD IV1OL
%1 98€'rS %ST 607'5Z1S 976°27Z$ SET'SKTS INNIAIY SNOINVTIIISIN 00006-69€-50%
%IE | E¥S %0y {(9629) 9LES 08% INN3IAIY 1S3HALINI 0000T-T9E-50%
%08 |(€253) %0 (0s25) 0528 0% SIOYYHI ¥IHLO SVO 000LT-E¥E-SOV
% vt | Z00°2TS %6T €L5°225 06£°6S €96'TES SIILTYNId-SISIA Q3LIFIHOS SVYO 000LT-E¥E-S0F
%8T |000CS %62 €85'Z$ 95015 6€9°€S SNOILD3INNOD SVYD 0009T-EE-SOV
%EV | 6EOPS %E9 66€'ES 006'sS 66769 S3TIVS TVLNIWLHYJIAHILINI SYO 000ST-EVE-SOF
%SS | 815°Tves %6E 868°02T'TS | 288'sT/S OvL'9E8TS S3IVS SV9 0000T-E¥E-SOY
20T 7202 % QLA [ 130ana’ | ez0zaln | ezozliaoansg 'NOWLINISIA LNNOIDV | # LNNODJJV
% QIA| QLAYOINd | %Z'Ty | aQ3lsnfav SHINOW S a3isnravy ]
THOINd (43aNn)
Lk Sl i w0 | Kkt e e

4 “ADNIND 30 ALID

WALV OL 139aN8 - £202°8Z AYYN¥A34 AIANI SHINOI {S) 3AIJ 3HL YOS SINNIAIY ONLLYHILO




930938y

% Ot 000°0ZT'STS [%9¢ VED'TO9'EZS | T69'69E'STS | p20'2SL'BES SINNIATY VIOL
%6E | ZPU'965°01S |%6E 6/b'888'S1S | SBE'EYSOTS | S98'TEYOZS SA3Y ON4 3SINdYILNT V101
%6E | 098°LSS %ZY €66'TITS S66°6LS 886'161S A3Y¥ SNOLLYDINNIWWOI313L TVLOL
%y | £99'T$ %y L16'TS £80°7S 000°5$ V4D INOY4 YIISNYYL ANNFYILNI 0000E-T8E-80S
%Zy | 01915 %It 116'7S £80'Z% 000°5$ VY3N3D IOYJ ¥3ISNVEL ANNS¥ILNI 0000T-18€-805
%6E | £8SVSS %Il 6519015 628'SLS 886'T81S J9ysuel) SunesadQ-uoN 0T000-TBE-80S
NOILYDINNINNODITIL
oz | zeoz ‘9% aiA | 13vang” €20zalA | £zoz 13oans NOLLARDSIA INNOIIY | & INNODDY
% QlA| QIAYNOMd | %LTv | @3LSNFAY | SHINOW S aiisniay
THOWMNd (¥3ann)
e o5y e _Twano |

TVNLIV 01 139ANE - £20Z°8T AYYNYAIS GICNI SHINOW (S) AL 3HL YOS SINNIATY DNILYYILO
T4 ‘ADNIND 40 ALD




STATEMENT OF OPERATING EXPENSES
FOR THE FIVE MONTHS ENDED FEBRUARY 28, 2023



STHoT IRy

0 & %6'S 00°'6ZE'Y 00°'TLZ 00009y 321440 IDNVNILNIVIA B HIvdIY T9%0€-Z15-091-100
% 60'/T 00'S6E'C % 6'9¢ 00°L10'S 00'ESET 00°000°8 3INOH4I131 OTHOE-Z1S-09T-100
% 8297 00'152'T % 002 00'661°T 00°T08'C 00'000°% SV9 E0Y0E-ZT5-09T-TO0
0 . 0 00005t - 00'00S°T 3SN3IdX3 13AVYL ZOPOE-Z1S-09T-TOO
o 5 0 00°005°E : 00'00S"E $301AYIS TYNOISSIH0Hd EPEOE-Z1S-09T-TO0
% DL'EV 00'S88°ET % 0°00T : 00'000's 00'000'S STAAYIS TVNLOVYINODD TYEOE-TTS-09T-T00
% 96'TE 00'118'Z % L9 00" LPS'ET 00'L88'TT 00 vEv'SZ FINVYNSNI HLTYIH 2 34N 0€20T-2T5-09T-100
% 0£'55 00'TY9'ZT % LLT 00'8Z9'S1 00'ZIZ'S 00'0t8'ST SNOILNSIYINOD INIWIYILIY] 02Z0T-Z15-09T-100
% 9T'LY 00°8209 % €92 00'Zs8'8 00'6ST'E 00'TIDZT S3XVL vII| 0TZ0T-ZT15-091-100
% S8'S9 00'556'62 %97 00°88L°sh 002121 00°000°LYy SIOVM B STINVIVS AHVINOIY| 0ZTO0T-ZTS-091-100
% Z8'TS 00'865'18 % ELE 00'T10'69 00'686'0Y 00°000°0TT SIOVM B SIUVIVS OTT0T-ZT5-091-T00

YIDYNYIA ALID|

%-00"8Y 00'9£8°'v81 %-0'EY 00 LIS T2 QO'PBE‘DLT 00°556'T6E NOISSININOD ALID TVLOL|
0 & 0 00000 & 00°000'S INIAOUAINL ONITING YIFNYHD 07909-Z55-0TT-T00
D : 0 00'00Z'€ : 00°002°E SONIQY0I3Y 8 SAY TvHI 0050£-6T5-0TT-T00
% 89'STT | 00°000'5S % 0°00T : 00°000'TS 00'000°TS SNOLLVZINVDHO A1IVYAIYd OL IV 0Z808-TTS-0T1-100
% 99°TP 00°005'E % L'Th 00'ZPs’S 00°866'€ 00°00S'6 L140ddNS 1l ONILYYIHO YIHLO 000TE-TIS-0TT-T00
9% 25°ST 0008y % L'VE 00'StT’s 00'5S8'Y 00°000+T SISNIIXI HIAHLO T6F0E-TTS-0TT-T00
o . % 6'vS 00'001°0T 00°00EZT 00°00t'22 SANIAT ALINNINWOD LEPOE-TIS-OTT-TO0
% 41°68 00°666°LT 0 : . = HOVIHLNO ALINNINWOD 9EVOE-TIS-0TT-1D0
lo < % £'8T 00'9Z1'8 00'PL8'T 00°000'01T $S3DIAY3S YOINIS PEVOE-TIS-OTT-T00
lo : 0 00°000"t : 00000t SIAYISIY-SADNIONILNOD 06€0E-1T5-0T1-100
% SV'VE 00'00T'TT % €'6E 00'0ST'2T 00°098°'L 00'000°0 $321AY3S IYNOISSIIOUd EPE0E-TIS-0TT-TO0
% SS°6E 00'TIT'L % 92 0041122 009508 00'€ST'0E IDONVHNSNI HLYIH 2 340 0€2Z0I-TTS-01T-T00
% SL'9€ 00'6LT'8 % Z'9E 00’ TPZ'rl 0060°8 00'SEETT SNOLLNAIMLNOD LINIWINIIIY 0Zz0I-T15-0T1-100
% LS'SE 00'5%0'S % 6°VE 00'ZL'S 00196t 00'6EZPT §3XV1 YOI 0TZOT-TT5-01T-100
% 19'9€ 00'091°89 % ¢'9€ 00'8£9'8T1T 00°0sY'L9 00'82T'98T SIOVM B SIIYVIVS OTTOT-TT5-0TT-100|

NOISSINNOD ALD

SASNIIXI GNNL TYHINID
NOILI¥ISIO INNODDV: #190V°1/9:

WALIV L 13DANM - £Z0Z ‘BT AUVNYBIS 0ITNI SHANOW (S} 3A13 3H1 BOJ SISNILIE ONLEVEIIO
T4 "AININD 20 ALID



§T407 g

% 08°9T 005856 90 00'058'52 00'0ST 00'00092 | §3JIAY3S TYNLOVYLNOD T¥EOE-6TS-100-100|
0 - 0 00'£SE'SE - 00°LSE'SE pIAYAS ONILIANY @ ONILNNOIDY QZEOE-6TS-T00-T00|
0 . (] 00°0Z0'T : 00°0Z0°1 ISN3dX3Z LINIWLSIANI ZLZOT-6TS-T00-T00

TVANININYAIG-NON

%-00°EE 00°Eb2'9T %-0'EE 00°TZ8's9 00 YOE'TE 00'SZT'S6 N¥ID ALD TVLOL
% 99'TH 00'€80° % L TY 00°LT6C 00'£80°2 00°000°S 0dd S L - dX3 ONILYYAHO HIHLO 0O0TE-6TS-0ET-T00
% 80'Z9 00’ Lty % 8'2C 00'E9Y 00'ZET £0'009 IVHINID-SIMNS 321440 TTSOE-6T5-0€T-T00
% 53'S 00°0vT 0 00°000's - 00°000°S 5334 ONIGY03Y ONY SV VO 00S0E-6TS-0ET-T00
0 : lo 00°003 : £0'009 ONINIVYL £6v0E-6TS-0ET-TO0
% 9EEL 00'€20'C % 8'9% 00'790°T 00'9E6 00°000°Z 35N3dX3 ONILYYIdO YIHLO T690€-6TS-0ET-T00
0 5 %ty Q0'ZIE'T 00'88 00000 diND3 1440 - LNIVIA 2 HIVd3IY T9p0E-6TS-0ET-T00
% LV'¥T 00'995°T % L'9Y 00'¥EE'T 009957 00°008'S 3NOHd3713L OTY0E-6TS-0ET-100
0 S 0 00°000°T : 00°000'T ISNIdXT TTAVHL Z0POE-6TS-0ET-100|
% T8 00'SLT 0 00000 : 00°000"E SIDIAH3S TYNOISSIIONd EVEOE-6TS-0ET-100
lo = 0 000057 . 00°005' $3DIAY3S TYNLOVHINOD TE0E-6T1S-0£T-100
% Ob €€ 00'ZIL %6 00'LSEL Q0'EPL 00'001'8 FINTYNSNI HLTV3H 2 34N 0E£20T-6TS-0ET-100
% 9£'9€ o0'tLTE % ¥'0b 00'8.S’E 007’2 00'000'9 SNOLLNSGIYANOD LNIWIYILIY 02Z01-615-0£T-100|
% PO'SE QO'EEY'T % LY 000612 00'S£9°T 00'sZ8'E SIXVL V214 0TZ0T-615-0£7-100|
% L6'VE 00°Z60"8T % v'IY 00'90€'67 00°'69°0Z 00°000'0% SIOVYM '8 SAVIVS OTTIOT-6TS-0£T-T00|

HHIV ALD

%-00"LT 00°T9F'S8 %-01S 00°929°8tT 00'rLEZST 00°000'T0¢ AINNOLLY ALID IWVLOL
% 99'Tt 00°00S°E 0 : - . 3ddNS Ll - 4X3 ONILYHIAO HAHLO 000TE-PTS-0Z1-T00
0 00'v8 0 00005 - 00'005 3SN3dX3 ONLLYYI4O YIHLO T6¢0E-¥15-021-T00
0 : 0 00°008 - 00°00S 13AVYL COPOE-YTS-0ZT-T00
% S8'91 00°248'T8 % 805 00'929°/PT 00"vLEZST 00°000°00€ S3JIAY3S IYNLOVELNOD TYE0E-+1S-02T-T00

AINYOLLY ALDD

%-00'05 00"PEG'SST %-0"EE 00°SLT'SLT 00°01Z's8 00'S8¢'092 YIDVNYVIN ALID TVIOL
% 99°T¥ 00'00S°E % LT 00°ZYs"s 00'856"¢ 00°005'6 )ddNS LI - dX3 ONLLVHAMO HIHLO 000T£-Z15-09T-100
% 69°IH 00't66 % TP 00°/48T 00'E2T 00°000'€ IYYIN3D $311ddNS D130 TTS0£-215-091-T00
% 80'19 00'SLt'y i 00°'sk9’L 0070008 ISNIdXT ONILLYYIAO Y3IHLIO T6V0E-ZTS-09T-T00

T20Z%ALA /NOLLINDS3a INNODDV. #10v71/9

YLDV OL 1390N8 - 20T ‘ST AYYNIUEIS O30NI SHINDW (S) IALY IHL Y04 SISNING ONLLVEZI0
T AININD 30 ALY



Szjogafed

[%ts12 00'vEY % 62 00'582 00'STT 00°00S | 3SN3dX3 ONILVY3JO HIH1O0 T6v0E-£15-092-100|
fo - % 8TT 00°ThY 00'65 00'005 §430 IINYNILNIVN ONV HIVdIN 19¥0E-£15-09Z-T00}
% €T°62 00'580'C %YLy 00°L8L°E 00'ETY'E 00002" INOH4TTAL 0T¥OE-ETS-092-T00|
0 - 0 00005 - 00'005 ASN3dX3 TIAVYL Z0v0E-£T5-092-100|
% S1'9Z 00'LLS'Y % £'6T 00°962°TT 00'P0L'T 00'000'p1 SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIIOH EPEOE-ET5-092-T00)
9% S¥'EE 00'T9T°2 % 09T 00'SZL’0T 00'ZE6'T 00'250°TT S3DIAYIS TYNLOVHINGD TYE0E-ET5-09Z-100]
0 - % ST 00°SLL'E 00'522'T 00°000°S 34171 40 ALNVND 33A0TdN3 STEOE-ETS-09Z-100)
% 60°EY 00'089°T % 09 000952 00°0PY’Y 00'000F SNOLLYNIVA3 DI LVIHOASd $TE0E-ET5-092-100)
% ET'ET 00'€20°C % 8'9p 00°882°€T 00°299'T1 00°$56'vC JDONVHNSNI HLTY3AH 2 34N 0£201-£15-092-100|
% 19'Z¥ 00'980'V % E€LE 00'065'TT 00'S68'9 00°S8Y'8T SNOILNGIYINGD LNINIHILIY 0ZZ0T-€15-092-100|
% €1'PE 00°'82¢'C % v'PE 00°82L°L 00950 00V8L'TT SIXVL VIl 0T201-£1$-09Z-100
%6197 [{00'8TT) 0 - - - L/d -SIDYM 8 SIIVIVS HIHLO OETOT-€15-09Z-100
% St'ST 00°£9T'6 % 2°8E 00'ET0'SS 00'TE0VE 00°10'68 SIDVM 7B SYVIVS HVINO3Y 0ZT0T-£15-09Z-100
% £S9S 00°89%'%T % b'LE 00'60L 0 00'16Z'FZ 00'000'59 SIOYM B SAUVIVS 3X3 OTTOT-€15-09Z-100
1INNOSYHId
%-00'60 | 00°8¥S‘Z09 %-0'29 00°59€'59S 00°051°816 00'STS’E8P’T TW.INIALNVAIA-NON TVLOL]
% 96'66 00'v91 207 9% 0°00T 00'vET 00'v#5°82€ 00°8/9'8Z€ "NOYIANE DIWONOD3 1L Y¥) $¥90€-Z55-T00-T00
% 99'T¥ 000191 % LTV 004167 00'€80°C 00°000°S 3JIAN3S TYNHILNI O1 ¥IISNVYL 00006-6T5-T00-T00
% (T TE 00°LES % ¥'99 00'T02Z 00°L6€ 00865 1STHILNI NVOT TIIMAINOH Z£L0£-615-100-T00
% 8T8V 00°'ELE'6 % v'60 00'259°8 00'09%'8 00 LTT'LT WJDNIYd NYO1 1TIMINOH TEL0L-61S-TO0-T00
% ZE'TY 00'000°0ST %S TP 00°€99'T1Z 00°00005T 00'€99°19¢ 108 dWNI dvD JAS 1930 ¥3JSNVHL 0££0£-6T5-T00-T00
% 45°CC 00vZT'T % 625 00'£45°T 00'ZLL'T 00°6FEE 39V1SOd ZIS0E-615-T00-100
% TT'T8 0095097 % Z'E6 00'EST'E 00°L60TY 00°05L'LY 3SNIdX3 ONIEVYIAO HIHLO 16¥0E-615-T00-T00
lo - 0 00'E€80°E - 00°€E80'E 3SN3dX3 1STHIINI 06¥0€-6T5-T00-100
% bp It 00°£08 % L'E€T 00'L¥p'T 00°ISt 00'868'T LNIWAVd ¥31402 S9H0€-615-100-100
0 g % 6L 00'¥89°E 00'9TE 00°000'v [2 LN3NCIND3 - "INIVA B divdIY Z9v0£-615-T00-T00
% 6¥°LE 00°St0°06T % €'€9 00'%9£'0TC 00°9€2'v9E 00°000°S4S JINVHNSNI T5P0£-615-100-T00
0 B 0 00'000'tZ - 00'000'vZ WYHOOUd NEBOM HINOA YININNS ObPOE-6TS-T00-T00}
0 - 9% 595 00'9€8 00'880'T 00vZ6'T ANOH4IIL OTPOE-6TS-100-T00}
0 - 0 00°00F - 00°00% DI4153Y SO ONIANNA - S3AYISIY T6£0E-615-T00-T00
% /9°Z 0058 % 67 00°Z20'€ 00951 00°8LT'E SADIAN3S WNOISSII0Yd EVEOE-6T5-T00-T00
% 8T°ZE 00000V T % 8'9€ 00°005°LT 00'000°9T 00°005°Et OISSIWINGD 3HL 30 DNIQYOD3Y ZYE0E-615-T00-T00
R T TR — o et B e L
ooy | TR NVIVE.-. WALV .
zeozsain] SN0 uzﬁqh&o ; .um_m%m. | ..uhﬂ@m%.. ‘ u“_..._%%h“_o NOLLJIHI$3a LNNODDV # 130VV/0
PR | n.;m:._.zo_am 1k m_.:z oz...m% . ONLLYMIdO n.FmE.zoE -1 B ..mn.....«... i :
0TAd e ] E20Z AJ ETOT AL

WUV 04, 139GN8 - £70Z ‘BT AYYNUAIS AIANT SHENOW {$) 3A11 FHL ¥04 SISNIAA ONLLVYHIEO
W AININD 40 ALD



5240 ¢32ed

%-00"1E 00'9L°82 %-0°EE 00" £89'0S 00°882'ST 00°SLL'SL GV $IDIA¥IS NID TVL0L
% LL'62 00°898 % 0'9€ 00°921°S 00'PI6'Z 00°00T°8 FONVYNSNI HLTV3H '8 341 DEZOT-E£15-9.Z-T00
% EV'ZE 00T6L'T %6LT 00'859's 00'Z6Ie 00058, AN ILLIY 0ZZ0T-E15-9£Z-T00
% TO'TE 00'9£8°T % 87T 00059y 00°0LET 000009 v2ld OTZOT-ETS-9£2-TOD
0 5 i0 00’578t - 00'S28°E INILY3AD OFTOT-£15-9£Z-100
0 - % 9°LE 00'88T'TE 0071881 00°000°DS SIOVM 8 SIIHVIVS UYINOIY 0ZT0T-£15-9/2-T60
% St'vE 00'692'€2 0 - . - SADVM 1B AHVIVS 3X3 OTTOT-£15-9£2-T00
WAy $3JAY3S WHINID
%-00'6E 00°659'65 %022 00'E8T2ET 00'0SZ'6V 00'EEY'IBT IINVYNH VLO0L
% 99'TY 00°005°E % LI 00'Z¥s's 00°856°E 00°0056 bddNS 11 - dX3 ONILYYIdO YIHLO COOTE-ETS-TZZ-T00|
% SS'F6 00°SS0°'T % £°9% 00°908 o0ves 00'008°T SANddNS ONI1YYIJO TZSOE-ETS-T42-100)
% 05'8E 00680 % 2'0p 00'809°f 00°Z60°E 00002t 1v¥Y3INID $3NddNS 321440 LTS0€-E15-1£2-100)
0 . 0 00'005° - 00°005°Z ONINIVYL £6V0E-ETS-TL2-T00]
% SZ'ES 00'Z8E'T % 1°99 00 6EE 00'T99 00°000°T ISNIdX3 ONILYHIHO ¥3HLO I6v0€-€15-T£2-100}
0 : % 9'LE 00'6v. 00 TSP 00'002°T 35v31 ¥31dOD S9vOE-ETS-T£2-100]
0 - %98 00’1822 00'6T2 00°005°7 WdIND3I 301340 INIVIA '8 ¥Ivday T9P0E-ETS-TLZ-T00
0 : %19 00216 00881 00°00T°E TVLNIY LNIWCIND3 OtFOE-ETS-TLZ-T00
% Z6'TZ 00'8€S'T % £°Sh 00°986°C pOYIS 00°005°S 3INOHd3AL OTHOE-ET5-TLZ-T00
0 . o 00°005'T - 000087 3SNIdX3 13AVYL ZOVOE-ETS-1£42-T00
% LT8L 00'¥D9'ET %ET 00°05L°81 00052 00°000°6T $3DIA¥IS IYNOISS3J0Ud EVEQE-ETS-TLT-T00
% 89'8E 00°'SZEY % S'EE 00°0Z0°01 00°£50°S 00'£L0'ST JINVYNSNE H1ITY3H %8 341 0£Z0T-€T5-T£2-TOD
% £3'GE 00'TPT'E % 982 00'926°L 00'Z61T'E 00'89T°TT SNOLLNBIYLNDD LNIWIHILIY 02Z0T-ETS-14Z-T00
% L6'EE 00'TH8'T % 6'97 00°£02's Q0'€16'T 00'0ZT'L SIXVL VOl OTZOT-ETS-T/2-T00
% £5°9 00°0L lo 00°00S - 007005 JALLYIAD O¥10T-£15-T4Z-T00
9% EQEE 00°ZS£'9T % 9'9 00'559'8y 00'€99°LT 00°81£'99 SIOVYM 7 SIUVIVS IVINOIY 0ZT0T-E£T5-T£2-T00
% B8°GE 00°09€°6 % 8'SE Q0°'Zs8'91 00'86£°6 00°052'92 SIOVM 7 SIINVIVS 3X3 OTTOT-£15-1£2-T00
JINVNIA
%-00'SE 00'9EL'T9 %-0"9E 00'688'891 00'988'S6 00°SLL'p9Z TINNOSHAd TWL0L
% 99'1Y 00'005°€ % L'TY 00'ZrS’s 00'8S6'E 00'005°6 bddNS Ll - dX3 ONILYH3dO HIHLO 000T£-£15-092-T00
o : 0 00°05L : 00°0s/ TYH3INID $311ddNS ID1440 TIS0E-£15-092-100
o - 0 |oooosT : 00'005'T ONINIVYL €6¥0€-€75-092-100
: ; LRETE RE] ! R
ALY, S N oLy ey
TOTHALA| ...w.l.:mu.m_mo : "uzcm,.ﬂmno - muﬂ_ﬂ_ : h@ | oNuwido w%ﬁwﬁm“o NOILL4I¥D53A INNOIIY #100V71/9
Sk QLA SHINOWS | m:._.zos_,m i G_,E.S_umo | atASHINOW S P = Stk b =
TTOT Ad €202 A4 | €20z M €20Z Ad .

WLV QU 1390NS - €Z0Z BT AYVNYAIL GIANI SHINOW (S) 3AI4 IH1 HOA SISNIAXA DNILVYIJO
T4 'AINIMD 40 ALY



52306 alleg

% £5°SE 00°'T6Z°6€S % 8'SE 00°295'886 00'tLL'0SS 00'9EE'6ES'T |  SIOVM R STIUVIVS ¥VINO3Y 0ZTOT-125-022-T00

OLLYHIdO INIWIDHOINI MW

%-00"2E 00°166'23T %-0'SE 00°ELEZ6E 00°€90'S1Z 009t 209 NGOV INIWIIHOANI MV TVLOL
% SC'Z 0001t 0 00'00S'T - 00°00S'T INIGIND3 B JUNLINYNG 3D1440 T¥#309-TZS-012Z-T00
% 99'Tt 00°00S‘€ %L1y 00'TYS'S 00°856°€ 00°005'6 pddNS LI - dX3 DNLLYEIJO H3IHLO| 000TE-TZ5-0T2-100
0 : 0 00°000'T - 00'000't N3 72 "d1¥258NS ‘SNOILYINand OvSOE-125-01Z-100
0 . 0 00'005 . 00°00S SWHO3INN-5311ddNS ONILYHIHO ZZSOE-TZS-0TZ-100
% 16°LL 00°S65'T %L 00°£S8'T 00 LPT 00°000'Z NddNS '3 SIVIYILYIN ONILYYIJO TZS0E-TZ5-0TZ-100
% 6E°LT 00°982°s % S0C 00'162°8T 00°60L'Y 00°000°€Z TYYINID-SINAINS IDNHH0 TTS0E-12$-0TZ-100
% 00°6 00°000°¢ % 1°86 00'62E 00'T.6'91 00°00€°2T asuadf auemyos P6vOE-125-012-100
0 - 0 00'005‘T - 00°005°T ONINIVHL £610E-1Z5-0TZ-100
% 91’81 0091 0 00'005°T . 0070051 SANNY JAILYDILSIANI Z6POE-TZS-0TZ-T00
% 9E'vb 00'90T°2Z %LL 00595’y 00'T8€ 00'9r6’y 3SNIdX3 DNILVHIHO ¥IHIO 1600E-TZS-0TZ-100
0 - 0 00'000°'T 5 00°000°T 01AVY-IINVNILNIVIA 8 SHIVdIY v9P0E-125-012-100
% £6'22 00°960'C % LY 00'999'y 00vEE'E 00°000'8 S3ILMLLN OEVOE-1ZS-0TZ-T00}
% 18'EV 00°'S6'ST % Z'6€ 00'£S0'VE 00'EV6°TZ 00'000'95 INOH43TIL 0TPOE-TZS-0T12-100|
0 . 0 00005 . 00005 S181¥d3Y J1DIHIA LOYOE-TZ5-0TZ-100|
0 . 0 00052 . 00052 AINO SLY¥Vd JTIIHIA 90v0E-TZS-01Z-100|
0 - 0 00011 - 00011 S3YIL SO¥0E-125-0TZ-100)
0 . 0 00058 . 00'058 3SV3IYD 30 YOYOE-125-0TZ-T00
% EV'6 00'€LTT % 582 00°£05°T 00'E6Y'S 00'000°L 135310 8 SVO EOVOE-TZS-0TZ-100|
% Ov"€Z 00°SYE 0 00°005°T . 00°00S‘T 35N3dXd 1FAVYL ZOPOE-125-012-100|
% £0'9C 00'9TS‘ET % '8 00°0TE'ST 00°069°T 00°000°02 $3D1AY3S TVNLIVHINOD TPE0E-TZS-01Z-T00|
% 80'8€E 00'TST’6 % L'9T 00PLT'6E 00 TEZvT 00'STY'ES IINVENSNI HLTY3H 8 34N 0EZ0T-175-012-100|
% 86°LT 00'6¥STT % L'89 00°L¥Y'TT 00°S£Z'LT 00°'ZZL'6€ SNOILNBIYANGD ININIYILIY 02Z0T-125-0T2-100
% LS'LE 00°€9Z°L %81E 00'18Z'L1 00°Zt0'8 00'€2£°5Z SAXVL VIl 01Z0T-125-0TZ-100
0 ) 0 00°008 . 00008 ANE ATI0HIAILNIINI-AV D3dS 0STOT-TZS-01Z-100
% 15°0Z 00°€0T %01 00'562 00'S0Z 00°00S JANILYIAD OYT0T-125-0TZ-100
% ECPL 00'SZT % 805 00°Z6¥ 00°'80S 00°000'T SIOVM 18 SIVIVS YIHLO O€T0T-125-0TZ-100
% 8E°0F 00'816'SL % 8'0€ 00°'66¥'SLT 00°1Ze'8L 00°0ZL'eSe SIOVYM B SIUVIVS Bv1N9Y 0ZT0T-TZ5-01Z-T00
% vE'6C 00'Z61°07 % ELE 00'SS0'LY 00'SY6'LT 00°000'sL SIOYM 73 SAINVIVS 3XI 0TT0T-12S-012-100

IOV LN3INIDYOINI MV

. %LTY: i Yl : s :

wnoy |8 . IDNVIVE VALY :
zeoe x| SNV x.uiﬂwu._o. ioana | oNuwido, .uzh.m_weﬁuo NOLLAIIDS3A-INNOJOV #1507/
QUASHINOWS | . L o | ONUVHId0 | dinsHINOWsS | =0 e e , .
20T A4 . s 'ETOT AL £T0ZTM . o 55

14 “AININD 40 ALID

TWNLIV OL 1390NE - £20T ‘8T AUVITYEIS QIANT SHANOI (5] IAIF JHL BOJ SISNIIND ONILVEILO



S7j090dey

% TE'ST 00’655 % Z'62 00°0SZ'% 0005.°T 000009 ANG ATT0H IALLNIDNI-AYd D3dS 0ST0T-225-0TZ-T00
% v9'ZE 00°S0Z°LT % 6'9€ 00'619°62 00'TSELT 00'000°LP SOV 7 STIEVTIVS HVINOIY 0ZI0T-2ZS-012-T00
% 95°PE 00°069'vZ % £'SE 00 EZT'v8 00'L48'SY 00'0D0°0ET SIOVM 3 SIIYVIVS 33 0T101-225-012-T00
NIV TOHLNOD 3414
%-00'8€ 00'LL6°T0T'T %0°Zb 00'1S0°00L‘T O00°E6E'E2T'T 00" ¥ EZ6T 1340 LNIWIDUOINI MV TVLOL
% 02'06 D0ELE'PT % 6'Ly 00'¢1t'0T 0098596 00°000°0Z ANINAIND3 $¥909-125-022-100
% £6'9€ 00°089'GZ % S°6¢ 00°S98'9L 00°GST'ZE 00°0Z0'60T ST1DIHIAA Z#909-125-02Z-T00
% 9L°€S 00°655°€L o 0080901 S 00'209°01 INIWGIND3I B JYNLINYNL 32340 T#909-TZ5-0Z2-100
% 6¥'VE 0092641 % L0V 00°Z0LEZ 00'862°9T 00°000°0% [WHOLINN - S311ddNS ONILYYIJO ZTSOE-TZS-022-T00
% 50'6 00vER' % 889 00'588'6Z 00'008'59 00'689'S6 NddNS %8 STYIYILVIN ONILYHIO TZSOE-TZS-0ZZ-100
0 & 0 00'000°T : 00°000°T 0YYM3IY - IONIDITIILNI NYINNH 1508-TZ5-022-100
% 1788 00°652 00°000°T s 00'000'T $311ddNS 301340 TTS0E-T2S-0Z2-100
lo - 00°00S G 00°00S JSNIdX3 ININYD 66v0E-1TS-022-100
0 - 00T Q0'SEL'S 00°9€2°8 FSUIDN IEMUOS P6VOE-1T5-022-100
0 S 00'€88'TT 00°£11'8 00'000°0E ONINIVYL £690E-125-0ZZ-100|
% ELTT 00'0E6'L 00'ZES'SE 00°899%1 00'00£0S ISN3IdXI ONILYYIJO Y3HLO 1640€-1ZS-02Z-100}
% 00°96 00'08Y 00'00S - 00°005 01aVY - IDNYNILNIVIA 2 HIVdIY YOVOE-TZS-0ZZ-T00
0 - 007009 s 00009 18 LNIWJIND3-"INIYIN '3 Hivd3d 29¥0€-1Z5-0ZZ-T00
% 00'00T | 00°00S 000007 00'000°T 00'000°2 ANIAVIY INIWJOTIIAI0 HLNOA SEPOE-TTS-02Z-T00
BE0 00'9€ 00’16 00°60v'T 00°005°T 3SN3dX3 OLNY Y3HL0| LOVOE-125-022-T00
% LTbY C0'81STT 00°902'92 00'¥6L'T 0000062 ATNO SLHVd J1DIHIA 90¥DE-125-0ZZ-T00
% 8E'6Z G0'LEB'T Q0'E2LT 00°£42'T 00°000°S S3YIL SOFOE-1Z5-022-T00
% T6°0E 00'288 00'ELE'T 006241 00°000°E 3SVIND B O vOb0E-125-022-100
% E0°T2 0O'T8SET 00'9€T'EE 00'v98'9Z 00'000°09 135310 '3 INNOSYD E£0V0E-TZS-0Z2-T00
3] = 00°000°T 5 00000°T ISNIAXI TIAVYL ZOPOE-T¢5-0CZ-T00
% L. 0081 00'592°S 00'SE2 00°005°s $3DIAYIS IVHNLOVHINGD TPE0E-TZ5-022-100
% £5'8E 0095V VIT 00'TLS LET 00'STZ'EET 00'982'TL2 JIDNVHNSNI HLTY3IH B 341 0EZOT-TZS-0TZ-T00
% LI81Y 00'9£2°9%T 00°659'S5T 00'TPE'6TZ 00°000'5LE SNOILNFIMINGD LNIW3YILIY 0TZ0T-175-02Z-100
% €€'9E CO'TIST'9Y 0034’18 O0'EYEY 00°£0T'82T SIXVL VIl 0TZ01-1Z5-022-100
% PTTE CO'S6EY 00'8ZE'8 00'2€6'9 00°992'st AN AT “TOH'IALLNIINI-AVd D3dS 0STOT-TZ5-022-100
% EE'OF 0000029 00'008'Th 00'00F'8S 00°000'00T FWILYIAO 0r101-1Z5-0¢Z-T00
% LTVE 00'S8Z'E 00'STL'9Y 00°000°0Z 1/d - STOVM 8 SAIYVIVS HIHLO! QETOT-1Z5-02T-T00
| 2 uoang |
Nﬁaa.; : il NLLVH3c | NOWdds3a INNODDY #1200V /9

TWNLOV 0L 139009 - £20Z ‘8T ABYNYE3S G3ANT SHLNOW {S} 3A13 JHL Y04 SISNIANE ONLLYHILO
T RININD 30 ALY



SZ)o L%y

% IS'EE 00’195 9% 9'6T 00 LVE'T 00'8ZE 00°'5£9°T AINO SLHVd TTDIHIA 90v0€E-Z25-0EZ-T00
0 - % ¥'SE 00'585°C 00°STY'T 00000V SIYIL SOY0E-TZS-0EZ-T00
% VELT 00°TZE % §'EE 00'8LL 00°'L6E 00'SLE'T 3SY3Y9 2110 YOVOE-ZZS-0€Z-T00
% 8Y'TT 00'8¥E'y % 8PS 00°SET’L 00°'8k9°8 00°€8L'ST 135310 °8 INNOSYS £000E-2ZS-0€7-100
0 - lo 00000'C - 00°0007 ISNIdX3 13AVHL ZOF0E-ZZS-05T-TO0
0 - lo 00002'SZ - 00°002°sZ BO0Yd HILHOHAHI YITLNNTOA SYE0E-TTS-0EZ-100
% 9T'8€ 00°0L¥'SL % ¥°05 00°057°S8 00'19¢'98 00TTL'TLT JINVHNSNI HLWIH B 34N 0€Z0T-Z2S-0£C-T00
% EL°0F 00'89T'9TT % 1°95 00'0ZE'ZET 00°080°69T 00'00¥'T0E SNOLLNGIELNOD LNINIYILIY 0Z201-225-0£2-T00
% STVE 00°859'9Z % €'7¢ 00°'£98°FS 00'Z12'92 00°6£0'T8 S3XVL VoM 01Z01-2Z5-0€2-T00
% T6'57 00°506Y % 9°8L 00'SEZ't 00'SHS'ST 00°08L°6T ANG AT TOHIAILNIDNI-AVd J3dS 0STO1-ZZS-0£2-T00
% 99°¢h 00°Stv'6E % 8'vZ 00'8LE9S 00'229°81 00°000'S¢ JWILYIAQ OP101-22Z5-0£C-100

lo - %82 00°00£0Z 00°009 00'00€'12 L/d - S3OYM 8 SIIWVIVS HIHLO 0€TOT-2Z5-0£2-T00
% SS°EE 00018 ¥IE % 9PE 00252019 00°ZIY'2ZE 00'P91'eE6 SIDOVM B SIHVIVS UVINDIY 0Z101-2ZS-0E2-T00

SNOILYHIJO T08INODD 3413
%-00"EE 00°'TSEES %-0'LE 00Z¥9'9TT 00°689°SZT 00'TEETVE WAV TOUINOD 3¥Id VLOL)

lo - % £'€8 00'000°T 00000 00°000'9 [NIWGIND3 B JYNLINYNA 31440 T909-225-012-100}
% 99TV 00°00S’E % LIV 00'Zks's 00'856'€ 00°005°6 DddNS Li- dX3 ONILYHIO ¥3IHLO 000T€-2Z5-01Z-100]
% 07°9% 00°56S %OLT 00'6TE’E 00'189 00000y IWYOAINN - S2NddNS SNLLYHALO ZZSOE-2TS-01Z-T00]
%TIT'S 00°65T %28 00'0£5°2 00'0£2 00'008'Z NddNS 12 STVIYIALVIN ONILYHIHO 12S0E-72S-012-100|
% LE°9€ 00°0LT % 007 00°008 00°002 00°000'T TVHINID-SAddNS 3340 TESOE-ZZS-01Z-100|
%91 1€ 00'TEY'T % 9TE 00'vLY'S 00'925°¢ 00°000°8 DILVING3 ONY NOILNIAZNd FHId ¥6¥0E-225-01Z-100|
% 9'9Z 00'TTE % £59 00°€8€ 00°ZZL 00'50T'1 ISN3dX3 HNILVY3HO YAHLO 16V0E-2ZS-0TZ-100|
% SS'IY 00°£08 % 20 00'88E’T 00109 00°686'T AINIWAVd ¥31d0D S9bOE-ZZS-0TZ-100
0 - 0 00°000°2 - 00°000°L 01QYY¥-3DNYNIINIVIN B HIVdIY ¥9¥0E-TZS-0TZ-T00
9% 129V 00°£SE'Y %9 o0ovZ's 00°09L 00°000°01T 9 8 SONIQUNE-"LNIVIN '8 HiVdIY £9PDE-725-0TZ-T00
0 : %8T 00°'ST67 00's8 00°000°€ 3DI340-3ONVYNILNIVIN % HIVdIY T9b0€-225-012-100|
9% S8'TZ 00'sZs'y % S'EV 00°€09'6 00°L6¥'L 00°00T°LT S31LNILN 0EPDE-Z2S-01Z-T00
% Tv'9E 0OZLL8 % 0°9¢ 00'COE'ST 00°'€29'g 00'€26'€7 INOHJITAL 0Th0E-225-01Z-T00
% Z0'6E 00°£5T'8 % T'vE 00°806°31 00°99L°6 00'%£9'82 FONVYNSNI H1TVIH 78 34N 0EZ0T-226-017-T0D
% 90°'GE 00'560'S % e 00°268°S 00°€PEST 00°0¥Z‘1C SNOILNEILNOD INIW3YILIY 0ZZ01-ZZ5-012-T00
% v8CE 00'810'¢ % £'€E 001826 00°61LY 00°000°'%1 SAXVL VI 0120T-225-012-T00

, e R T T e
Nﬁﬁ.“xn_.w_ £ #éﬂﬂ wz_ﬂ”mno B Nwﬂ“ i “_ u“_E_ammo ! * u“._m__.w%h”o : NOLL4I¥ISIQ ANNOIDY #1000V /9
O |omsmnows | o] ONUVNEdO | aunsiinows P PO ¢ NOLAERSAANNGOS

WY 0L 1390NE - €202 "8T AVYNYOIS GIANI SHINGW (S) 3A13 311 YO SISNILE ONLLVEIIO
H AONIND 40 ALD



SZJo gadey

%-00'vS 00'STE'PLT %-0°0¢ 00'ZIE 20T 00°'bIE'SS 00'929°£82 ONINNYId B ONIQTINE 1V.L0L
% 99'TY 00'00S°€ % LT 00°ZPs’s 00'856°C 000056 0ddNS Ll - dX3 ONILVHIdO ¥3IHLO 000TE-5T5-+82-T00
% Z6'BE 00°€89°7 %8€ 00608t 00'I61 00'000'S TYY3INAD $317ddNS 321440 TISOE-STS-$382-100
% 9L'S 00922 %56 00 LST'E QD' EVE 00'009°¢ SLNIWISILYIAGY 00S0E-STS¥8Z-100
% 7505 00°s88 % 9'TS 00°'SZL 00'SLL 00'005'T ONINIVYL £6V0E-G1S8Z-100
% 08°95 00'708°C % L'TL 00’818 00'Z8TC 00°000°E ISN3dX3 SNILYHZdO ¥IHLO T6¥0E-STS-¥8Z-100
0 & % 0°ZY 006PY'T 00'TSO'T 00°005°2 NdIND3I 321440 “LNIVIA 18 Yivd3Y T9P0E-STS+82-T00
% L8'ST 00°9p6'T % T'St 00'9¥8'E 00 PST'E 00'000'Z 3INOHJITIL OTY0E-STS-+BZ-T00|
% L0°LT 00's2 10 00°002 . 00002 SHIVdIY HIA LOv0E-STS-+82-100)
lo = 0 00°C0E - 00'00€ AINO S18Vd HIA 90v0E-STS-¥3Z-100|
lo g 0 00°0St . 0005t S3HIL S0b0E-STS-¥82-T00|
lo . i0 00002 . 00'00¢ 3SVIYO B UO[  ° POVOE-STS-+8Z-100|
% L9°EC 00'LY %P6 0092 00°'vZY 00°0SY 135310 2 SVO £0¥0E-STS-¥82-100|
lo : 0 000001 - 00°000'T ISNIdXI 13AVYL ZOVOE-STS-¥82-100|
% 08°ZT 00'059°S 9% S'0E 00°008'ce 00°00Z°ZT 00°000°0t SADIAYIS TYNOISSIIOU| ErEOE-STS-¥8Z-100
% 9046 00°0£9°GTT % £'SP 00°00T‘Y 00'00%‘E 00°005°, SIDIAYIS IVNLOVIINGD TPE0E-STS-¥8Z-100
% ST 'GE 00'TZ9'8 % S'TE 00'v8L'9T 00°ETLL 00'L6b'vT JONVHNSNI HLTY3IH 8 341N 0EZ0T-SIS¥8Z-T00
% 98'GE 00'v0SE % ELT 00'S8T'ET 00'T96"Y 00'9P1T'8T SNOILNEIMINOD INIWAYILIY 02201-STS-¥82-T00
% 1682 00'STO'Z % 9'6Z 001088 00°£96°2 00'895°T1T SIXVL VIId 0TZ0T-S15-+82-100
% 61°6L 00°66 0 . : : IWILYIAD OFTOT-S15-v82-100
% £0°SE 00°€0Z'67 % ¥LE 00°ZES'6Y 00'E€¥5'62 00°SL0°61 SIOVYM 3 SAIUVIVS HYINO3Y 0ZTO0T-STS-¥BZ-TOO
0 e 9% €41 00'889'65 00°ZSH'TT 00°0bT'TL SAOVM 7 STINVIVS 3X3 OTTOT-S15-v8Z-100
ONINNYId 2 DNIGUNG
%-00'vE 00°Z€9'909 %-0"00 00'508'950°T 00'590°E69 00'0£8'6PL'T  JOILYHIAO TONLNOD F4H TVL0L
0 & 0 00'000°0€ - 00°000°0€ AIN3INdIND3I $909-225-0£2-T00
% 10°0Z 00" T8L'ET % ZTL 00'SZT'TT 00°5£8'82 00°000°0% WYOLINN - SANddNS ONILYYIdO TTSOE-ZZS-0ET-TO0
% 9L'vT 00°568 % £'6C 00°E€19°2 00°/88 00°005°E ddnS ® STYIHILVIN ONILYHIdO T2S0E-Z2S-0£2-T00
%9611 00'1S % ¢'0T 008t 00'ZS 00°005 S3NddNS 31440 TTS0£-2Z5-0£2-T0D
% 088 00845 % 0'S 00°00L°S 00°00% 00'0009 ONINIVEL £6V0E-ZZS-0ET-T00
% 6CP 00'69 % bEs 0029/ 00'TY8 00'€09°T ISNIAX3 ONILVHIJO YIHLO 16V0E-ZZ5-062-T00
% 1E0E 00ZLL'Y %978 00°019'Z 00°06ETT 00°000'ST R LN3WIND3 - "LNIVIA 8 HIVd3ay Z9¥0E-ZZS-0EZ-TOD
T e 7 2 P e LA : B b =
; IYNLIY Lo 3N SIVALDY.
| g mvaeol BRI (e | mane -
CROTYALK| S ALk et o ONIIYNAAOY | NOLLAINIS3A ANNOJDY #13% 1/
| GIASHINOW S, ‘sHINOW S| wuu_Fﬁm..n_ | QLASHINOWS | 20z K

13 AININD 30 A160

LIV OL 1390NE - £20T 'S8T AUVAYR3] GION3 SHANOW (S) 319 3HL HO4 S3SNIA DNILVEI0O



5230 6 98ey

% 1022 00'v80°Z %zt 00'6T0'2 00’186t 00'000°L b31LIALLOY TYNOILYIYD3Y ¥IHLO OYSOE-Z£S-0TE-T00
0 S ] 00°000'€ S 00°000'¢ MY - INIWDINDI JILTHIY TESOE-TLS-0TE-TO0
0 : o 000009 . 00'0009 SN0 ADVHL OES0E-2/S-0TE-T0O
0 5 % L'VE 00°'S.6'T 00'SZ0'T 00'000°E ¥3H10 - LINIWAINDA JL1TTHLY 6¢S0E-2LS-0TE-T00
% 8.09 00°€99°¢ % £'89 00'S9T'E 00'SE89 00°000°01 191 INSYE - LNIWCINDA JILTTHLY 8¢S0E-Z/S-0TE-T00
V] S 0 00'000°S & 00°000°S HOS % 11vE3Sva dIND3 JILITHLY 97S0€-Z/5-0T€-100
% 06°€S 00°ETZTT % T'6L 00'S8T'v 00'ST8'ST 00°000°0Z vg1004 - INJAINDI DLITHLY SZS0E-Z45-0T€-T00
0 & 0 00005°T - 00°005'T $311ddNS 100d ONININIMS $ZSOE-TLS-0TE-100)
% 8E°CT 00'60% % €'SY 00'881°2 002181 00'000°% W3HD - dNS ONLLYHIdO| £2S0E-2£S-0T£-T00]
% ZE'0OY 008t % £'6T 002462 00°820'T 00000t WHOLINN - S311ddNS ONILYY3IO ZCS0E-2LS-0TE-T00
% LSTZ 00'SEL % 6'6E 00'Z0T'Z 00'86E'T 00°00S8'E NddNS g STYIHALYIA ONILVYHILO TZS0E-ZLS-0TE-TO0
% 85'9E 00't9S % Z'61 00'808 00'Z6T 00000°'T TYYINID - S3ddNS D440 TIS0E-ZLS-OTE-T00
0 5 0 00°000°T - 00'000'T DNINIVYL €6¥0£-2/5-0TE-100
% 9EHT 00°8pE %1€ 00'v8E'S 00'919't 00'000°¢ 34D QYVANVL 40 IONVYNILNIVIN T6V0E-TLS-0TE-TO0
% TE'S9 00'8E6'TT % 0°SL 00'2SL'E Q08rZ'TI 00°000°ST SISNIAXI ONILYYIJO HIHLO T6V0€-ZL5-01E-T00
% £T°8 00662 % 0T 00'889°Z 00°ZTE 00°000°¢ L 2 LNINAIND3-INIVIA B HIVdIY Z9P0E-Z.S-01E-100
0 & o 00°0LV'L 00'0€ 00005°L SHIVdIY 100d ONININIMS TvvOE-2LS5-01€-T00
% 0TTE 00°08E %TY 00 LEV'T 00'E9 00°00S’T 1071049 '2 INIWCINDI 30 TY1N3Y Ob¥OE-ZLS-OTE-T00
% 08'VE AQ0vZL'y % iy 00Z56'S 00'0EE'S 00'Z82'TT INOHJITAL OTH0OE-2L5-01E-T00
% 8T'T 00°8T % 5°ST 00°StL 00'SSZ 00000t SYIYdIY FDIH3A LOVOE-TLS-0TE-T00
% £8'ET 00'Zt1e %8'€l 00298 00°8ET 00'000'T AINO S1MVd HIA 90¥0E-24£S-OTE-T00
% ES'Th 00°LvL % '8 0099%'T 00'vET 00’009t S3YIL SOYOE-ZLS-0TE-T00
% 97°ST 00°LZT % S'TZ 008411 00'ZZE 00005°T 3ISVIND 3 1O YOPOE-ZLS-0TE-TOO
% 85°LT 00952°2 % Z'VE 00°L68°L O0'E0T'Y 0000021 LE RS £0Y0E-TL5-0TE-T00
0 = 0 00000t & 00'000'T 3SN3dX3 13AVHL ZOYOE-2£S-0TE-T00|
% 00°00T | 00°008 % 0007 00’1 OO°LTL'E CO'8TL'E SADIAY3S TVNLOVYLNOD TPEOE-ZLS-0TE-T00|
% CLLE 00'061°2Z % LY 00'681°82 00'TLESZ 00'09SES FINVHNSNI H1TV3H 8 33N 0£20T-ZL5-0TE-T00|
% 9T'LE 00ZZTZT % 262 00Z8R’'L2 00'E6F'TT 00'GLE'6E SNOILNABIYLINOY LNIW3IHILIY 0220T-2£5-0T€-100|
% OV TE 00 I6t'L % 9'62 00°008°/T 00'T6b'L 00'262'S2 SAXVL VI3 0TZ0T-ZL5-0TE-100|
% £5°8C 00°Z89 0 00'68F'T & 00'68b°2 JWILHIAD 0v10T-2£S-0TE-100}
% LTTT 00'012°s % C°0I 00°6L6'9S 00'T9%'9 00'0rb'E9 1/d - S39VM F SIIUVIVS HIHLO OETOT-Z2£$~0TE-100}
% 89°CE 00'052'T8 % 9'LE 00'06T'TET CO'0TT'6L 00'00E'0TZ SIOVM '8 SITHVIVS YvINO3Y 0ZT0T-Z/5-0TE-100]
% 9L'EE 00'26E'61 % £°8€ 00'E95'EE 00'528'02 00°88E"¥S SADVM B S IEVIVS 3X3 0TT01-Z45-0T£-100|
ALIALLDY TYNOILLVINITY
oo | ONIVEAdO. | NOILMINMISIG INRODIV. #100v71/9

VIV OL 139008 - ET02 '8 AVNYE3d OIONI SHINOW {5) 2AH IHL ¥OJ SISNIAXI SNILYYIIO
13 °AININD JO ALD



S 4001 3ed

%-00ZE 00°€26'0L %-0'8E 00°989°9ZT 00°0£6'9/, 00'9T9'E0Z WAV SNYOM JN8Nd 1VLOL] |
% 99°TY 00°00S°E % LY 00'¢ps's 00'856'S 00'00S°6 pddNS L) - X3 ONILYHIHO YIHLO 000T€-6€5-011-T00)
% 64°T 00'tT 0 00005 - 00°00S S1001 - S3NddNS ONILYY3O] $TSOE-6€5-011-100|
% 9b'bT 00°049°7 %2 00"t 2T 00'955°E 00°000°9T PNYOSINA - ISNIIXT ONILYHIHO] ZZSOE-6€5-0TH-100]
% €0'bZ 00'tStr 0 00000’ . 00°000'E i1ddNS '8 SIVIYILVIA| ONILYH3HO| TZS0E-6E5-0TH-100
% £5°0C 00'Z8 % 02T 00°25€ 008t 00°00F $3Nddns 301440 TTS0E-6£S-0T¥-T00
% 86'66 00'009°T % S°LT 00°0S¥'T 00055 00000'2 ONINIVYL E6V0E-6ES-0TH-T00
% 69°SE 00°L1I0°E % v'8L 00°998 D0'PET'E 00°000't ASNIdX3 ONILVEIAO HIHLO 16V0E-6ES-0TH-100
% 6661 00'00€ % t'trT 00'0£0°T 00°08T 00'052°T ONIQHNEG LNIVIAl 78 ¥IVd3Y OtbOE-6€5-0TH-100
% 05'pZ 00°089'6T % 8'ZY 00°I9¢'SE 00'6€S'9Z 00°000°Z9 S3lnun OEPOE-6ES-0TH-100
% LE'6T 00'¥82°Z % 9'EY 00°Z8E'y 00'88E'E 00°04L°L INOH4T13L OTP0E-6ES-0TH-100
% 15'8E 00°v93'E % 9'LE 00'822°L 00'Z9E'Y 00°065'TT IDNYHNSNI HLTY3H 8 34N 0£ZOT-6ES-0TH-100
% vZ'9€ 00'6£9°C % ST 00'84t'9 00°£01°T 00°S8S°8 SNOLLNAIMINGD LNIWIHILIY 02201-6E5-0TH-100
% 26'9€ 00'ZE02 % ¥'SE 00 LES'E 00'9E6’T 00'ELY'S SIXVL VOl 0T20T-6£5-0T+-100|
0 - 0 00005 - 00°00S IWILYIAO 0t T0T-6€S-0THT00|
% I$'6C 006199 % 20V 00'€9L’EL 00°£EZ'6 00'000°EZ SIOVM B SIIHVTVS HYINOIY 0ZT01-6£S-0T+-100)
% 68'0F 00°LZE'TT % ELE 00°'ETT'0E 00'SEELT 00' 80’8y S3OVM B SINVTIVS 3X3 OTYI0T-6E5-0T1-100
Way SSIOM dNand
%-00"82 00°T89°0E %022 00'88E'80T 00°ZIT'TE 00°005'6ET SHUYd WL0L
% £8'08 00'S8T'Y 0 005419 - 00’6419 LININJIND3 ¥7908-225-0b¥-100)
0 - 0 00°000°SE s 00'000°SE S313IH3IA Z¥909-2L5-0v¥-100)
0 - % 0L 00°098'T 000Vt 000002 $3ISNIdX3 ONILYYI4O ¥3IHLO T6Y0E-2LS-0v¥-100|
%94°9 00°86€ % 0001 00’ 00°L0E8 00'0TE' "S9018-3ONVNIALNIVIN '8 HIVdIYy £940€-2LS-0+-100)
% L9°LT 00°ZIT %S'L O0ETE'T 00'/8T 000052 3 LNINJINDI- INIVIN B ¥IVdIY Z9v0E-2.5-0v-100)
% 0Z'HT 00'P2L'TT % 8Ty 00'9rY'ET 00'tSS'LT 00°000°T¥ S31LNILN OEVOE-2/S-0vb-100|
% ST'EE 00'699'2T % 9T 00°Z6T'ST 00ECE'Y 00'S1S6Z ALIIOVE B YV T6E0E-ZL5-0F0-100
% TY'ST 00°L08'T %0t 00°66E'FT 00°109 00°000'ST SIDIAYIS TVNLIVHLNOD TYEQE-2£5-0bb-T00
lo {oo'62) {0 - - - SAXVL VOl 0TZ0T-ZLS-0vP-100
0 (00"v8€) [o - - - L/d - SIDOVM B S3HVIVS ¥IHLO OETOT-ZLS-0tb-100
SHUVd
%-00'EE 00'8E8°V6T %-0"9E 00°0BE'6LE 00°90's12 00°'tbb v6S ALIALLDY TYNOLLYIYI3Y TYLOL
% 99'T¥ 00'005'¢€ % LTt 00°2rs's 00'8S6°E 00°005'6 bddNS LI - dX3 ONLLYYILO HIHLO| 000TE€-ZZ5-0T€-T00
: e LY e EEpEAE At B ‘ B
™Y - FONVIVE VoLV i
TTOT %ALA | SNLLY¥340 @z.ﬂﬂmﬁo v Ewnan .u_,,_E._....__w._o wnm__w%cw“o NOLLIMIS3A INNOIDY #120v71/D
TOTAM SR €20 A4 £T0Z A4 :

T AININD 40 AL

TYIIV O1 1390NE - £207 ‘87 AUVNEEIS G3ONI SHLNOW (S) 3A1 THL HOF SISNIXT DNLLVYIHO



SZJ0 1T ey

9% 88'ET 00'ZPE [%08 00'86€'ET 00'E91°T 00'T9S %1 IWILIINO 0bT0T-615-0%%-100|
0 - lo 00'SET'T - 00'SET'T 1d - SIOVM B SIMVIVS HIHLO OET0T-6TS-0tt-100
9% Z1T°0E 00'996'95 9% 9'EE 00'08BE’L2T 00°8tH'v9 00°8Z8'T61 SADVM 2 SIIHVIVS ¥VINOIY 0ZT0T-6TS-OvH-100
SANNOYY B SONIATING
%-002€ | 00"€09'8Y %-0'Tt 00°ZEL'88 00°619°T9 00'1SE°0ST SANNOYD B SIMILIWID TVL0L|
% SO°LE 00'96¢ % 9'TZ 0008 0022 00201 SANddNS ONILYH3JO0 TZS0E-CHS-TEV-T00
% EE'LE 00°ELE'8 % 9'SS 00'9£8°L 00°198'6 00'LELLT JONVHNSNI HLWIH '3 3d1 0£201-Z¥S-TEP-T00
% TS'EE 00296 % 6'9E 006008 00'8Z6°Y OO LEE'ET SNOILNEIINOD LNINIHILIY 0ZZ0T-THS-TEP-T00
% {SOF 00'ZIET % ¥'9E 00'TIY'S 00160 00'Z0S'8 SaxvLvold 01Z0T-¢tS-TEY-100
% SP'ST 00'942 % L'66 00'€ 00'€E6 00°'9E6 ETITELD) OpTOT-Z¥S-TE7-T00|
% £S°TE 00'8LE'EE % 0'6E 00°€56'99 00V8L'TY 00'Z££'60T SIOVM 3 SAUYTVS HvINOY| 0ZT0T-ZHS-TEH-100|
SANNOYD B SAYILIWID
%-00"9T 00" LEP 95T %-0'vE 00'89Z'v9S 00'8.6'16Z 00'9rZ 958 $133Y1S B SAYOH TVLOL
% TL'96 00'ZLZ'69T 0 = = = 1IN3INCINDI AAYIH €7909-T¥S-0EV-T00
% LTV6 00'1Z8°8¢ 0 - - - S3DIHIA Z¥909-THS-0EP-100
o 00'62£"1 ) 00°000°S - 00°000°S SIILNIDVS Y3LVM WHOLS ¥£909-T¥S-0Ev-T00
£€°0 00°Z06'E %ETT 00'T96°ETT 00'6E09T 00'000°0€T SYIVM3IQIS 8 J¥NSIY 2E£909-THS-0EH-100
% 65T 0099171 % Z1Z 00'7ZL'SL 00'v8E0Z 00°901°96 $311ddNS ? SIVIYILYIN OVOY 0ES0E-THS-0E4-100
% €S°EL 00'vS6'S % UTE 00'988'9 00PIT'E 00°000°0T 0L TIVIAS - S311ddNS ONILVYYIO ¥ZS0E-THS-0E+-100
% LV TT 00°Z8T % 8'SL 00'8TZ 00'Z89 00°006 NddNS B SIVINILVIN ONILYYIJO 1Z50E-T15-0EP-T00
% 0E'9 0097 % 002 00°0Z€E 0008 0000t ISNIdX3 ONILVYIJO ¥IHIO 16¥0E-T#S-0EY-T00
% 6L°8E 00'LEL %9'g 00'895¥ 00'ZEY 00'000S NdIND3I AAVIH - INIVIA @ ¥IVd3Y 29¥0€-THS-0E4-T00
% pH0T 00°£9£°91 % 6'0% 00'108’'LE 00'661°9Z 00°000'vS 135310 @ INROSYD €0V0E-T¥S-0EP-100§
% 08°SE 00'8£0'62 % ¥'9v 00'8STZE 00'Zv8°LC 00°000'08 SIDIAN3IS WNLOVHLINOD TPEOE-TYS-0EHT00]
% 9%'6E 00'TH9'6¢ % 9'bS 00'ZET'9 00'S8S'TE 00'L18'LS IINVINSNI HLIWIH 2 341 0£201-Tv5-0Ev-100}
% 20°9€ 00°SS9'b1 9% 6'9€ 00°900°£2 00'TZ8'ST 00°£28'TY SNOLLAGIYINOD IN3NIYILIY 0Z2Z0T-I¥S-0£¥-T00|
% 6L TE 00'€ZL"8 % 29€E 00°ZIV LT 00'068'6 00°20€'LE SIXV.L VO 0tZ0T-T¥S-0£v-100|
% ZLET 00'90S'T % Z'YS 00'650'Z 00'TrY'T 00005t IWLLYIA0 OYT0T-TYS-0E4-100)
% BE'EE 00°LI8'6TT % 0'6E 00'€29°0T¢ 00°L06'VET 00°0€S'SPE SIOVM 2 SIIUVTVS ¥V INO3Y 0ZTOT-THS-0£4-100]
% 9497 00'06°E % €'/€ 00'Z0E'y 00'2952 00'¥98'0 SIOVM B SIINVIVS 0TI0T-THS-0E%-T00]
$13341S '® SAVOY
B 7 ¢ | 5 :
202 %AIA wzﬂaqﬂnu ; mz_ﬁww,._o. u»wzuﬂﬂu . .mhﬁ@ﬂm_o. | wﬂpﬁw”o NOLLAINISIA AINNOJIDY #L0V /9
bt | QLASHINOW S mE.zo:m | DNIV¥IO | QLASHINOWS | S G i 0 ET:
ToTM: | o £20Z Ad . EZOT A4 :

WUV 01139004 - £207 'BZ AYVNY9I4 0IONI SHINOW (5) IAI4 3HL O3 SISNIJXA ONLLYEIIO

14 JONIND 40 ALD



5240 21 aley

lo

. 0 00°005 - 00'005 S3SNIdXa TIAVEL] __ ZOVOE-285-052-200
0 - 0 0000L'E - 00°00L 2 534D OBVANVL- SIONIONILNOD|  0BEOE-255-052-200
% L1°SZ Q0'€LE'8 %1 00°'SL9'LE 00'57S 00°00Z'8€ S3JIAYH3S TYNOISSII0Ud EVEQE-2S5-052-200
% £5°0€ 000002 % LTV 00°00s'E 00°005°Z 00°000"9 SINAYIS IVNLDVEHINGD T¥E0E-2S5-05C-200
% 69°St 00165V 0 00'0L6'ET - 00°0L6ET FINVYSNI HLTV3IH B 341N QEZ0T-255-05¢-200
% £6'8T 000162 0 00°8rE'0T - 00°8YE‘0T SNOILNSIYANOD INJWIHILIY 0ZZ0T-2S5-052-200
%8CLT__ | 00LvLT 0 00'£659 - 007659 Vol[ __ 0TZ0T-255-052-200
%STYT | 006ELZ %51 00°696'78 009921 00'SEZ98 S3OVM B SIUVIVS ¥VINO38|  0TT01-255-052-200
% vO'vE 00'ES2'PT 0 - - - SIOVM 72 SAIUVIVS JALLNDAXI 0TTOT-2559-052-200

¥ LNINHOTIATATY ALINNWINOD
%-00°EE 00'6EL'TEE'Y %-0'Ly 0088509 00°vIT'TOL Y 00°Z02‘Tvb It FIUNLIANIIX3 aNNd NID IVLIOL
%-00°CE 00't96'85 %-0'ST DO'TES LET 00°29L'9Y 00°'E6ZUBT AINIVIA 13374 V101

o - % 6'ES 00'9p8'T 00'pSI'T 00000 JWHOJINN - S31Ndd NS ONILYHIH0 ¢ZS0E-T#S-05%-T00|
%EV6L | 002057 %887 00'8EE'S 00zoT 000052 35N3dX3 ¥3d0 ¥IHIO| __ T6v0E-TvS-055-100)]
%TETE | 0090L°9 %0 0090761 00'v6S 00'000°02 SHIVA3Y IDIHIA] __ ZOVOE-TFS-0Sv-100)|
% T9vE 00°559°2 % 8°8S 00°SPeZT 00'959°L1 00'000°0¢ AINO S1Hvd H3A S0P0e-TS-0SH-100
% LT°0€ 00'PLT'E % 9’61 0018’8 00vST'T 00'S86°0T SAYIL SOrOE-T#5-05+-T00
% 98'FE 00'807'T R%OLT Q0 TLY'T 00'62S 00'000'€ ASVIUS B N0 YOPOE-TPS-0SP-100
% 9E°6E 00°€88°S % 8°7¢E Q0ETLS 00°Z9z'y 00'SL6°CT JINVHNSNE HLIV3H 8 3411 0€20T-T#5-0St-T00
%2TVE | 00Z60°E %84T 00'S06'Z 009047 00119 SNOLLNBIYINGD INJW3¥LLIE|  OZZOT-TvS-05v-100
%9662 | 0075LT % B 00°¢STS 00026 00219 SIXVLVOL| _ OTZOT-TvS-08v-T00
%1971 | 009L1 %86 00206 00'86 00'000°T JNLLYIA0] _ OPTOT-TYS-05t-100
% €9°TE 00'TI8'sZ % E'81 00°LT9'P9 00'BLY'FT 00°'560'6L SIDVM 3§ SAHVIVS HV1NOIY 0ZTIO0T-T¥S-05%-100

TINYNILNIVIA 13373
%-00°€E 00°£68°80T %-0'TE 00'£0E'TV2 00'6£2°L0T 00°Z8SBrrE SANNOYD B SONIANINS VL0,
%0521 | 008¥L %SVT 00°096'L 00'SPET 00'S0E'G 35N3dX3 ONILVY3dO ¥3HIO| __ T6V0E-615-0v0-100
%8v8z_ | 009vL8 %TiL 00°E/8E 00'LZTET 0000021 53 SONIGUNG-LNIVIN 8 8IVd3d|  €9v0E-615-005-100
%2vv5 | 00°ESS 8T %y 00°95T'6T 00vb8 00°000°0¢ SEOIANIS IVNIOVEINOD| _ TPEOE-615-0vv-100
%2EVE | 00TVEEL %zSE 00'612'9¢ 00'Zz2 YT 00 TvH 0% ONVENSNIHIIVAH 8 331]  OEZ0T-615-0vv-100
% SY'IE 00°26L9 9% 6'EC 00°00L €T 00°'29t'L 00'Z9T'TE SNOLLNGIYINOD LNIWIHIIAY 02Z0T-6TS-0tb-100
% CT°6C 00700 % £°02 00'Z8E'8T 00'899'y 00'050'€2 SaXVL vOud 01Z0T-615-0v+-T00
Fumm TR N
WNLV ST e : FONVIVE VALY v i
zz0zxais| ONAvid0 w”uz_ﬁ.rﬁ._p__  130ans | onuwuido | .a“_m:ﬂu”o NOILAINIS3A INNOJOV # 100V
B QJASHINOW S | w_._r_..zo?m. o @z_.:bmn_o GLASHINOW S | iy 8 ) ) ).
zoza | SRS £20Z Ad £202 A4 i

WNLV OL 13D0NE - €20 ‘BT AHVNYEZS O3ON3 SHANOW (8] 313 JHL BO4 SISNIIND ONILYYIIO
W AININD 40 AL1D



SZ40 ET Hey

% 15'6¢

00°050't

0 00'000°E - 00'000'€ ANILYIAD OPTOT-E1S+£Z-00v
% 9ETE 00'901'8Z % L'8T 00'S¥9'6/ 00'VIEST 00°096°L6 SIOVM B STIHVIVS ¥VINOIY 0ZTOT-E15-¥LZ-00%
% €5°¥S 00'89b°FC % T1°9€ 00'68Z°ZE 00'TSZ'81 00°0rS'05 SIOVM B SANVIVS 3X3 OTTOT-E15-0£Z-00b
SADIAYIS HINOLSND
%-00'EE | 00"¥9S 20T %-0°0E 00°€81°0L2 00'vLI'STT 00"LSE'SBE SIIIAUIS TVIINYNIA WLOL]
io - % LTt 00'16°C 00'E80'Z 00°000°S S L1 -3SN3dX3 ONILYY¥3dO ¥3IHLO 000TE-€15-T/2-00t
% 66'1Z 00'00T‘T % 9P 00°859°T 00 LEDT 00°'S60°E SIDIAEIS TYNLOVYLNOD TPE0E-ET1S-TLZ-00F
% ZT'0E 00'2L6'TT % L'EE 00'618'67 00°69T'ST 00°886'vv JINVYNSNI HLTYIH 7B 331 0€ZOT-€1S-TLZ-007
% 9£'6Z 00'SZY'6 % L8 00'052'€Z 00'S£5'6 00'SZE'EE SNOLLNAININCD IN3NIHILIY 0ZZ0T-€TS-TLZ2-00%
% 9E°LZ 00'€2S’S %0°LZ 00'S0S'ST 00'6EL'S 0092’1 SIXVL VOIS OTZOT-€15-TLZ-00t
% 8T'PE 00'€9t°0S 9% £'92 00'809°9VT 00'LPE'ZS 00'556'86T SIOVM '3 SAIUVIVS HYINOIY 0ZT0T-€16-T£Z-00p
% $0'SE 00°080'82 % 9'9E 00'926'6Y 00'vZ8'8Z 00'052'8L SIOVM 8 SIIMVIVS IALLNDXI OTTOT-ET5-1£2-00%
STIIAKIS TVIINVNIS
GNN4 ISINdYIINT |
198LV'SIVL |%E'6E 00°6Lt'SLY L 00°8ZL'vv8Y 00°Z0Z°0ZE'TT SANN TVANIWNYIAOD TVIOL
%-00'6 00°005'T9 %-0"91T 00'T68'VEL 00'b19'ErT 00°505'848 Vi) V101
0 - 0 00°000'T - 00°000°1 INIWJIND3 @ IUNLINYNA 31440 1909-755-05Z-200
$9°0 00'bEET % 9ZC 00'v9E'8EY 00'192'82T 00'579'99S S193(0¥d ISAIVIVD Vd) 0v009-255-057-200
0 - 0 00'0£9'T - 00'0E9°T $19304¥d NOLLYDIHILNV3a 0T009-255-0SZ-200
0 - 0 00°000°00T - 00°000'00T WVHO0Yd 443 ADHINI HOIN3S 00009-755-05Z-200
% 69°TP 00'8EE"S % LT 00°799°T1 00'8EE"8 00°000°0Z IAY3S 1HOddNS IAILYYISININGY 000Z€-255-052-200|
% 99°'Th 00°£99'T % LT 00°L16°2 00'E80°C 00°000°S S 11 -3SN3dX3 ONI1VHI4O ¥3HLO0 0001 £-755-05Z-200|
% £5°9T 000vZ'T % L9 00'£66'9 00°€0S 00°005°2 $3NddNS ONIIVYHIdO T250€-255-052-200)
io - 0 00052 - 00052 39V1S0d ZT50€-75$-05Z-Z00|
0 - 0 00°005°T - 00'005'T SONIGYODIY '3 SAV ¥ 00S0€-255-052-200|
% 2295 00°295 0 00°000°T - 00°000"t ONINIVHL £6t0£-755-05Z-200|
% 8T°E 00'SLT 0 00°000°S - 00°000°S S3SN3IdX3 ONILYH3HO H3IHLO T6P0E-ZSS-052-200
% 8695 00°0LS % L'ET 00°£98 00"LET 00°000'T SIDUVHD JINVS 06P0E-25S-052-Z00|
0 - 0 00'00Z°Z - 00'002°C 3NOHdTTAL OTH0E-Z55-052-200|
0 - 0 00052 - 00052 135310 2 SYO £0P0E-755-052-200
S [T 7 T 5 _ : _
CAWALDY, e TR NI ! Y :
Zzozxaik| whﬁ._,._w._o - .uz%wnpm _ Buﬁ,z : utﬂa%u._o unﬂo%zﬁo NOILAIMISIA LNNOJOV #190V71/5
o [ GUsHINOWS | o) o | ONUVIIHO | duAsHINOWS | T D .
T | o S202 AL €20ZAd

WMLV OL 139GNS - 70T "BT AYYNBEIS G3ONI SHLNOW {S) IAH IHL HO- SISNISXI DNILYYIHO

H AN S0 ALD



SZT40 4T 33y

0 - 60 00166 00'6 00°000°T SIDUVHD JINVE 06v0E-SES-025-20Y
0 - 0 000002 - 00'000°7 SHIVdaY ¥31d0D SOPOE-GES-0ZS-20Y
% 6T LY 00°L1ETZ % 9°'8p 00'EE8'8T 00°L12°42 00°0S0'9S ALV ALY3dOYd - 3DNVYNSNI TSPOE-GES-0Z5-20Y
% 8T'TT 00'€2t 0 00°SYE : 00°S¥E S3Sva1 R STVLNIY OYv0E-SES-02S-Z00
% 0L'9Z 00°654°C % 0’6t 00°LL0Y 00°€26'E 00°000°8 INOHdJIIL OTYOE-SES-0ZS-Z0V
0 - 0 00°00Z - 00°002 STHIL SOPOE-S€5-025-20V
0 - % 0'9€ 00957 00°PbT 00°00F 3S¥3¥D 2 10| FOVOE-SES-0TS-20Y
0 - 0 00002 - 000027 135316 2 SV E0P0E-SES-0ZS-Z0V
0 - 0 00002 - 00002 ISN3dX3 13AVHL ZOVOE-SES-0Z5-20P
% LS 00°L68 % 9'EE 00°ETO'ST 00°885°¢ 00'T09'2¢ $3DIAY3IS TYNOISSIH0Ud EVEDE-SES-02S-Z0Y
% B6'T 00'85T %005 00°£69°C 00°E0L'E 00°00% L SIVAYIS TVNLOVHLNGD ThE0E-SES-07S-20b
0 - 0 00'¥ST'CT - 00'vST'ZT DIAYIS ONILIONY B ONILNNOJDV OZE0E-SES-025-Z0Y
% EV'ZT 00°'%55°s % €EY 00'6YT'8 00'vZZ'9 00°'E£E'VT JONVHNSNI RLIVIH B 341N OETOT-SEG-025-20Y
% LL°9T 00'819°7 % 82 002108 00°'S£9°C 00°L50T SNOLLNSIYINOD INIW3IYHILIY 02Z01-6£5-02S-Z0V
% 0Z'ST 00'995°T % 8°EZ 00'691'S 00'8T5'T 0084 $3IXVL VD4 0TZ01-5£5-025-Z0%
% ¥S'9T 00°95L % £°B1 005£2°C 00°52S 00°008'2 IWILYIAC OYTI0T-GE£$-0ZS-20%
% Z8'ET 00'9E'9T % 252 00°9£0°05 00'SY8'9T 00°'1Z6'99 SAOVM 2 SAUVIVS HYTINOIY 0ZTOT-5E5-025-20%
% b8/ 00 TLY'S % 0°62 00'S8Y°ET 00°S1S'S 00°000°6T SIOVM B SFIUVIVS X3 0TTOT-S€6-025-20v
NOILYHLSININGY YIM3IS

%-00"LE DO'PIEVET %-0°EE 00'v0L'6¥2 00'SET'SZT 00°6E8°VLE $32IAH3S YIWOLSND VI0L

0 - % LTy 00°216°C 00'€80°Z 00'000'S [iS 11 3SN3dX3 ONILVY340 ¥3HIO 000TE-ET1S-v£2-000
% 86'VE 00°S8T 0 00004 - 00°00L TYHINID-SINGdNS IDH30 TTSOE-ETS-PLT-00%
0 - 0 00'0E (00'0€) . Japun 40 JBAQ SEb0E-ETS-FLZ-00F
0 - 0 00°00¥ - 00°00t SONINIVYL] E6V0E-ETS-vL 2-00b
%ST'L 00°625°T % 666 00'€ 00'£66'S 00°000'9 SISNIAX3 ONLLYHIMO HIHLO T6¥0E-ETS-/Z-00¥
0 - 0 00°000°T - 00°000°T SADYVHD NNVE 06V0E-ET5-1LZ-00V
% YT 00°208 % ¥'0Z 00¥81'E 00'918 00'000't JN03 301440 NIVLNIVIA '8 HIVdIY TOtOE-€T5-0£2-001
9% £0'8¢Z 001917 % 0’6t 00'0LS'E 00'0EY’E 00°000°L INOHdI13L OTYOE-£15-PLZ-00V
0 : % 9'06 CO'TLY 00'625' 00'000'S S3DIAYIS TVNLOVELINOD TYE0E-ETS £ Z-000
% ¥9°0F 00't09'6S % 62 000£/8'8¢ 00°¥9Z'65 00'bET'SET sadsey?) Sulssanoig pied upan 08Z0E-E15-¥/2-00F
% ZT'EE 00'0zZZ'9 % ¥'Ee 00°'82¢'6T 00'SZ6'S 00°€SE°ST IONVENSNI HLIVIH 8 341 0£Z0T-£1S-v22-00V
% 81Ty 00'60€'9 % 0T 00'628'%T DO'TS6'E 00°08L'81T NOLLNGIYANOD INIWIHLLIY 0220T-E15-7L2-00V
% €00t 00'Z9€'6 00'509' 00°'ZL6'TT S3XVL VI OTZOT-E1S-¥£Z-00V
TZOZ %ALA| NNOLLINISIT INNOIIY. #150V71/9

LY 0L 1390NE - €202 ‘82 AUVNIEIS 0IANT SHINOW (S) JATJ IHL BOJ SISNZJXI ONILWYILO
14 “ANIND 40 AL




SZJo St Aded

% 67'SE 00'09T't % 587 00°800°8 D006T'E 00'86T'T1 SNOLLNGIMLNGD LN3W3YIL3Y 0CZ0T-SES-OS-ZoV
% 64'87 00°EL6'T % TVE 00'869° 00 THt'T 00'6ET’L SAXVL vIId 0TZ0T-SES-0rS-Z0b
% LE0Z 00'815°T % 995 00'8E0'E 00°796'E 000002 IWILYIAD OPTOT-SES-OrS-Z0Y
% 16°ZE 0056042 % L°SE 00°905°S5 00'808°0E 00'vIE'98 SIOYM B SIIHVIVS ¥VINOIH 0ZT0T-SES-OVS-Z0V
NOLLNAINISIA YIMIS
%-00°EY 00°00L'9tt %-0"0t 00°'10b'619 00'665'9¢P 00°000°980°T ININLYINL HIMIS TVLIOL
9% 91°8E 00°£25'T % 0°00T . 00'00S'S 00°008°S ISN3dX3 BNILYYIJO YIHLO T6Y0E-5E5-TES-Z0V
0 - % YT 00°525°C 00'SZy 60'000°¢ ILNY1d - IINVNILNIVIA 18 HIvdIY 9905-SES-TES-Z0V
9% 89'TC 00’226t % 0°0b 00°£S6°S0T Q0'EVS 0L 00'005°9LT SIILNILN QEVOE-SES-TES-Z0Y
9% S6'6Y 00'696'96€ % 0'0b 00'698°0tS 00 TET'09E 00°000°T06 S32IANIS TYNLIVELNDD THEOE-GES-TES-TOP
ANINLYIYL HIM3IS
%-00°52 00°081'552 %-0"6E 00°'509'91TY 00'S0T'¥9Z 00°804°089 QY HIM3S5 TVI0L
% 99'TH 00'9TL 2T % LTV 00°168°s€ 00'L£9°SZ 00'8Z5'19 dx3 QIYVHS ALIALLOY SSANISNE 000T6-SES-025-20V
% VLET 00'StZ'6p % L' 00'250'59 00°59% 91 00°LES'TIL 1140Yd 40 Y3JSNVYL 06606-SE5-025-20V
0 & 0 00'001°T ; 00'001'T LNI AV¥YV 3v10S 3DIAH3S 1930 T¥£0L-SES-0TS-TOP
0 . 0 00°ZSP'PT : 00'ZSP'PT BY3INI 00T00Z T14S ADAYIS 1830 9EL0L-SES-025-20V
0 5 0 00'Z5L'ET s 00'Z5L°ee 1DNI4d 00TOO0Z 14S IDIAYIS 1834 SEL0L-SES-0ZS-I0V
% $9°0S 00°659°Z % £°05 00'vS¥°'T 00'€25'T 00'LL6Y HY3INI 060TH9 FYS IDIAYIS 1930 YELOL-SES-025-20P
% EL6F 00'6IED % L'6Y 00'%259 00°95Y'9 00'6£6'2T 1DNI¥d 060T$9 WS IDIAYAS 1830 £ELO/-SES-0ZS-ZOV
% 2498 001922 % ¥°99 00'EVS 00°TL0T 00°ST9T 1SFY3LNI NVOT1 NIMINOH TELOL-SES-OTS-TOV
% L6V 00'80€'5Z % t'6Y 00'ELE'E 00'EV8'2Z 00'9TZ 9% 1VdIINIYd NYOT TI3MAINOH TEL0L-SES-0ZS-Z0Y
0 c % L°05 00'L82°Y 00'1Zt'y 00'8TL’8 BY3LNI 3JIAYIS 1930 ANOE TZOZ YTTOL-SEG-02G-20F
0 s % 8'6% 00'EZT'ST 00°000°ST 00'£ZT'0¢ 1DNIYd 3D1A¥3S 1830 aNOd TZ0T €TT0L-SE5-025-20F
%S1°859 | 00°Zz80T 0 - - : HIINJ 3IAYIS L830 ONOS 802027 ZIT0L-SES-0ZS-20t
% 00°00T | 00'SOL'ET 0 - - = DNTYd 3IAY3S 1930 ANOS 80207 TTT0L-SES-02S-20%
% 6ETS 00'ZEV'S %915 00'588°L 00°90v'8 00°167°91 H3 NI 3JIAN3S 1830 ONOS Y0202 TE004-SES-0ZS-Z0F
% vL'6v 00'€0E'6Y % L6V 00 058°0S 00'62£°05 00°6/T'T0T PNIYd 3D1A¥IS 1930 ANOS VOZ0Z TE004-SES-0Z6-20%
% 99'TY 00'00S'E % LTt 00ZTPs’s 00'8S6'E 00'008'6 dddNS Ll - dX3 ONILYHIdO HIHLO 000TE-SES-025-20F
% I6°EE 0018 % L'EE 00591 00°¥8 00'6¥Z WHOJINN - SANddNS ONILYNIJO ZZS0E-S€5-0Z5-Z0F
% 98°'66 00'¥ET 0 00'%ET - 00'vET S3NddNS ONILYYIHO TZSDE-5ES-025-Z0F
% ESPE DO'EDT o 00'00€ T 00°00% SINddNS 31440 TISQE-SE5-025-20F
% 85°TZ 008202 % €61 00°9E0't 00'%96 00°000°S JSN3dX3 ONILYYIJO HIHLO T6YDE-SES-02S-Z0F
T Trsexe ] ; .
LY. i W LS o g 1YL
| onilso [PMimmeo} TUD | LY | s3n0m i -
TTOTHALA |2 nnn il v n QAT L amsant e ONLLYY3dO NOLL414253a ANNODY # 120V /9
[ GHASHINOWSH o wow's [ PNUVE3d0 St cZ0ZAd
ZTOZTMd § lias ..o...u_,..._u.._wu._m | eeoTAd €ZOT Ad :

WNLV OL 1390N8 ~ €207 ‘87 AUVIYE3S GIONI SHLNOW {5) 3AI IHL BO4 STSNIAX3 SMIEVYIJO

T4 AONIND JO ALID




Sz jo gy affey

[% €00z 00°599'9 % EVE 00'9€v'9T 007958 00°000°5Z 135310 '8 INNOSYD £0b0E-TES-0TS-EOF
[o 5 0 00'000°C ) 00'0600°C ISNIdX3 1IAVHL ZOVOE-1E£5-025-E0p
0 00'Z6€°€0F 0 00°000°0LT - 00°000°0LT $IAYISIY OL YIISNVYL T6E0E-TES-025-E0¥
%TIPE | 00'68SLY9T  [%0vE 00'6¥1'96€°2 00'€09'v6T'E 00'75.'069°6 JIHLO3NI GISVHIUN OLEOE-TES-025-E0p
%1962 | 00¥IV'9 % 859 00'E¥8'S 00°'LST'ET 00'000°0Z SINANIS TVNOISSIIOYT EYEOE-TES-025-E0Y
%8STE | 00°S68'ST % 1S 00'08€'%2 00°029'sZ 00°000'0S SIDIAYIS VNLIVYLNODD TYEOE-TES-0ZS-E0V
lo - 0 00'815'9Z - 00'815'92 PIANIS ONILIANY 8 SNILNNOJIV 0ZEOE-TES-0ZS-E0F
%O08LY | 00'6V8'L % E'6T 00'9£2'L1 00'6IT'Y 00°S6E'TT 3DONVHNSNI HLIV3H ' 33N 0E20T-T£5-0Z5-E0
%LLTY | 00'TY6E'S % U'61 00'9Z8°7T 00°Z20'E 00'8p8'ST SNOLLNBINLNOD INIW3YILIY 0Z201-1£S-0ZS-£0V
%926 | 00665y % 12 00Z¥6'L 00°'19T'Z 00°€0T'0t SAXVL VOId 0TZ0T-T£$-0Z5-E0V
%S8'8Z | 00°996 60 00166 00’6 00'000't AWILYIAO ObTOT-TES-025-E0%
%509 | 00'SZY'se % 1'8€ 00'660'2Z 00°569'9T 00'¥6L'Et SIOVYM 2 SAYVIVS YVINDIY 0Z10T-TE5-075-E0F
%088 | 00'eg0’or %LT1 00°#0'LL 00°€€2°0T 00°2L2'L8 SIOVM B SIINVIVS X3 OTTO0T-1£5-025-£0¥
NOILVY1SININGY 819313
%-00°6Z 00°88€'0B0'T  {%-0°TE 00°998°£Z€°T 00°¥I#'99L 00°082°t60°C GNN4d ¥IM3S TVI0L
%0022 | 00'TET'SL %002 00°098'192 00°ZT2'59 00°ZLS'[2E NOLLNAIYLSIO ¥3IM3S TVLOL
% 0L | 00Z09'vE 0 - - - 131SAS DiLAO Y3814 - INIWGIND3 99909-$ES-0VS-Z0P
0 : %V'T 00°'SOE'£ZT 00'S6T'E 00°00S'0ET LNINJIND3 Pv909-5£5-0v5-Z0P
%ITEE | 00€EL % EvE 00°05¢'T 00952 00'90Z'Z IWYOJINN - S3NddNS SNILYY3dO ZZSOE-GES-OVS-Z0Y
%0569 |oo00LT 0 00'vbz - 00°'¥be $3NddNS ONILYY3dO 1Z50€-5£5-0V5-Z0Y
%£96s | 00°1IST 0 00°00E - 00°00€ 3ISN3dX3 ONILYY¥3JO ¥3IHLO T6V0E-SES-0VS-20P
% CE6 00'780°S % 0°6 00°269°cY 00’808y 000008t ANIT %8 SNIVIAL 30 3ONVNILNIVIN L9V0E-SESOVS-ZOV
% 6vvZ | 00°6EY % 6'€L 00°'6Z¢ 001127 00091 B INIWINDI-"LNIVIA '3 ¥ivdIy 29V0E-5ES-0vS-Z0P
% LTS 00°€81 % S'LS 00'065'C 000TS'E 000019 By ANV SL¥Vd-S¥IVd3Y 31DIHIA L0VOE-SES-OVS-ZOY
% ¥8'8 00'S6 % S8 00'¥SS 00125 00'S/0°T SL¥Vd OLNY 90V0E-SES-OPS-20V
% ¥1°0T 00°6E % LT 00'8SE'T 00°'vZ 00°ZBE'T $MIL SOY0E-SES-OPS-COp
0 - 0 00 L6T°T - 00°L6T'T 35V349 B 110 YOPOE-SES-OYS-Z0p
%S64T | 00vE9 % ¥'09 00'650'T 00'TE9'T 00'00L°T 135313 '8 INNOSYSD E0V0E-SES-0VS-T0V
{0 . [o 00°005S - 00'00$ ISNIdX3 01NV TOVOE-SES-OVS-COv
{0 - [o 00°006'C ) 00'006'Z $3D1AY3S TYNLIVELNGD TYEOE-SES-0VS-20V
0 - [o 00°090°C . 00'090°C AQNLS ONIINIONI TTE0E-SES-OPS-ZO0Y
%8166 | 0095z'6 % L9 00°'296' 00'S5T°01 00°LTIT'ST FONVYNSNI HLIV3H '3 341 0£20T-5€5-0v5-20¥
| oy [UETT v | weow g T _
77| atksuinow s, sHiNows | SNUW¥IdO | QiAsHINOWS | e, s T .
STAWTAM | 202, E : £20T Ad €E20Z A4

WNLIV OL 1390N1 - ETOT BT AYVINEEIS QIANI SHINOW (S} 3A13 FHL ¥OH SISNIHIE ONLLYHIH0

T AONIND 30 ALD




§2J0 L1 3¥ed

% 8.°0b 00'06€"2 % ¥'Se 00'SOB'ET 00'S69't 00'005°8T 3WLLY3IAO ObTOT-TES-TES-E0Y
% £0'9E 00°ES9FHT % 6'9p 00°009'v9T 00'TZS ST 00 121°01E SAOVM 2 SAVIVS ¥VIN93Y OZI0T-TES-T65-E00
NOLLASIYLSIA HYLHIH

%-00°6§ 00'7S6°SES’S %-0'LE 00'906'161°0T 00'€62°9£8°S 00'661°890°9T Wav 21313 IVLIOL

% 99'TY 00'€0Z'TLT % L'TY 00°£6V'04T 00'ETZ'E6T 00°0TL'E9Y dX3 Q3YvHS ALIALLDY SSANISNS 00076-TE5-0Z5-C0F
% I8'TY 00'00896L‘T % L'Th 00’ LTE'689°C 00'0r6'0Z6'T 00'L52°019' 1140Ud 0 YI4SNVYL 06606-T £5-075-£0Y
0 = % L0S 009102 00'Sk2'07 00°606°0% BY31N] 32IAY3S 1830 ANOE TZ0T $TI0L-T€5-0Z5-E0V
0 s % 8°6V 009604 00°78€°0L 00'SYETYT JIONIYd 3D1AY3S 1830 QNOS TZ02 ETT0L-TES-0T5-E0Y
% 94642 | 00°99£'0S 0 : & . HAENI 3DIAY3S 193G ANOE 80202 ZIT0L-TES-0ZS-E0F
% 00°00T | 00'S0E'p9 0 = . : NI¥d 3HAYIS 1830 aNOd 90202 TTT0L-TES-026-£0V
% BE'TS 00'£98°8T %915 00'0LL'ST 00°Z18'9T 00'Z8S2E 31INI 321AY3S 1830 ANCE YOZ0Z ZE00L-TES-0Z5-£0Y
% vL°6V 0090986 % L°6Y 00°00£10% 00'859°00T 00'8SE'Z0Z DN 3DIAYIS 1930 ANOS VOZ0Z T£00Z-TES-02S-E0V
% 99°TY 00'000°2 % £°8L 00'TS¢'L 00°ZEL'97 00'886'tE bddNS L1 - dX3 ONILVYIJO 4IHLO 000T£-T£S-0Z5-E0F
% Z0'E 00°000'ST %0 00'0LS'sY 00°0E'T 00°000°LY WILINF LNIWJOTIAIA DHAIONDD3 SY20E-TES-0Z5-E00
0 . 0 00'000's - 00°000°S d ALNILN ALY3dOY¥d OIWIVIONN T6S0E-TES-0ZS-E0b
% S6°8% 00'TLET % b't9 00°558 00°9%ST 00'10¥'Z SIXVL LNIWSSISSY ILVIS 0B50E-TES-0ZS-E0b
% bT°65 00'SEL'vT %626 00'8Z8'TZ 00°TLT'VE 00°000°9t EY3FWIW 7 ‘NOILVYONENd 'SINa ObSOE-TES-0Z5-E0b
% 08'1E 00'vrz % LTL 007412 00'1SS 00'89/ [WHOAINN - SINddNS DNILYYEIL0| TTSOE-TES-0ZS-E0t
% 95°9% 00'702 % 812 00'6EE 00°S6 00'vEY 5311ddNS DNILYHIS0 TZS0E-1£$-02S-E0V
% 0€'6€ 00°SHa'TT %6T 00'Z64'9Z 00°805 0000042 319v¥150d TTSOE-1€S-02S-E0F
%9LL oo'st % EVL 00°LvT 00 L2Y 00'vLS $31NddNS 3D1440| TTSOE-TES-0ZS-E0P
% 6902 00'ZSE % 6T Q0'S6L'T O0'STE 00°01IT'2 ONIQY0D3Y 8 SaV Tvoal 0050€-TES-0Z5-E0
lo = % ¢'9b 00'v¥5°L 00'18b'9 00'520P1 ONINIVHL £6V0E-TES-0Z5-E0F
% ISTT 00'6£2°C % £'89 00805°Z 00'ZEV'S 00°000'8 ASNIJX3 ONILVHILO HAHLO T6V0E-TES-025-E0b
] : 0 00°000°C - 00'000°T ANINAVL 43140 SOPOE-TES-0ZS-E0V
o = % 60T 00'E£9°2 00'L2€ 00°000°E Pg LNIWLAINDI-LNIVIA 78 HidvIY Z9Y0OE-1£5-0ZS-E0V
% 688V 00'EZZ78 % Z°1S 00'610°00T 00'186'v0T 00°000°50Z ILAIGYIT ALY3dOYd - IINVHNSNI TSbOE-TES-0Z5-E0P
%ILT 00'€2T 0 00°00L°L : 00'00L"¢ $35V31/S1V.INIY 0bbOE-1ES-025-E0b
% LE'0S 00'STZ'E % Z'0€ 00'688't DOTIE'Z 00°000° INOHJITIL, OTHOE-TES-0Z5-E0V
lo = 0 00°00Z - 00'00Z SHIVd3Y F1DIHIA LOVOE-TES-0Z5-E0D
fo & S0 00'L6V 00'E 00°00S ATNO S14VYd 31DIH3A 90b0E-TES-0Z5-E0P
lo = % S'GE 00'85% 00 ert 00°00t S3IL SOt0€-TES-0Z5-E0P
% 08'8E 00'6 %0'LT 00°80Z 00k 00'052 3SVIUD 20 YOVOE-TES-0ZS-E0Y

. | 7 T —
TNV iy JINVIVE. TYRLY:
20T %ALA o SN0 | uzﬁmmmno . moone | sz.__En_o .u“.m:u%s_wwo NOILJIISIA INNODY #10v71/9
| GRSHINOWS | L oye | ONUVEEHO | QLASHINOWS €202 A | |
TZOZAd i mnen A4 ETOT AL €0 e

WLV 0L LIDANS - €Z0Z ‘ST AUVNYSIA 030NI SHLNOW (S) 3A1I FHL 4O SISNIANI ONILVYILO
14 ADNIND 40 Al




Sz )0 g1 afey

% ESLE 00989 % Ly 00PEL'E 00°TZ0'E 00°5S29 JONVYNSNI HLTVIH '8 3417 0EZOT-TES-COS-EOT
%8L9¢ | 000TST %662 00015'S 00 VeV T 00'00'S SNOLLNAIIINOD INIWIULIS|  0ZZ0T-1E5-205-605
%1626 | 0098 %922 006087 00188 00061 SIXVLVOld|  OTZOT-TES-Z0S-E07
%8T8T | 00'STE %802 00ZbET 00656 00°00L'T SWILN3A0|  OPIOT-TES-Z0S-E0%
%STVE | 0098521 %6TE 00vZT I 009LLTT 00°000°0% SIDVAN G SIUVIVS NVINO38|  OZIOT-TES-ZOS-E0V
3SNOHIUYM DL

%0056 | 00ZOVITY  |%ObE 00215589 00°Bv00EE 00°555'596 NOILNGNSIQ 15373 TVIOL

0 - 0 00'9E6'E - 00'9E6'E JSIUILNI NVOT AONHL LINDNAG vELOL-TES-TES-EOY
0 - 0 00°5v0'00T - 00'SYO'00T  [IVADNINd NVOT SYONEL 13%0N8|  EEL0Z-TES-T6S-E0V
% TLO9S 00’610} % t'99 00'v96 00°206°'T 00°'1/8'C JSIYILNI NYOT TTIMAINCH CEL0L-TES-TES-E0F
%IvEr | 002667 % v6b 00TSS TV 00:019°0% 00T91'Z8 IWdIDNId NVO1 TBMAINOH|  TEL0Z-TES-T65-50V
%1022 | 00Cor'stT o = = - 31SAS DLLJO Y381 - INIWJINDA|  9v909-TES-T65-607
0 - %L'E 00°LPE'ED 00'€S9°'T 00°000'st NOWVZITYNOIS 9€909-1£5-T65-E0F
0 - o 00'000°0¢ = 00'000'0F SLHON 13341S|  S£909-TES-T65-507
%Svee | 00898'S %z 5t 0099811 00ELTD 00'6E5'1 [WHOIINN - SINadns ONIIVEI0|  2ZSOE-TES-T65-€0V
% OV"8¢T 00'SS¢ % 9°Es Q08T 00091 00°'86¢Z S3NddNS DNILVYIAO T1ZS0E-TES-T6S-E0F
%vZ1 | 0050z 50 00'%96'6¢ 00981 00°0ST'0% SISNIdX3 ONILVEIdO YIRI0|  T6VOE-TES-T65-E0V
%€ | 0059 0 00°T95'ST = 00'185°4T b ONINWINL 3381 TN IDVEINOD|  69VOE-TES-T65-E0V
%P0SZ | 000807 %z 6V 00880 00520 00ETTY DIAY3S - 3ONVNILNIVA 3 8IVd3d|  BIVOE-TES-T65-€0F
%6TZZ | 007602 0 00°000'ST - 00°000'ST SINN % SNIVI-INIVIN 3 UIVd38]  ZSVOE-TES-T6S-EOP
V20 00 VY %566 00TE 00'696'S 060'000'9 P2 INIWJIND3 - INIVIN 3 divazd|  Z9v0£-Te5-T65-£0V
%0587 | 00ETL v0 00'68V'C 00T 000052 NdIND3 D0 - INVIN B UIVa3d|  T9V0E-TES-TES-E0V
[o - 0 00000 5 00000 SISVA1/SIVIN3Y|  OVPOE-TES-165-607
%Zvel | 0096T'SI % vor 00'8LE9F 002292 00°000'T9 sIunmin|  0£r0E-TES-T65-50F
% €S8BT | 006852 %E6 00VEST 0099781 00'000°02 E1Uvd 8 H0aVI-Suivaad IDIHAA|  ZOPOE-TES-T6S-E0F
%9,27 | 008671 %SV 0052y 00 szr'T) 00'000'E SI8Vd|  90vOE-1ES-T65-50F
% V08T | 00°TSY %ZTl 00TeTT 00622 00,0052 S| SOVOE-TEST65-E0V
%055 | 000L %169 00°€02 006951 00T JVIUS B 0| VOVOE-TES-T6S-EOV
%v0TZ | 00S6L'E %59 00TaY 0052221 0098T'ET 735310 8 INAOSVO|  E0VOE-TES-T65-E0V
10 = 0 00'000°0S = 00°0000S SIDIAYIS TYNLIVHINGD TYE0E-TES-TES-E0V
%078c | 0099LCE %T1L 00E6E'ST GOPvELE 00 ZEZ'ES IONVANSNIHLVIH R 33| OEZOT-TEST65-€0V
%098 | 00°S80°CT %91t 00 Zb0'ER 00°'88E'9T 00'GEV'6E SNOLLNGILINGD INJWINLLIY|  0ZZOT-TES-T65-E07
%.T9¢ | 0001601 %vzy | 00061 000,901 00 0VT'S? SIXVLVOl|  OTZOT-LES-T65-60%

N AL ML A1 o1 O0bT'SZ_ ‘
wnoy [ 25 onvive | wabv
ze0zxain] | ONIVEI0 uzﬁmrﬁnnm . mane | nwnﬁwm& m“_u%%hua NOLLAINISIA INNOJDV #170V71/9
" | aiasHiNoWS' ._.m. INOWs. | ONILV¥IdO | OIASHINOWS Amie ; e it e
7207 A4 ...ﬂEﬁEE. | eeozas €20z A4 _

IWNLIY 0L L3D0N8 - £Z0T BT AVYNYIIL AION SHINOW (5} 3AI IH, HOJ SISNIEXI SNILVHILO
T4 ONIND 30 ALD




SZ40 6T a8y

0 e lo 00'#ST'ZT e 005121 IA¥3S ONLLIKINY 2 ONILNNOIIV 0ZE0E-EES-0ZS-POY
0 C lo - 5 : 5334 dIHSY3GWIW TYNNNY YIEOE-EES-0ZS-YOV
% T LE 00'79Z°¢ % 619 00'vIg’s 00'LET'6 00'ISL'YT FONVHNSNI HLTVAH @ 34N 0EZOT-EES-0TS-POY
% 08'€E 00'2Z6L'E % 8¥E 00'SZT'L 00'Z08°E 00°£Z60T SNOILNEIYLNOD LNIWIHIIIY 0ZTOT-EES-0ZS-P0b
% 8¢'TE 00°08Z2 % ¥'9¢ 000EY'? 00'9€S'Z 00'996'9 SIXVL VIS 0TZOT-EES-0Z5-FOb
% S9'/2 000921 % 0'S2 00'ST6 00'vYLT 00'659'E AWNLLYIAD ObTOT-EES-0Z5-P0b
% ¥2'VE 00°621'9Z % 2'8€ CO'vBR Py GO'8TL"LZ 00'209'2¢ SIOVM 2 SAIYVTVS YVINON OZTOT-EES-0ZS-+0b
% Tb'62 00°'TLF'S % ELE 00°Z8Z‘6 00'STS'S 00°£L6L'VT SIOVM B SIVIVS 33 OTTOT-E£S-025-VOb
NOILYHISINHAGY Y3LVM
%-00'2v 00'680°ZST°L %-0"9E 00'Z9T'ETV'LT 00°600'8E€’9 00 TLT'TSL LT ANNd JI¥LDITI TVLIOL .
%-00°18 00°§59'98T't  [%-0°LT 00°91Z°6ES 00'TZE0TT 00°"/85°619 DNV INN TVLOL
% $8°66 00'796'tr2 lo ; - B ANI 6T, WE 820 NVO1 IA-H T6TOL-TES-6E5-E0F
% 86°66 00'855°786 lo g - - TVdIDNIYd 6T, WE 922 NVOT W-H T6T0L-TES-6E5-E0Y
o = 10 00'00S°ZET - 00°005°2€1 AV IvALNIN - A1ING3Y J1413313 01909-TES-6ES-E0Y
% 29°CS 00'¥05°(9 lo 00°000'09T - 00°000°09T WAL 338 DAYS TWNLOVYINGD 69P0E-T1€S-6E5-E0Y
% TS'EE 00°759°LT % 792 00°109°0% 00°66EVT 00700055 SIDIAYAS IWNOISSIF0YHd E£VE0E-TES-6ES-EOY
% 200V O00'RT9'ET % 9'ZY 00'699°02 00'6SE'5T 00'vZ0‘9¢ ¥Y31D INN - SNI HLTY3H %2 34N 0EZOT-TES-6ES-E0Y
% 70'9E 009’9 % 9°SZ 00°958°61 00'8Z8°9 00'¥39'9Z 1 - SNOILNFIY.LNOD ENINIYILIY 0ZZOT-TES-6ES-EOY
% 90'VE 00°596' % 682 00°680°21 00°2Z6°Y 00'TTOLT 34D ONIYVYITD 3N - SAXVL ¥II4 0TZOT-TES-6E5-E0Y
% L 9E 00'v28'6 % 6'GT 00'¥b2'ze 00'95L°L 00°000°0¢ dD ONIYVIID INIT - IWILYIAO OFTOT-TES-6ES-EO0Y
% Z8'EE 00'E£8°8S % 8'TE 00°{SZ'IET 00'TIT'TS 00'89E°26T - SIOVM 8 SIIYVIVS HYINDIY 02T0T-TES-6ES-EOV
JI1D373 -ONMVYITD INN
%00'TE 00272002 %-0'TE 00°€259% 0026212 00°0Z8°L9 ISNOHIWYM HYLDTTE TVIOL
% 8/'EE 00'tvb2 % 8'ZE 00'98b 00°LET 00'€Zs INYOJINN - S3NddNS ONILYYILO 22S0E-TES-Z0S-E0V
% 60°8T 00°'28€ % 9'EE 00°LE6 00bLv 00'TTH'T $3NddNS DNILLYY3dO T¢SOE-TES-Z0S-E0V
% 88'6t 00'stv % 6°EC 00822 00ZL 00'0DE ISNIdX3 ONILYYIHO HIHLO 16P0E-TES-Z0S-E0V
0 = 0 00'000‘T . 00°000°'T S3IDYYHI ANVE 06Y0E-TES-Z0S-E0Y
lo = % t'ST 00°Z00°T 00'€8T 00'S8T'T DYD ANV 5A14 - INIVIA 38 HIVd3Y £9v0E-TES-Z0S-E0P
% oF'v 00'PET % 8'ST 00°8Y6'T 00°25S 00°00S'€ L ANV dIND3 - INIVIA 8 YIvdIy Z9v0E-TES-205-E0
o - 0 00°6bT - 00'6¥T LNIWJIND3 3D1430-N/Y T9v0E-T£5-205-E0V
% 292 00'0b8 % TEY 00°6¥9°T 00'vSZ'T 00'€06'2 SILLMNLLNY QEVOE-TES-ZOS-E0F
WAL T IINYIYE IVNLOVY
zozxas|  SNuvEie0 wz_ﬂ_ﬂﬁmo - 13sane, "o_“ﬂﬁﬁw.._o. .uhmmﬁ_ﬁo. NOILJINISIA LNNOIIV #190V71/
"7 | uASHINOWSS | Scaed " ONILV¥3dO | QIASHINOWS | _,m_nau s e :
| eeezAd o | .m.mowb_ 1 ETOTAA £20Z A iy

WLV OL LIDENS - £Z0T ‘8T AUVNHA3S 0IANI SHINOW {S} JAL IHL ¥OJ SISNIGXI ONLLYHHO
W ADNIND 40 ALD



§T4o Oz 33eg

%-00"vY 00°'908°StL %-0"8E 00°5v0°Z08 00'81Z'66Y 00°E9Z'10£'T INOY H3LVYM V101
% 99°'TY 00°£8E°9€ % LTt 00'06%'£5 00'590'TP 00'555°86 dX3 G34VHS ALIALLDY SS3NISNG 000T6-E€5-025-+0b
lo 00°TLS'L 0 00°€88's - 00°ESR"S 3SNJIH OL YIISNVH L 16606-£€5-025-b0F
% 99'TY 00'ES0°70E % LY COSTETYE 00'69€'ZLT 00'S89°ETY LIH0Yd 4O H34ISNVHL 06606-££5-025-10Y
% 2.'9S 0095Z'T % 99 00°T0E 00965 00'268 153YIINI NVOT TI3MAINOH TELOL-££5-025-00F
% LV'6P 00’0801 % ¥'6¥ 00'S86ZT 00°069'2T 00°S/9'5Z WdIDNHd NVOT 113IMAINOH 1££0/-E£5-0Z5-vOV
% 86'05 00'Zes’eT % 0'TS 00'SPE'LT 00 ZH0'ST 00'88E€GE 1S3IHALIN! 1869 4304 0202 £2L0L-EES-OFS-¥OY
% €46V 00"ES9TL % L6V 00'9b5'EL 00°ELTEL 00°6TT LPT IVdIDNING 189 d3a4 20202 ZL0L-£ES0TSv0Y
% 6T°65 00968 % €'0T 00'SSEE 00'S8E 00°0PL'E ANI TO900Z T4S YLM X¥a Q2L0L-EES-025-VOr
% ZV'6V 00'PSS'6TT % 6L 00°80EVHT 00 EEP'ZT 00 TPL'9ST NItd T0900Z Y1 INHA 14S OTL0L-££5-DZSH0b
0 & % £L'0S 0U'L6Z'Y Q0 TIY'Y 00'8TL'8 Y3 LNI 3DIAY3S 1830 aNO8 T20Z YT10L-EE5-025-0F
0 - % 8’60 00°€2T'ST 00'000'ST O00'EZTOE [IoNIYd 3D1IAY3S 1930 ANOS 1202 £110L-EES-02S-FOV
0 00°Zz8'0T 0 : - - H3 I N1 3DIAY3S 1930 ONOE 90202 TIT0L-EES-07S-P0Y
%0000 | 00°SDL'ET 0 - . - PNiYd 3tAY3S 1830 NOS 90202 TTT0L-E€5-0Z5-00V
% 167202 |00Tsr's % 918 00'988°L 00'90b'8 00°262°9T B31N1 3D1AH3S 1830 ONOS V0Z0Z TE00/-EES-DTS-FOT
% VL6Y 00°€0£’6t % L6V 00°058°05 00'6ZE'0S 00°6/1°T0T TVdIDNIHd 3DIAHIS ANOS VOZ0T TE00£-E€5-025-+0t
% 99'TH 00°008‘€ %L Th 00°Zhs'S 00'856' 00'00S'6 bddNS L1 - dX3 ONILVE3d0 YIHLO0 Q00TE-E£ES-0Z5-v0b
% FE'ZE 0018 % €9 00°552'T 00'p8 00'6EE'T WHOZINN - $311ddNS DNLLYYIJO ZTS0E-£E5-025-00b
0 5 0 00'00€ - 00°00E $3MddNS DNILYYILO TZS0E-EES-0Z5-00b
0 - 0 00’802 - 00°'80Z $3NddNS 301440 TTS0E-EE5-025-P0Y
0 - o 0048 - 00°£B $334 '8 SLINY3 TOS0E-E£S-0ZS-+0F
0 - lo 00°000'T - 00°000°T ONINIVYL E6V0E-EES-0LS-H0V
% LLTY 00°8bS'T % '8P 00'9€0'T 00'v96 000007 3ASNIAXT ONILVY3JO HIHLI0 T6H0E-E€5-0TS-FOV
% 78T 00'S2 o 00°0001 - 00'000°T S3A9YYHD NNvVE 06%0E-EE5-0Z5-H0F
0 : lo 00°000°C : 00000°Z SHIVd3Y ¥31d0D S9bOE-E€S-07S-F0Y
% 09°6tr 0029 % S'8p 00°0LE6'ZE 00°'SOT’TE 00°S20'%9 ALTTIGYI ALYIJOHd - IDNVHINSNI TSPOE-E€5-025-POY
% BT LT 00°€2T lo 00'€SS - 00°E55 S3SVIN '8 STVLNIY ObPDE-CES-025-F0
% 6L TE 00" ver % L¥S 00959 00'v6L 00'05t'T INOHJINAL OTYOE-EES-OTS-H0b
: o 00°00v - 00°00b S3HIL SOPOE-EES-0ZS-FOb
- {o 00001 - 00°00T 35V3Y0 210 YOVOE-EES-025-10Y
[o 00002 - 00'002 ISN3dX3 TIAVHL ZOPOE-EES-025-POV
0 00 ZE2'8C - 00'LE2°82 ADNIONLLNOD 06E0E-EES-0ZS5-+OT
0006 00°S/9'T SIADNAYNIS TYNOISSIION EVEOE-EES-0Z5-FOF
00'298°1 00°'882°L SIDIAYIS TVNLOVYLNDD TPEOE-E£5-025-P0Y

. 13sans |
ONUVY¥IJO | = NOILJINISIO INNOJIV. #100v71/o
£0zAd

4 "ADNINT 30 ALD

WNLIV OL 139TNA - ETOT ‘ST AVYNYE34 03ONI SHINOW {S) 3 3HL BO4 SISNIIXI ONLLYYIIO




STy0 17 adey

% £9'VE 0082’2 % 0°0V 00" 10 ¥1 00°665°6 00°0004C SAOVM B STNUVIVS UYINOIY 0Z101-2E£5-025-50F

% b8 /LT 00'TLY'S % 9°L2 0058ty 00'ST5°5 0000002 SIDVM B STVTYS 3X3 OTLOT-ZE5-0Z5-S01
NOILYHLSININGY SYO

%-00'Ey 00°6E0°8TO0'T  !%-0'0v 00°661'89T°T 00°263°88¢2 00°960°£56'T ANN3J YILYM TVIOL

%-00'8E 00°1£9°89 %-0'8% 00'T9°S6 00°260°65 00°EEL VST NOILNDIYLSIA HILYM TYLOL

% v0'LL 00'209'vZ lo - - - 31SAS D1L4O Y391 LINIWJINDI 9t909-€E£S-6E5-POP

% 9P 6T QO'EEL % 8"LE 0ovbT'T 00'95L 00'000'C INHOLINN - $31ddNS ONLLYYAdO ZZS0E-EES-6E5-FOb

lo - lo 00°00S - 00°00% S3I14dNS ONILYHILO 1ZS0E-EES-6E5-FOY

% L1°S 0061 o 00'¢0€ - 00°'F0E ISNIdX3 ONILYHIO ¥IHLO T6PDE-EES-6ES-POY

0 - lo 0000L'2 E 000042 SIDANIS - INIVIAL B HIVdIY S9PDE-EES-6ES-VOV

% SL'61 00'9tE % 761 00'559'91 00'SPE'E 00'009°02 SANI B SNIVIA- INIVIAL °% YIVd3Y L9VOE-EES-6ES-POY

[o E % S'6L 00°/91 00'8v9 00'ST8 3 INIWHINDA -INIVIN '8 YIVdIY Z9POE-CES-6ES-POY

lo E 0 00£02'T - 00'£0Z°T Y1 NV SLEVd-SHIVAIY JDIHIA LOVOE-EES-6ES-POY

(] - % £'GT 00'L18 00'€82 00'00T‘T $1y¥vd OLNY 90b0E-EES-6ES-VOY

[o - %22 00vL1'T 00'9Z 000021 S3YIL SOVOE-EES-6ES-POY

o - % L°6 00'TSE 00'6€ 00°coY ISVIUO B N0 YOYOE-EES-6ES-TOY

[0 - % L'V6 00'gsT A 00°C0DE 135310 ' INIOSVO E0VOE-EE5-6E5-POY

% 0E'3E 00°952°6 % 0L 00'€9T"Y 00'SST'0T 00°'8TH'PT JDNVHNSNI HLTVIH '3 34N QETOT-EES-6ESYOP

%16'1E 00°091°E % 6'62 00'T6v'L O0'681T°E 00°089'0T SNOILNAIYINOD LNINIHILIY 0ZZ0T-EES-6ES-YOV

% 6.°8T 00'€L6'T % 6'SE 00"89€Y CO'TIY'T 00'6089 SIXVL VI 0TZOT-EES-6ES-VOb

% LE02 00'81S'T % 9°95 00'6ED°E B0 T96°E 00°000°¢ IWILLYIAD OFTOT-EES-6ES-YOb

% CTLE 00'S60°2Z % 9LE 00°E€61T°TS C0°£08°0E 00'000°Z8 SIDVM 2 SAINVIVS HViINO3Y 0ZT0T-€£5-6£5-¥OV
NOLLNBIYLSIO HILYM

%-00'Iv 00°Z95°€02 %-0'9% DO'ETS0LT 00°£85°0EC 00°00T'T0S INIWLVIYL HALVYM TYLOL|

0 . % 0'00T - 00°000°0E 00'000°0¢ AIN3NJGINDI ¥909-EES-OES-H0Y

0 - [ 00°009°7 = 00°009°Z SYIOAYNISIH INIVIA 8 ¥ivday 69v0E-EES-0ES-+0V

o - lo 00°'000'T - 00°000°T NV1d - 3SONVNILNIVIA B HIvd3y S9P0E-EEG-0ES-bOY

% 5267 00°698°EE % 695 00°088'9¢ 00'0Z9'8t 00°005's8 SALLTILN OEFOE-EEG-OES-POD

% 8105 00°Z69'69T % 9'6E 00°EE0'0EZ 00°£96°1ST 00'000'78¢ S3DIANIS TVNLIVELNOD TPEQE-EES-DES-POV

ININLYIYL HILYM
T SRRy LS I i e .
VNV cosa s IONYIVE ] o TvnLow i
zoz%ais] 2 NUVEIdO uzpﬂcﬁao  1mans. | oNuwido | .u...i..ihm NOLLAINDS3Q LNNODIY #130V71/9
T | omsows | el | oNuviEdo. | ausuinows | T e 1 R = |
TOTM | erozag | EROEA £20zAS SRt

TYNLIY OL L3D0N8 - 70T BT AYYNYUAII 030N SHINOW (S) 3A13 IHL B0 SISNIIX3 DNLLYHIIC

1 AONIND 40 AL




STio 7T ¥y

%0b've | 00'vED'09 % 90E 00°LEL'VTT 00°£99°05 00°00v'S9T SIOVM B SIIHVIVS HVINO3Y 0ZT0T-ZES-T95-S0
NOLLNBIYLSIA SVD

%-00°TE 00°000'919 %0'TY 00°00T°800°T 00°'EE2°E69 00'EEE'TOL L INGY S5V9 TV10L

%99V | 00°820%T % LT D0'€96°LE 00°'9TT'LZ 00'620'S9 dX3 QIYVHS ALIALLDY SSINISNE 00016-Z£5-075-50%
%99 TP | 00°9Z0'W/T % LTV 00°'PST'E8 00°'96£°65 00°055'ZvT 11408d 40 Y3ISNVYL 06606-Z€S-025-S0F
) - % £'0S 00°L62'Y 00'TZV'Y 00'8TL'8 BY3LNI IDIAY3S 1630 ONOS 1202 YT10/-2€S-0Z5-S0F
0 - % 8'6v 00'€ZT'ST 00°000'S1 00'€Z10€ IDNIYd 3DIAYIS 1830 ANOS TZ0T €TT0L-Z£6-025-S0t
% 00°00T | 00°ZZ801 0 - - - §3LNI 3DIAHIS 1930 ANOS 80202 ZT10£-Z€S-025-50%
% 00°00T | 00°SOZ’ET 0 - - - DNIYd 3D1AN3S 1930 ANOS 80202 TT10/-Z€5-025-50%
%99°T¢ | 00°00SE % Z'Tp 00Z¥S's 00°'8S6'E 00'005'6 ddNS 11 - dX3 ONLLYYIJO ¥3HIO 000TE-ZES-0Z5-50F
%VTZ¥ | 00'ZSP'T % %09 00°16L 00'60Z'T 00'000'C LNIWSISSY LVIS-SIXVL 08S0E-7ES-025-50¥
%806 |0018 % 0'0€ 00961 008 00087 WY04INN - SAMNddNS DNLLYYIdO TZSOE-ZES-025-50¥
0 - 9% 5'8E 00°ST9 00°SBE 00°000°T $311ddNS ONILYY3dO 12S0€-Z£S-025-G0V
0 - 0 00°00 - 0000t S3N1ddNS 331440 T1S0E-7£5-075-50V
0 - % 9'61 006261 00°TLY 00700t ONINIVHL £6V0E-ZES-075-S0V
%7S0r | 008ySt % C'6E 00°65t°T 00°TY6 00°00v'T ISNIJX3 ONILVYIAO ¥3IHLO 160€-ZE5-025-S0P
0 - lo 00°000'T - 00°000'T S3IDYVHI JNVE 06YOE-TES-0Z5-S0F
0 - lo 00000 - 00'000'2 SYIvd3Y ¥aldOD SOVOE-ZES-02S-50F
%6TLF | 00°922'ST % TS 00°'655'81 00'THY'61 00°000'8E I8V ALY340Nd - IONVENSNI TSPOE-ZES-025-50t
%8TTC | O0'EZT jo 00°00Y - 00°00% SISVI/STVINIY OvYOE-ZES-025-S0
%SSZE | 00016 % ¥'67 00'906'T 006 000047 ISNIJX3 INOHATIIL OTY0E-ZES-0ZS-S0F
lo - 0 00'001 - 00°00T SAYIL SOYOE-TES-025-50F
[0 - jo 00°001 - 007001 35v349 B0 YOPOE-ZES-07S-S0P
(o - 0 00'005 - 00°00S 13531G B SVO £0VOE-TES-025-S0V
[o - 0 00°007 - 00°002 3SN3dX3 13AVYL ZOPOE-TES-0Z5-GOV
%{L'8T | O0'BEE'TSE % VI 00°'ZER'T9L 00°891°'8ES 00°000°00£'T SV a3SVHINNd 08€0E-ZE5S-075-50
lo - %S9 00'v99'Z 00°9€S 00007°8 S$3DIAN3S TVNOISSII0Yd EVEOE-ZES-0Z5-S0Y
% 66T 00°'8ST %9'6 00'70Z°8 00°'TL8 00'S£0°6 SIDIAY3S IVNLOVELINGD TPE0E-ZES-07S-S0P
lo - 0 007/1T'ZT - 00°/T1°ZT DIAYIS ONILIGNY %8 ONILNNOIDV 0ZEOE-ZES-0ZS-SOF
%0ELE | 00PIBT % L'ZE 00'8T0°S 00VEP'T 00ZSY'L FONVUASNI HITV3H '8 3301 DEZO0T-Z£S-075-S0F
%6L'EE | 00'985'T % 2'ZE 00'ShL'E 00'SZLT 00'0Z5'S SNOILNSIY1INOD INIW3HIL3Y 0ZZ01-ZES-025-50F
%6I'TE | 00'9L6 % 9'TE 00'90t'C 00'EIT'T 00'615'E SaXVL Vol 0TZ0T-ZES-025-S0F
%S8'8Z | 00'E8Y €0 00'v66'T 009 00°000'C INILYIAD ObTOT-Z€S-025-50%

2 1 — rr = — Lod ol 2 _
wavy | IINVIVE. VALY 5
zzoz %auk| SNivia40 ..ujﬁm._p 139ana | onuveIdO whmnu%hwi NOILAINOS3A INNOJDOV #130V71/9
T | osmnows | oo | ONUWEIMO | ansiiNows | 7O o -
morM | £20Z:A4 £T0Z AL .

WLV OL L3DCNE - £Z0Z ‘ST AUYNI¥A3J O3ONI SHLINCIA {S) 3AIS 3HL ¥O4 $ISNINI DNILVEIO

H AINING 30 ALK




ST 40 £T vBed

00'€9E'LE

% E9'VLET % LTh 00'£0ETT 00'E9E’L8 00'0/9°60Z 49 0L SLI30¥d H3ISNVEL] — 06606-6€5-0T+-90¥
%99y | 00WY6'y 0 - - - TIJANVT OL ¥3SNVYL|  00006-6£5-01r-90%
% 1.8 00'S0T'TS % 1'LS 00’ EIE'ETT O0'0LE'EBT 00'€89'961 3ISN43H WIDHIWWOD EVPIE-GES-OTH-90F
0 : % LTy 00°2YS'S 00'856'E 00'005° )ddNS 11 - dX3 ONILYYIJO ¥IHIO|  OOOTE-6£5-0T7-90V
%0Lvy | 00°9LE 0 - . - asuadx3 Junesadp SO0 T6V0E-6ES-0TP-90F
0 - %91 0086 o0'gt 00°000'T SIOYVHO INVE| 06VOE-6ESOIV-90F
%CL1E | 000S6'TE % LEC 00'SLY'TL 00'SZS'2Z 00°000'56 5334 ONIddIL 3LSVM ONOS/GYVA| — 08YOE-6ES-OTY-90V
% 0L'6¥ 00181 % 6°LY 00°246'9T 00°€£55'5T 00°00S'Z€ NIV ALY3d0OUd - IINVENSNI 1SPOE-6ES-0TH-90P
% 0E'8 00'95£°¢S %099 00'6ST'%61 00'ET6'08E 00'ZL0°2LS 3SN434 WVIANITISY|  E€vbOE-6ES-0TY-90P
0 - o 005121 - 00'PST'ZT PIAYIS ONLLIANY 8 SNILNNODDY OZECE-6ES-0TH-90P
NOMVHISININGY 3SN434
%-0077€ | 00/85'5ZL___ |%0'6E 00TIYZVI'T | 00VvYZ8L 00'sS8'620°Z aNN4 SYD TVAOL
%008 _ | 00'/85'60T ___ |%-0'6Z 00'TIEVEZ 00'3IZ'6 00'ZZS'8zE NOLLNSILSIA SYO 1101
%v0LL | 00T03'vC 0 - - - 21SAS 3140 ¥3813 - ININAIND3| __ 9¥909-ZE5-195-60F
0 - % 7’62 00°0ET'ES p065T'Z2 00'682'SL INIWdIND3 ¥909-L€5-T95-50%
%VLTE | 00HI8 % EPE 00ZE9T 00'vS8 00'98¥' WHOAINN - SINddNS ONILVYIdO|  22S0£-2E5-195-50%
% 'L 00'€T 0 00'18T - 00'T8T $3NddNS ONLLYHIdO|  T250£-2£5-195-50%
0 : 0 00°005 . 00°00S SY3LVIH ¥ILVM-ddNS ¥3dO|  OZSOE-Z£5-T95-50%
%E0LT | 00¥S 0 00'6Z - 00'6Z 3SN3dX3 ONILVY3JO ¥IHIO|  T6VOE-Z£5-195-G0V
0 G 0 00'SYEY : 00'8VE'Y VD - SIDIAY3S JO IONVNIINIVW| ___ BOYOE-CES-195-50%
0 - 0 00'T00°8 - 007008 SVD - SINTI B SNIVW 4O "INIVW| __ Z9v0E-2E5-195-60
% €0'9 007ZZ % S°LE 00'8¢Z 00'9ET 00't9E . °8 INININDI-LNIYN 3 ¥Ivd3d CIV0E-CES-T95-S0P
%898T | 00°TOY % V'SE 00'¥06 00'96% 00'00%'T SIUMILN|  OEYOE-ZES-T95-50%
0 - 0 00°005 - 00°00S PV ONV S18Vd ¥IVdId IDIHIA| _ Z0b0E-7E5-195-500
%UEZS | 001095T %1TeE 00'056 00°0SY 00'00Y'T SI8vd IDIHIA]  90bOE-ZES-T95-S0V
0 - %L 12 00'ET9 00°0LT 00°€8L S| SOvOE-ZESTIS-SOV
0 : o 00°062 - 00062 3svIWD B N0 bOVOE-ZES-195-50F
%861 | 00THL % 9'TE 00'P6E'C 00'90T°T 00'00S°E 135310 8 INNOSYD] _ €0VDE-ZES-T95-500
%LULE | 00EVE'S %292 0028102 00'08T'L 00'Z9E'2Z IONVENSNIHITYIH B 33N 0E20T-ZES-195-507
%ZV9E | 00'SBI'Z % 8LT 00'SE9'T 00'€€9’s 00'89Z°02 SNOLLNBIYLNOD INJW3HILIY|  0ZZ0T-ZE5-T95-S0V
%99vE | 000ZSY % T'0E 00'620%6 00'Z68°€ 00°TZ6 21 SIXVLVOM|  OTZOT-ZES-195-S0V
%8YIL__ | 00869 %07y | 008207 00ZLb"T 00°00S'E IWILYIIA0[  OVTOT-ZES-T9S-SOV
S S s 1 (e B -
ooy | PR pNve VNV ”
Z202 QLA | Owuwso wz..ﬂ»ﬁ._o | asaes | onuwedo w“_m__.._u(ﬁuo : NOLLANISIA LINNOJIY #10V7/9
T | ouAsHiNOWS | Do | ONLVHIO | QLASHINOWS | e .
zozM (T | BT ‘€207 A4 4

WLV OL 13DaN4 - EZ02 *8T AVYNEA3S GIANI SHLNOW (5) JAIF THL HO SISNIAXT INLLYEILO

14 "ONIND 30 AL




§240 pz 38y

0 . 00'006 = 00°006 SIDUVHDI INVE O670E-6£S-6E5-805
9% 6£'6T 00PEL'T % 6'TE YELSL'Y 99'ZET'Z 00'000°L SN OEP0E-6£5-6ES-80S
% LTy 00'868'S % 9'ZE 9T IWY’'s PL'L8S'y 00°000°YT INOHEI13L OTPOE-6EG-6EG-B0S
% ¥S'TS 00'E92 % 0'VZT 1867 617029 £0'059 135310 B SV9 £0V0E-6E5-6€5-805
i} - lo 00°000°S 5 00'000°S SIDIANAS FAILVYLSININQY 09E0E-6€5-6E5-805
] . % €'0T 0B'ZZEVET 07°LL9'ST 00'000°05T SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIJ0Ud EVEOE-6ES-6E5-80%
% b1'9T 00°620'ST lo 00'v. (00've) : $SIJIAYIS TWNLIVHINGD TPEOE-6E€5-6€5-805

SNOLLYDINNININOD3T13L

%-00°05 00'185°28 %-0"0E 00°ZZE'E01 00'9LZ°'sY 00°865°8YT QNNd TISANYT TYL0L
% 99'T¥ 00°L62°C % LY 00'6Z9'E 00°265°C Q0’1229 dX3 Q3YVHS ALIAILDY SS3NISNS 00016-9ES-2Z-LOF
% EETZ 00'+PI‘T 0 . - . 11H0Yd Y3J4SNVHL 06606-9€5-Z2-L0b
0 = % L'TY 00°Zhs's 00'856'E 00'005'6 DddNS 11 - dX3 ONILYYIL0 HIHLO| 000TE-9ES-ZZY-L0V
0 : % 0'€L 00681 00'TIS 00°00L ONINIVYL E6Y0E-9€5-226-L0b
% V6’19 00'5t0'T % 6'EZ 00'686 00'TIE 00'00E'T ISN3dX3 ONILYYILO HIHLO| T6V0E-9ES-ZZh-L0b
0 : 0 00°000'T - 00'000'T SIDUYHD MNYS 06¥0£-9£5-2Z2t~L0b
% £699 00'TH9'T % LT 008042 00"t 000522 D 13 SONIATING-" LNIVIN '3 HIVd3aY E9VOE-9E5-2Ch-LOV
0 e 0 00°£5S = 00°£LS5 | 3 INIWCAINDI-LNIVINL 8 Hivd3Y Z9bOE-9ES-ZZ-LOV
% 6T'ET 00"9€Z %t LE 00°€9S 00'LEE 00°006 S31LN OEVDE-9ES-ZZH-L0V
%8T'ELT | O0'VOb'Ly % 0'6E 00'vpL'SE 00'T6¥'9T 00'SEZ'ZY $334 ONIHOLINOW 9PEQE-9ES-ZZb-L0D
% TL'ST 00°CO8‘T 0 000009 = 00°000'9 S3DIAY3S IVNIIVHINGD TPEQE-9ES-ZTY-L0b
% bS'ZZ 00'SLV'E % T'TE 00'692°9 00'596'C 00'vEL'6 FONVHNSNI HLTYIH 2 341N 0EZOT-9ES-ZZY-L0¥
% S9°0E 00'LZE'Z 9% 962 00°680'S 00'1SL'T 00°0¥8"9 SNOILLNSINLNOD INIWIHILIY 02201-9£5-2¢h-L0¥
% 69°0€ 00°LLET % 0'SZ 00'692°¢ 002607 OD'TO9EY SAXVL VOI4 0TZ0T1-98S-ZZi-L0¥
% /T'VE 00'98E % S'EE 00'599 00°GEE 00°000°T IWLLYIAO OPTOT-9ES-TZ-LOV
% 9°62 00'06E'6T % 99T 00 PIT'TY 00'988'1 00°000°9S SIOVYM 2 SIINYIVS HVINS3Y 0ZTOT-9€5-22t-L0F

SNOLLYVHIAO TTIHANYT

%-00'ST 00°ZTL'61Z 00'858°'2£9 00°5Z8°0Z8 0D'£89°86%T anNnd 3sn43Y4 VL0
0 00°L£0'VZ 00°LL6°LE Q0'Lzt'Le 00'v0T'59 dX3 QIYVHS ALIALLOY SSINISTA 000T6-6E5-0T+-901

Lvd3d NOLLAI¥IS3] INNOJDY #10v7/D

TNV OL 1390N8 - €20Z "9T AYVNYAII 0ITNT SHLNOW (S} IAI] IHL B0 SISNIIXT DNLLVYILO
T ANIND 20 ALD




ST40 ST ¥3eq

%-00"9€ 00'E09°LE9°YPT  [%-0'8E 00'8S9°E60°vZ | 00'9TH'BSOPT 00't£0'25L°8¢ SANNA TIV TVLOL

%-00°0p 009Lt'vZ2’6 %-0°LE 00'6£1'819°9T 00'889'EI8’6 00°£98°TEY 92 aNN3 ISINdYILNT TVLIOL

9%-00°ST 00°29v"T2 %-D'bT 00"t Lb'S9T 00'b15'92 00'886'T6T SNOILYDINNWINODITIL TYLOL

%€zl {{00'000°€) 0 00'886'% : 00'886'¢ ININGINDI t¥909-6£5-6£5-80S
% 61°ST 00'EPsS'T % 8'SP 6L'6¥6T TZ'00S'S 00'05t'9 SISNIdX3I ONILYYIJO YIHLO 1640E-6£S-6£5-305

[ Poueao |Munmiol - TIRD | e | moons _
TZOZ %ALA | QLASHANOW S . Eﬂﬂzm oNLvado | aiAsHiNows ..u,m__u.ph,._“_o_ NOILLAI¥ISIa LINNOJDY #10W/9.
oW | ozl | EROTM £20Z-Ad ;

WALV 0L 139GN8 - €20Z ‘3 AYVNYAIS A3ONT SHLNOW (S} 3N IHL BO: SISNIAXI ONLLVYEILO

T AOMIND 40 ALD




DEBT SERVICE COVERAGE REPORT

AS OF FEBRUARY 28, 2023



CITY OF QUINCY, FL
STATEMENT OF DEBT SERVICE COVERAGE FOR THE FIVE MONTHS ENDED FEBRUARY 28, 2023

FIVE MONTHS
YTD ACTUAL

REVENUES
Governmental $4,826,3086
Enterprise 10,543,385

Total Revenues $15,369,691
EXPENDITURES
Personnel $3,682,651
Contractual Services 828,260
Professional Services 91,623
Purchased Electric 3,294,603
Purchased Gas 538,168
Reserves/ Parks & Facilities 4,323
Gas, Qil & Grease, Tires, Auto Parts & Repair 158,393
Telephone 70,582
Utilities 203,029
Community Services 15,174
Commercial & Residential Refuse 664,283
tnsurance - Property Liability 562,533
Repair & Maintenance 61,787
Yard Tipping Cost 22,525
Other Operating Expenses 119,801
Training & Software 44,937
Office Supplies & Operations 12,079
Operating Materials& Supplies 91,861
Uniforms 62,171
Athletic Supplies & Equipment 33,582
Dues, Publications, Subscriptions & Memberships 26,927
Economic Environment & Development 329,974
Other Operating Expenses - IT Support 92,564
CRA Operations & Projects 136,599
Aid to Private Organizations 51,000
Transfers 2,286,533
Business Activity - Enterprise 316,750

Total Expenditures 13,802,712
MODIFIED OPERATING INCOME $1,566,979
DEBT SERVICE $735,916
DEBT SERVICE RATIO 2.13




GRANT REPORT
FOR THE FIVE MONTHS ENDED FEBRUARY 28, 2023



[ 98eg

%20L- 86%'LS- o/v'0grs BI6'BLYS D3 | SHd LHYMILS S JOIS TVLOL
%20l B6¥'L$- HUY'oers  8.6'8L¥% Ol -13SYHd LS IHVMAIS S dOJS  LEBOB-LYS-0EP-LOO

dX3 LNYHE ) SHd LHYM3LS S dO2S

%Z0L 861" 2% 9/b'0Zb$  8.6'8LPS A3 | SHd 1HYMILS S dODS TVLOL
%ZOL 96Y"L8- 9/t'9ZbS  826'G1¥S uojieucdsuel ) - RIS FjRlS 0006¥-¥EE-100

A3Y LNYHS ) SHd 1HYM3ILS 5 dO0S

ANVHD | 3SYHd LHYMILS § dOOS

%96 L12% 6.6'0%  0s2'/% dX3 3210d) LHD LHYINIYM WVLOL
%06 1428 6/6'9%  052'.% 90| 0 - INVHD LIHYWIVM  SE808-125-022-100

dX3 32170d) LNVHD LHYW VM

%00L 0% 0se'zs 0s2'% A3Y (30170d) LHD LHYWIVM TVL1OL
%001 0% 0se'z% 0s2'24 3204 - LNVHO LHYINTVM 12500-99€- 100

SA3Y (30170d) LINVHD LHYINTYM

{30M0Od) INYHD LHYNTYM

%0 000'029% 0% 000°'029% dX3 AVHYY HIS H1Mm NYIT1D TVLOL
%0 000'029% 0s 0000293 INVHO AVHHY HYIOS HIIYM NYITD  0E808-GES-LES-20p

dX3 AVEHY V108 HALYM NVI1D

%0 000'029% 08 000'029% SA3H AVHYY H1S HLM NVIT10 W1OL
%0 000'029% o 000'029% INVHD THS HILYM NV 10 00065-18E-20F

SATY AVHYY YOS HILYM NvI1D

LNYHEO AVHHY HY10S H3LYM NVI1D

1HOdIH INVHD AONIND 30 ALID
SINNIAZH TYNLOY OL 13Dang

% QLA 1390  ezozawn’  ceoz | . #INNOJOV

(

H3IANN) HIAD

NE d3aLSNrav | SHINOW 'K 139ang

I NOILJIHOSEA LNNOJDV

“aaisnrav|

£207 ‘8T A¥VNYLEdd QIANT SHINOW FAId SHL 403 LHOJTH INVYD

T AININD 0 ALID



T 95eq

%Z9- 2r0'8s L2'9l8  £ie'ved dX3 LNVHD HYOS V101
%49 2v0'es Li2'81s  ele'ves 921 gOF - INVHD YOS  #ER08-615-100-100

dX3 LNVHD YVOS

%49 210'es LL2'918  c1E'ved SATH LNVHD HYOS TWLOL
%49 ZP0'8S LiZ'9is  cle'ves OV OL ddO HLIM SINIANLS - HYOS 81001-99€-100

SA3H INVHD HYOS

LNVYD HYOS

%64~ 9S6'6008 yee'IrIS  282'LS48 SdX3 NV1d 3NOS3H "WIWY WLO0L
%0 00&'pot 00ES 005'v9% LINVHD 10V NV1d 3N0S3H NVOIHIWY  EER08-1E5-025-E0F
%12 BSL'SYSS v20'L¥iE  282'2698  LNVHD 1OV NVId INOSSH NVOIUIWY  £E808- ¥S-0EH-100

LNVHD 19V Nv1d IN0S3H NYDIU3NY

%¥1 856'609% VeE'ZbLS  282°L54% SA3Y NYId 3N0S3Y "HIAY TVLOL
%0 002'¥9$ 00t 005'79% INVHD 10V Nv1d 3N0S3H NYDIHIWY 000SE-LES-E0Y
%S| 85/'GHSE ¥20'ibIS  28L260% INVHO NV1d 3N0S3H NYOIHIWY S1001-99-100

INVHD 1OV Nv1d 3N0S3d NYDIHIWY

%0 856°'L/% o$ 856'148 dX3 NOILYOLLIW ZvH W3a V101
%0 6.6'GES 03 626'se$ - INVHD NOILVOILIN QHVZYH WSd  2E808-EES-0ES-FOp
%0 6.6'SES 0% 6.6'SE$ - INVHD NOLLYDILIIN QBVZVYH W30 26808-SES-LES-20F

dX3 159 NOLLVOILIN QHYZYH Waa

%0 BS56'LLS 0% 856'1L5 ASH NOLLYDLLIN ZVH W30 TWLOL
%0 6.6'SES 03 646'5E$ INVHD NOILYDILIW QEVZYH W3d 0002E- LES-F0V
%0 B.6'GES 0% 646'SES INVHE NOILVYDILIN QHVZYH Wag CO0CE-1EE6-20F

ASH 1HD NOILVOILIN QHYZYH W3Q

LINVHD NOHLYDILIW QHYZYH W3g

% alA | 13oa ‘g0 alA! £202 NOILAIYOSIA LNNODDY ' #1NNOJDY
|NE"03LSAFGY “SHINOW 139ang |
| { *

_ | HIONN) H3AO |

Taaisnrav

€20T ‘87 AdvNIddd AIANT SHINOW FAIL FHL YO LIOITI INVID
T ‘AININD 40 ALID



¢ 95eg

LieTs- 1z$ 0$ SLINS3Y 13N
6S12ST'YS GZ9've9s  V8l'osg'vs S3ISNI4XT TV.LIOL
888'LST'YS 968'¥29$  v9l'088'vS SINNIAIH TW10L
%001~ 0% S/5'188  S.6'/6% dX3 INVHD SENS ISNOH3IHIH V10L
%001 0% SI5'/8$ GIS'IES 9 AL34VS 2I19Nd S9NS ISNOHALIL 1£808-225-0£2- 100
dX3 A134vS 9Nd gNS 3SNOH3LIL
%001 0% SIG°168 629168 SAIH SYNS ISNOHIYIY TV.LOL
%001 0% SIG'IES  GiG'/E% 9 AL34VS 2N8nNd SANS 3SNOH3HIA 6L001-99E-1L00
SAIH A13d4VS "8nNd 8NS ISNOHAXIL
ANYD A13dVS "9nd 8Ns ASNOH3YId
%0 82h'6¥6'ES o$ 22r'eve'eS dX3 "TVLIASH NMOLINOH V10L
%0 92r'6r6'eS 0% BEP'6¥6'28  LNVHD NOLLYZIYLIASH NMOLIWOH  9£808-255-052-200
dX3 INVHD "TVY.LIASH NMOLIWOH
%0 8Z¥'6¥6'cS 0% 8er'6v6'2S SA3H V.LIASH NMOLINOH TTY.LOL
%0 8Zr'6v6'ee o$ 8ei'6¥6'ce SQ3300Hd LNVHD 00006-FEE-200
ATH LNVHD TVLIASH NMOLIWOH
ANVHD NOILVZNYLIASH NMOLIWOH
| % QLA ! l3oa €202 QLA €202 NOILdIHOS3A LNNODOY # INNODOY

\N8"a31SNraY "SHINOW, 13sang |

: ( _
| HIANN)"H3A0 |

_|nm5:3<w

€207 8T AYVNYFTd AIANT SHLNOW FAII FHL 304 1IOdTd LNVYED
T4 ‘ADNIND 40 ALID



UTILITY BILLING REPORT

AS OF FEBRUARY 28, 2023



1stjeads Buijig AN ‘senaay euuog Aq pasedaiyd

*7202 AMenigad 03 paiedwos uaym ‘6LL'LS JO INUBNBI PASEAIIIP pUe GSRPLE'T
J0 uoirdwinsuod paseasdap ‘sIUNOIJE g JO AseAIIAP € L paynsai €20z Aeniqe4 JOo Yluow ay| SIUSWIWO0))

(6£L°L3) T6€80C'TS Z19°00Z°TS
PEIT'LS 1095475 ST.'Z82$
L00°0 [oootE00 [00ss€0°0
(SS8VLET) £99'902'6 718'1€8'L
6T LS 9L
(8) 0£2°C 792°C
aJueueA|zzoez/L/T £202/L/T
TT0T Ad £20T Ad
T 3PAD

€202 ‘Aeniqaj jo yuow ayy 103 sansness Supg
eplo]4 ‘Aduind jo Ayd

Pa||lg sAdmuesS
wawisnipy jpng
ajey Juawisnipy jony
uvondwnsuo)
p=aewns3 s)g -on
5||tg JO 'ON

Atenugag jo yuow



1siiepads 3uliig Aunn ‘sansay euuoq Aq pasedaly

"T207 Asenigag 0} paseduiod usym ‘S9€‘ZSS JO INUIADI PASEaNIIP PUB YT 'SYE
J0 uonduinsuod Paseadap ‘SIUN0IIE € JO ISEIU) & Ul PAYNS3I £Z0T AJENIQI4 JO YIUOW Y] :SIUDWILIO)

(g9€’sS$) TEE'0998 £96'209%

00vIZ'LZ S |9ZTT0T ovv'8TT

(210°0) 000£20°0 006¥10°0

(ZvT'8re) ELO'LYE'E 1€8'865'E

S s 6S

3 86v'2 105'7
sueneA|zzoz/Tzfz geoz/zz/e

T20Z Ad €20Z Ad
T3PAD

€202 ‘Adenaged Jo yiuow ay3 4o} sansnels Suipg
epuiol4 ‘Aouin® jo Ao

P3|'g saxnAIag
waunsnipy an4

ajey uawsnipy (an4
uondwnsuo)
pajewlis3 sgig "oN
S|ig 40 "ON

Asenuqag jo Yyuop



COMMERCIAL INSIDE

COMM INSIDE LARGE

COMMERCIAL QUTSIDE

COMM OUTSICE LARGE

TOTAL COMMERCIAL

GOVERNMENT INSIDE

GOV INSIDE LARGE

GOVERNMENT OUTSIDE

TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL

QUINCY INSIDE

QUINCY QUTSIDE

TOTAL QUINCY

RESIDENTIAL INSIDE

RESIDENTIAL OUTSIOE

TOTAL RESIDENTIAL

STREET LIGHTS

IN DIST:
OUT DISE:
TOTAL:

IN DIST:
QUT DIST:
TOTAL:

[N DIST:
OUT DIST:
TOTAL:

IN DIST:
OUT DIST:
TOTAL:

IN DIST:
OUT DIST:
TOTAL:

IN DIST:
OUT DIST:
TOTAL:

IN DIST;
OUT DIST:
TOTAL:

IN DIST:
OUT DIST:
TOTAL:

IN DIST:
OUT DIST:
TOTAL:

IN DIST:
QUuT DIST:
TOTAL:

IN DIST:
OUT DIST:
TOTAL:

IN DIST:
OUT DIST:
TOTAL:

IN DIST:
OUT DIST:
TOTAL:

IN DIST:
QUT DIST:
TOTAL:

iN DIST:
OUT DIsT:
TOTAL;

IN DIST:
QUT DIST:
TOTAL:

CITY OF QUINCY, FL
BILLING STATISTICS FOR THE MONTH OF FEBRUARY, 2023

41
96
137

651
130
7481

10

10

w oo

72

76
2957
55
3,012
191
834
1,025
3,148

4,037

[«

295,076
1,901,098
2,196,174

0
106,688
106,688

3,116,263
2,274,409
5,390,672

106,112
0
106,112

336,190
0
336,140

n
83,480
89,851

442,623
89,480
532,103

138,868
0
138,868

2,297
1272
3,569

141,165
1.2
142,437

3,210,372
52,762
3,263,134

159,789
201,662
401,451

3,410,161
254,424
3,664,585

43,727
0
48,727

$
$
$

W N

4 4B N 5 N n

W A N

o Vv 0 w”r W W AN U Wi W s Ve N AN L Y LT T T Y W A s

"» v »

W

$

24050881 $
22,2141 §
262,72292 §

12,378.38

12,378.38

23,952.59
139,618.75
163,571.34

LTS LR R T

167689
7,676.8%

w4 n

176,839.78
169,509.75
446,349.53

LT

10,054.78

10,054.78

O A A

26,784.66 %
- §

26,794.66 $

51.19

$
837188 5
842307 $

36,890.63
8,371.88
45,262.51

o W AN

15,161.97
33.24
15,195.21

284.56
183.92
468.48

wr W U w U W

15,446.53
217.16
15,663.69

W A 4

313,535.78 §
5,22856 $
319,164.34 $

19,601.02 §
77,240.86 S
96,842.88 S

333536580 §
82,469.42 §
416,006.22 §

2,897.39

Ve W AN

2,897.39

94,344.29
9,418.48
103,762.77

6,469.32

6,469.32

8,940.92
68,806.25
71,747.17

4,022.14
4,022.14

109,754.53
82,246.87
192,001.40

4,000.43

4,000.43

12,672.47

12,672.47

5.53
3,139.01
3,144.54

16,678.43
3,139.01
19,817.44

5.233.33

523333

3432
47.95
82.27

5,267.65
47.95
5,315.60

94,504.84
1,073.47
95,578.31

3,036.37
11,685.07
14,721.44

97,541.21
12,758.54
110,295.75

1837.01

1,837.01

© N L7 7 X 7Y W D w WA

w1 N W A o 4 NN v a1

W s W

23,708.50
2,514.83
26,223.33

2,103.78

2,103.78

3,256.88
6,658.75
9,915.63

$89.58
582.58

29,069.16
9,763.16
38,832.32

580.58
580.58

1,881.49

1,881.49

142
287.78
289.20

2,463.49
287.78
2,751.27

509.85
0.84
510.70

797
5.79
13.76

517.83
6.63
524.46

10,290.%0
178.91
10,469.81

553.49
2,221.26
2,780.75

10,850.39
2,400.17
13,250.56

118.37

118.37



CITY OF QUINCY, FL
BILLING STATISTICS FOR THE MONTH OF FEBRUARY, 2023

F] $
OUT DIST: 0 0 s - $ - 3 -
TOTAL: 3 48727 8 2,897.39 § 183701 $ 118.37
GRAND TOTALS INDIST: 3,894 7,158,939 $ 565,611.13 § 231,07883 $ 43,019.24
OUT DIST: 1,025 2,619,595 § 260,568.21 $ 98,192.37 § 12,457.74
TOTAL: 4,919 9778524 § 926,179.3¢ § 32927120 § 55,476.98



CITY OF QUINCY, FL
BILLING STATISTICS FOR THE MONTH OF FEBRUARY, 2023
PRIOR MONTH VARIANCE

Jan-23 TOTAL COMMERCIAL IN DIST: 642 3,611,660 $304,396.80 $86,319.07 $38,530.49
QUT DIST: 116 656,246 $54,776.71 $12,776.82 $4,835.47
TOTAL: 758 4,267,906 $359,173.51 $104,095.89 $43,365.96
Feb-23 TOTAL COMMERCIAL IN DIST: 651 3,116,261 § 276839.78 §  109,754.53 $ 29,069.16
OUT DIST: 130 2,274409 $ 169,509.75 $ 82,24687 $ 9,763.16
TOTAL: 781 5,390,672 $ 446,349.53 §  192,00140 § 38,832.32
Variance TOTAL COMMERCIAL IN DIST: g 495,397 -$27,557.02 $23,435.45 ~$9,461.33
QUT DIST: 4 1,618,163 $114,733.04 $64,470.05 $4,927.69
TOTAL: bE] 1,122,766 $87,178.02 $87,905.51 -$4,533.64
Jan-23 TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL IN DIST: 20 394,797 § 3306118 § 8,848.67 § 2,191.53
OUT DIST: 2 94,760 $ 8,863.92 § 2,2802.25 § 278.77
TOTAL: 22 489,557 $ 41,925.10 § 12,13592 § 2,470.30
Fab-23 TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL IN DIST: 20 442,623 $36.890.63 $16,678.43 $2,463.499
OUT DIST: 2 89,480 $8,371.88 $3,139.01 $287.78
TOTAL: 22 532,103 $45,262.51 $19,817.44 $2,751.27
Variance TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL IN DIST: 0 47,826 $3,829.45 §7,829.76 427196
OUT DIST: 0 5,280 $492.04 $851.76 $9.01
TOTAL: 0 42,546 $3,337.41 $8,681.52 $220.97
Jan-23 TOTAL QUINCY IN DIST: 7% 176,488 $18,313.98 $3,969.58 $557.11
OUTDIST: 8 1,398,985 $104,665.00 $60,814.04 $4,137.08
TOTAL: 84 1,575,473 $122,982.98 $64,783.62 $4,694.19
Feb-23 TOTAL QUINCY [N DIST: 7 141,165 $15,446.53 $5,262.65 $517.83
OUT DIST; 4 1272 §217.16 §47.95 $6.63
TOTAL: 76 142,437 $15,663.69 $5,315.60 $524,46
Variance TOTAL QUINCY IN DIST: 4 -35,323 $1,867.45 $1,298.07 -$39.28
OUT DIST: 4 -1,397,713 -$104,451.84 -$60,765.09 -$4,180.45
TOTAL: -8 -1,433,036 -$107,319.29 -$55,468.02 4$1,169.73
Jan-23 TOTAL RESIDENTIAL IN DIST: 3,100 3,338,638 $326,764.69 $100,417.84 $10,766.02
QUT DIST: 883 1,154,033 $111,853.13 $43,217.64 $3,898.10
TOTAL: 3,983 4,492,869 $438,617.92 $143,635.48 $14,664.12
Feb-23 TOTAL RESIDENTIAL INDIST: 3,148 3,410,161 $333,536.80 $97,541.21 $10,850.29
QUT DIST: 889 254,424 $82,469.42 $12,758.54 $2,400.17
TOTAL: 4,037 3,664,585 $416,006.22 $110,259.75 $13,250.56
Varlance TOTAL RESIDENTIAL IN DIST: 48 71,525 §6,772.11 -$2,876.63 $84.37
OUT DIST: ] 899,609 -529,383.71 -$30,459.10 -$1,497.93
TOTAL: 54 -828,084 -$22,612.60 +$33,335.73 $1,8413.56
Jan-23 STREET LIGHTS INDIST: 3 48,754 $2,098.90 $1,092.08 $59.77
OUT DIST: 1] 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
TOTAL: 3 48,754 $2,898.90 $1,092.03 $99.77
Feb-23 TOTAL STREET LIGHTS IN DIST: 3 48,727 $2.897.39 $1,8372.01 $118.37
OUT DIST: [1] 0 $0.00 50.00 $0.00
TOTAL! 3 48,727 $2,897.39 $1,837.02 $118.37
Variance STREET LIGHTS IN DIST: ] 27 $1.51 $744.92 $18.60
OUT DIST: 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
TOTAL: 0 27 4151 $744.92 $13.60
TOTAL VARIANCE IN DIST: 53 -411, 395 -19,824 30432 9,126
QUT DIST: 16 -684,439 -19,595 -25,903 542
TOTAL: &9 -1,095,835 -$39,418.97 $4,528.20 -$9,817.36

* LARGE VARIANCE IN TOTAL COMMERCIAL AND TOTAL QUINCY TOTALS DUE TO CUSTOMER CLASSIFICATION ERROR IN ACCOUNT SET UP



CITY OF QUINCY, FL
BILLING STATISTICS FOR THE MONTH OF FEBRUARY, 2023
PRIOR YEAR VARIANCE

Feb-22 TOTAL COMMERGIAL IN DIST: 644 4,534,221 $334,226.28 $138,881.08 $47,342.88
QUT DIST: 120 628,704 $48,342.37 $18,678.15 $4,823.06
TOTAL: 764 5,162,915 $382,568.65 $157,559.23 $52,165.94
Feb-23 TOTAL COMMERCIAL INDIST: 651 3,116,263 $ 27683378 $  109,75453 $ 29,069.16
QUT DIST: 130 2,274,409 $ 169,509.75 § 82,24687 $ 9,763.16
TOTAL: 781 5390672 $ 44634953 $  192,00140 $ 38,832.32
Varfance  TOTAL COMMERCIAL IN DIST: 7 -1,417,958 -$57,386.50 -$19,126.55 $18,273.72
OUT DIST: 10 1,645,705 $121,167.38 $63,568.72 $4,940.10
TOTAL: 17 227,747 $63,780.28 $34,442.17 -$13,333.62
Feb-22 TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL INDIST: o 514,245 $ 3857377 & 1593970 $ 2,687.85
OUT DIST: 2 93,040 § 802162 § 284448 § 27165
TOTAL: 2 607,685 $ 46,595.39 $ 18,784.18 § 2,954.50
Fob-23 TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL N DIST: 0 442,623 $36,890.63 $16,678.43 $2,463.49
QUT DIST: 2 89,480 $8,371.88 $3,138.01 §287.78
TOTAL: 2 §32,103 $45,262.51 $19,817.44 $2,751.27
Varisnce  TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL IN DIST: 0 71,822 $1,683.14 $738.73 -$224.36
OUY DIST; [\ -3,960 $350.26 $294.53 $16.13
TOTAL: [/ 75,582 -$1,332.88 $1,033.26 -$208.23
Feb-22 TOTAL QUINCY IN DIST: 74 116,195 $12,845.40 $3,582.16 $410.66
OUT DIST: 5 1,827,715 $109,453.75 $56,659.17 $4,152.84
TOTAL: 79 1,943,910 $122,299.15 $60,241.33 $4,563.50
Fab-23 TOTAL QUINCY IN DIST: 7 141,165 $15,446.53 $5,267.65 $517.83
OUT DIST: 4 1,272 $217.15 $47.95 $6.63
TOTAL: 7% 142,437 $15,663.69 $5,315.50 $524.46
Vorlance  TOTAL QUINCY IN DIST: 2 24,970 $2,601.13 $1,685.49 $10717
OUT DIST: -1 1,826,443 -$109,236.59 -$56,611.22 -$4,146.21
TOTAL: -3 1,800,473 +$106,635.45 -$54,925.73 -$4,039.04
Feb-22 TOTAL RESIDENTIAL IN DIST: 3,123 3,611,802 $341,121.81 $110,003.42 $11,327.64
OUTDIST: 885 1,261,241 $111,852.91 $33,939.85 $3,641.58
TOTAL: 4,008 5,072,843 $452,974.72 $143,942.27 §24,969.22
Feb-23 TOTAL RESIDENTIAL IN DIST: 3,148 3,410,161 $333,536.80 $97,541.21 $10,850.29
OUT DIST: 889 254,424 $82,469.42 $12,758.54 $2,400.17
TOTAL: 4,037 3,664,585 $416,006.22 $110,299.75 $13,250.56
Varlance  TOTAL RESIDENTIAL INDIST: 25 401,441 -$7,585.01 -$12,462,21 $477.25
OUT DIST: q -1,006,817 -$20,383.49 -$21,181.31 $1,241.41
TOTAL: 19 1,408,258 -$36,968.50 -$33,643.52 -$1,718.66
Feb-22 STREET LIGHTS INDIST: 3 48,711 $2,549.82 $1,520.04 $101.50
OUT DIST: 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
TOTAL: 3 48,711 $2,549.82 $1,510.04 $101.50
Feh-22 TOTAL STREET LIGHTS N DIST: 3 48,727 $2,897.39 51,837.01 $118.37
OUT DIST: 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
TOTAL: 3 48,727 $2,897.39 $1,837.01 511837
Veriance  STREET LIGHTS IN DIST: [} 16 $347.57 $326.97 $16.87
OUTDIST: 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
TOTAL: 0 16 $347.57 $326.97 $16.47
TOTAL VARIANCE IN DIST: 30 -1,366,035 63,706 -38,838 18,851
OUY DIST: 13 1,191,515 -12,102 +13,920 431

TOTAL: 43 -3,057,550 -$80,808.39 -$52,766.85 -$19,282.68



ELECTRIC REVENUE PRIOR YEAR ANALYSIS AS
OF FEBRUARY 28, 2023

¢ PRIOR YEAR

e BUDGET VS ACTUAL



City of Quincy, Florida
Electric Revenue Prior Year Variance
For the Five Months Ended February 2023

Account Number Description

403-331-01019
403-331-33000
403-343-11000
403-343-12000
403-343-13000
403-343-14000
403-343-15000
403-343-16000
403-343-16500
403-343-16710
403-343-17000
403-343-18000
403-343-18500
403-343-19000
403-343-24000
403-343-27000
403-343-29000
403-343-90000
403-361-10000
403-369-90000

Percentage

FY2023 Feb FY2022 Feb Variance
H-M FEMA REIMB MICHAEL ] S0 S0
AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT GRA $300 $461,000 ($460,700)
RESIDENTIAL SALES $2,425,257 62,426,685 (51,428)
COMMERCIAL SALES $3,045,297 $3,122,782 ($77,485)
INDUSTRIAL SALES $805,455 5743,160 $62,295
STREET LIGHTING SALES 522,543 535,238 {$12,695)
INTERDEPARTMENTAL SALES $100,799 $150,193 (549,394)
CONNECTIONS $119,179 $31,748 $87,431
Hurricane Michael Surcharge $385,089 $403,392 ($18,303)
VISTA BRACE VOLUNTEER GRANT 50 $12,446 {512,446)
FORFEITED DISCOUNTS - PENALTIE $106,095 $85,434 $20,661
SALE OF MATERIAL S0 510,077 (510,077}
SPECIAL PROJECT - MATERIAL SALE 584 $28,420 (528,336)
CUT ON/OFF FEES $2,079 $5,930 ($3,851)
TRANSFORMER RENT $3,525 $3,525 S0
MISCELLANEQOUS CHARGES ($2,087) 53,464 ($5.551)
POLE RENT-CAB._VISION $19,832 50 519,832
MISCELLANECUS REVENUES 51,546 5631 5915
INTEREST REVENUE 51,685 5445 $1,240
MISCELLANEQUS REVENUES $12,917 $5,310 57,607
** GRAND TOTAL ** 57,049,595 $7,529,881 {$480,286)
24% 100% -6%
Revenue w/o FEMA {non-recurring revenue) $7,049,595 $7,529,881 {$480,286)




City of Quincy, Florida
Electric Revenue Analysis - Actual vs Budget

For the Five Months Ended February 28, 2023

Account Number

403-331-01019
403-331-33000
403-343-11000
403-343-12000
403-343-13000
403-243-14000
403-343-15000
403-343-16000
403-343-16500
403-343-17000
403-343-18000
403-343-18500
403-343-19000
403-343-24000
403-343-27000
403-343-29000
403-343-90000
403-361-10000
403-369-50000

Percentage

Description

H-M FEMA REIMB MICHAEL
AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT GRANT
RESIDENTIAL SALES

COMMERCIAL SALES

INDUSTRIAL SALES

STREET LIGHTING SALES
INTERDEPARTMENTAL SALES
CONNECTIONS

Hurricane Michael Surcharge
FORFEITED DISCOUNTS - PENALTIES
SALE OF MATERIAL

SPECIAL PROJECT - MATERIAL SALES
CUT ON/OFF FEES

TRANSFORMER RENT
MISCELLANEQUS CHARGES

POLE RENT-CABLEVISION
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES
INTEREST REVENUE
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES

** GRAND TOTAL **

Adjusted Approved
Budget Budget YTD YTD Amount  Variance
$514,000 $214,167 S0 (5214,167)
564,500 $26,875 $300 {526,575)
$6,023,865  $2,509,944 52,425,257 ($84,687)
$8,076,860 53,365,358 $3,045,297  ($320,061)
$1,880,237 $783,432  $805,455 $22,023
571,067 $29,611 $22,543 ($7,068)
$375,387 $156,411  $100,799 ($55,613)
$63,021 $26,259  $119,179 $92,920
$392,299 $163,458  $385,089 $221,632
$245,470 $102,279  $106,095 $3,816
$13,705 $5,710 50 ($5,710)
$38,651 $16,105 $84 {516,021}
$11,178 54,658 $2,079 ($2,578)
$8,628 $3,595 $3,525 (871)
$7,053 $2,939 {$2,087) {55,025)
S0 50 $19,832 $19,832
$21,129 $8,804 41,546 (67,258)
$1,398 $583 51,685 $1,102
$7,222 $3,009 $12,917 59,908
$17,815,670 57,423,196 $7,049,595  (3373,601)
100% 95% -5%




CUSTOMER SERVICE RECEIPTS COLLECTED

FOR THE MONTH OF FEBRUARY 28, 2023



City of Quincy

Receipts Collected by Customer Service

For February 2023

For Receipts / From: 02.01.2023 To: 02.28.2023 / Totals For Drawer A

uBsC 1,343
FMSM 117
FMSC 8
STSL 1

Transaction Total
Drawer Total

$ 848,335.02 1,094.27 CA
$ 33,331.02 0 CK
$ 122,764.67 0 PP
$ 25.00 0

$ 1,004,455.71
$ 1,004,455.71

$ 1,855.00
$ 879,225.58
$ 123,375.13

For Receipts / From: 02.01.2023 To: 02.28.2023 / Totals For Drawer B

uBscC 1,020
FMSC 9
FMSM 37

Transaction Total
Drawer Total

$ 416,439.87 356.02 CK
$ 123,273.43 0 PP
$ 7,265.37 0

$ 546,978.67

$ 546,978.67

$ 439,432.00
$ 107,546.67

For Receipts / From: 02.01.2023 To: 02.28.2023 / Totals For Drawer C

uBsC 282
FMSM 28
STSL 1
FMSC 1

Transaction Total
Drawer Total

$ 148,811.19  23.59 CK
12,460.69 0 PP
25.00 0

$
$
$ 271.43 0
$
$

161,668.31
161,668.31

$ 132,659.21
$ 29,109.10

For Receipts / From: 02.01.2023 To: 02.28.2023 / Totals For Drawer D

FMSM 13
uBsC 174

Transaction Total
Drawer Total

$ 2,693.50 0 CK
53,867.95 130.72 PP

$
$ 56,661.45
$ 56,661.45

$ 31,731.32
$ 24,930.13

For Receipts / From: 02.01.2023 To: 02.28.2023 / Totals For Drawer F

FMSM 19

Transaction Total
Drawer Total

$ 330,693.09 0 EF

$ 330,693.09
$ 330,693.09

$ 330,693.09

For Receipts / From: 02.01.2023 To: 02.28.2023 / Grand Totals for All Drawers

UBsC 2,819
FMSM 214
FMSC 18
STSL 2
Totals 3,053
LEGEND EXPLANATION

UBSC: Utility Billing
STSL: Sales Tax

FMSM: Fund Management
FMSC: Fund Management

$1,467,654.03 1,60460 $ 1,855.00
$ 386,443.67 0 $ 1,482,948.11
$ 246,309.53 0 $ 284,961.03
$ 50.00 0 $ 330,693.09

$2,100,457.23 1,604.60 $2,100,457.23

CA: Cash

PP: Point n Pay

MO: Money Order
EF: Electronic Funds

Prepared by:
LaTrenda Gainous Carroll



ARREARS REPORT

AS OF FEBRUARY 28, 2023



CITY OF QUINCY, FLORIDA
Arrears Report
For the Five Months Ended February 28, 2023

Account | 30 Day 60 Day 90 Day : | Location
Number 01/31/2023 | 12/31/2022 11/30/2022 |  Balance Legend | Code | Service Address
RESIDENTIAL - CYCLE 1

195025 456.44 773.76 6516.01 7746.21 NC, NP 195 823 Mcgee St
2471034 433.06 545.98 6006 6985.04 NC, NP, UR 2471 707 2nd S

1946025 325.02 288.45 4270.47 4883.94 PP 1946 911 7th S

4959007 240.43 241.22 3117.68 3569.33 NC, NP 4959 1803 -A Mckelvy St
976015 482.48 785.72 2077.62 3345.82 NC §76 911 Myrtle Ava
5448019 662.28 773.26 1706.53 3142.07 NC, NP 5448 1305 Live Oak St
2163022 364.2 415.29 1838.13 2717.62 NC, NP, FB 2163 440 S Cone St
6024018 307.92 322.53 2062.86 2693.31 NC 8024 549 -b Williams Stre
2485016 84.33 146.77 2450.62 2681.72 NC, NP 2485 5118 Key St
2032011 78.93 g1.1 2305.22 2475.26 NC, NP 2032 520 Willams St
2293013 270.68 193.49 1827.09 2291.26 NC, NP 2293 406 Lincoln St
2299012 313.77 215.08 1866.25 2195.1 W, PP 2299 430 Williams St
2122022 562.56 453.05 866.12 1881.73 NC, PP 2122 1737 Inlel St
585024 125.21 130.35 1550.85 1806.21 NC. NP 585 104 E Washington St
4866032 85.19 84.97 1470.1 1640.27 NC, NP 4866 1632 Hardin St
8215010 174.6 195.08 1254,34 1624 NC. NP 8215 64 N Clevaland St Bl
408013 325.95 365.57 749.92 1441.44 NC, NP 408 401 N Duval St
2437022 307.51 217.15 883.96 1408.62 NC, NP 2437 814 4th St

2430013 204.02 296.58 833.64 1334.24 NC 2430 4138 11th St
2147018 279.65 259.51 761.73 1300.89 NC 2147 1813 Mckelvy St
1801017 194.52 159.68 832.05 1186.25 NC, NP 1801 118 S Stewar St
1641018 182.3 108.26 886.24 1176.8 NC, NP 1841 1812 Florida Ave
2203015 203.75 275.22 603.81 1172.78 NC. NP 2203 438 Thomas Streest
1707024 475.08 509.26 140.67 1126.01 NG 1707 907 W Crawlord St
1138017 394.66 480.44 223.11 1098.21 NC 1138 522N 11th St
4197006 267.3 154.89 639.81 1062 NC 6197 1208 W Washington St
244018 171.51 201.01 660.46 1032.98 NC 244 318 Stanley St
4828016 389.48 245.54 226.15 865.17 NC 4828 1023 4th St

1784011 198.65 237.42 428.83 864.9 NG 1784 218 S Jackson St
292013 263.9 254.32 337.04 855.26 NC 292 2039 Patton St
5131009 27234 78.94 498.38 849.66 NC, NP 5131 702 W Crawford St
1216018 87.17 111.81 627.16 826.14 NC, NP 1216 1209 W King St
4717015 284.47 147.91 384.67 817.05 NC, NP 4717 1221 Live Oak St

Prepared by LGAINOUS 3/22/2023



CITY OF QUINCY, FLORIDA

Arrears Report

For the Five Months Ended February 28, 2023

Account 30 Day
Number 01/31/2023
RESIDENTIAL - CYCLE 1
742013 367.43
56670950 97.38
8219015 165.19
2194018 357.5
5410009 78.94
4917013 B4.15
470019 207.62
8244011 208.02
2370012 322,49
2377033 550.2
8217018 128.44
165016 98.04
6697023 231.41
4830019 201.72
2508013 168.34
2097012 473.17
2178013 102.47
927038 127.89
122013 B7.78
239018 262,16
2059027 392.08
1573019 227.99
6458007 246,49
768015 2328
6737015 232.6
568670556 169.46
1129016 240.01
112014 95.5
356013 321.31
2073021 176.58
6698022 162.76
10682023 143.69
1029013 195.03
2470015 215.46
2098011 279.92

60 Day
12/31/2022

155.42
105.98
186.46
354.71
78.94
117.74
258,15
224.7
282.65
53.89
128.91
105.44
208.43
137.33
156.2
0
126.41
i11.15
92.61
139.16
0
166.72
33.16
128.04
119
158.89
94.56
99.29
o
141.35
133.88
149.98
95.98
73.83
0

90 Day
11/30/2022

225.29
521.99
369.71
0
530.17
452.23
166.46
181.31
o
o
320.93
366.39
120.65
153.99
156.53
+]
223.28
195.38
239.68
0

[+ N =N~

22.64

...
Ro
W

~n

COO0OO0 L0
™

Balance

748.14
725.35
721.36
7221
688.05
654.12
632.23
614.03
605.14
604.09
578.28
571.87
560.49
493.04
481.07
473.17
452.16
434.42
420.07
401.32
392.08
383.71
379.65
360.84
3518
350.99
334.57
330.08
321.31
317.93
298.92
293.67
291.01
289.29
279.92

Legend

NC, NP
C as of 3.22-2

Prepared by LGAINCUS 3/22/2023

' Location
Code

742
1861
8219
2184
5410
4917

370
8244
2371
2377
8217

165
6697
4830
2508
2097
2178

927

122

238
2059
1573
6458

768
B737
2275
1129

12

356
2073
6698
1062
1029
2470
2098

Service Address

318 North St

928 W Clark St

64 N Cleveland St Ap
515 Thomas St

542 N Adams St

104 E Washington St
206 N Love St

&4 N Cleveland St Ap
941 2nd St

917 1st St

64 N Cieveland St Bl
936 € Jefferson St
64 N Clsveland St Ap
122 N Cleveland St A
610 5th St

1632 Smith St

432 S Cone St

907 W Franklin St
205 Marshall St

222 Stanley St

540 Lincoln St

26 Pittman St

418 Lincoln St

411 N Calhoun St

64 N Cleveland St Ap
523 Thomas St

705 N 11th St

240 N Chalk St

320 E Washington St
1511 Hardin St

64 N Clavetand St Ap
721 S Bellamy Dr
1007 E Bellamy Dr
715 2nd St

610 Camilla Ave

Page 2



CITY OF QUINCY, FLORIDA

Arrears Report

For the Five Months Ended February 28, 2023

Account | 30 Day
Number 01/31/2023
RESIDENTIAL - CYCLE 1
57015 212,72
2193029 253.99
824020 269.33
6733016 266.42
314026 256.05
1052012 249.88
2467011 146.65
582022 119.32
1079012 229.14
106030 214.81
85015 117.04
1833014 220
356012 215.37
1971035 93,09
316031 204.53
2347021 207.01
2573043 97.64
45956004 135.87
310016 183.58
2044021 190.52
285016 177.97
6459002 174.1
6741012 158.9
6742014 151.18
1122018 166.55
8508002 B2.54
5068006 145.86
1123020 132.42
6629019 66.44
2026013 135.39
6684012 130.94
1019027 128.65
5069002 124.35
934013 122.87

60 Day
12/31/2022

58.2
16.07
Q
0
0
0
99.15
119.32
0
11.94
105.59
]

0
86.29
281
0
91.75
58.33
7.37
0
0
0
9.54
17.25

a0

11.27
71.4

OO0

80 Day !
11/30/2022 |  Balance Legend

0 270.92 NC

0 270.08 NC, NP

[ 269.33 NG

0 266.42 NC, PP

0 256,05 NC

0 249.88 NC

] 245.8 NC
3.74 242.38 NC

0 229.14 NC

0 226.75 NC

0 222.63 NC

0 220 NC

0 215.37 NC
3279 21217 NC

0 207.34 NC

0 207.01 NC
10.42 199.81 NC

] 194.2 NC

0 190.95 NC

0 190.52 NC

0 177.97 NC

0 174.1 NC

0 168.44 C.CA

0 168.43 NC

0 166.55 NC

0 162.54 NC

0 145.86 NC

0 143.69 NC

0 137.84 F

0 135.39 NC

0 130.94 C,CA

0 128.65 NC

0 124.35 c

0 122.87 NC

Prepared by LGAINOUS 3/22/2023

| Location |
Code

Service Address

723 E Jefferson St
519 Thomas St

311 W King St

64 N Cleveland St Ap
315 Mcarthur St

512 S Bellamy Dr
623 3rd St

104 E Washington St
915 E Magnolia Dr
214 N Chalk St

213 N Lowe St

206 S Ward St

236 £ Washington St
1114 Brumby St

308 Mcarthur St

602 Cooper S5t
Golden Leaf Apt 19-a
317 Kent St

220 Mcarthur St

1401 Elm St

316 Patton St

203 S Conry St

64 N Claveland St Ap
64 N Cleveland St Ap
1111 & Magnolia Dr
1155 10th St

343 S Cleveland St
1108 S Magnofia Dr
64 N Cleveland St-bl
627 Williams St

64 N Cleveland St Ap
526 Woodland Ave
601 Williams St

322 N 10th St

Page 3



CITY OF QUINCY, FLORIDA
Arrears Report
For the Five Months Ended February 28, 2023

Account 30 Day 60 Day 90 Day | Location
Number | 01/31/2023 | 12/31/2022 11/30/2022 | Balance Legend | Code Service Address
RESIDENTIAL - CYCLE 1
66683009 118.48 D 0 118.49 NC 6683 64 N Cleveland St Ap
570015 87.08 29.57 o 116.65 NC 570 112 £ Washington St
8750016 114,48 0 0 114.48 NC 6750 64 N Cleveland St Ap
8618020 110.09 0 0 110.09 c 6618 84 N Cleveland St-bl
1095036 103.21 o 0 103.31 NC 1095 1000 Pine Ave
244432 98.01 0 V] 28.01 (v 2544 122 N Clgveland St A
1125020 78.94 18.74 0 97.68 NC 1125 1018 S Magnolia Dr
2191011 89.05 0 0 89.05 NC 2191 512 Thomas St
146025 0 0 86.93 86.93 F 146 211 Bradley St
2460022 84.78 0 0 84.76 NC 2460 526 S 9th St
§37030 83.71 0 o 83.71 NC 537 112 S Duval St
4973004 0 v} 80.63 80.63 F 4973 122 N Cleveland St A
395019 71.04 0 0 71.04 NG 395 324 E Sharon St
5507024 65.83 0 0 65.83 NC 5507  415B W Robers St
5055020 57.32 0 0 §7.32 C 5055  Golden Leal Apt. #3-
2454013 52,75 0 [V 52.75 NG 2454 430 S Oth St
Residential-
Cycle 1 § 2430739 § 15,066.24 § 5540395 $§ 94,777.58
Percentage 26% 16% 58% 100%

Prepared by LGAINOUS 3/22/2023

Paga 4



CITY OF QUINCY, FLORIDA
Arrears Report
For the Five Months Ended February 28, 2023

Account = 30 Day 60 Day 90 Day | | | Location
Number | 01/31/2023 | 12/31/2022 ! 11/30/2022 | Balance Legend | Code Service Address
COMMERCIAL ACCOUNTS - CYCLE 1
ACCOUNT LOCATION
NUMBER 30 DAY 80 DAY 80 DAY BALANCE LEGEND CODE ADDRESS
8564001 18.48 18.48 4870.42 4907.38 UR - Electric 8564 317 S Jackson S5t
1788009 135.64 561.08 3674.04 4370.76 NC, UO 1768 17 S Monros St
1633011 477,98 842,95 1094.99 2415.92 NC, PP 1633 1840 Live Oak St
205018 149.37 149.37 2032.49 2331.23 NC, NP 205 803 E Jefferson St
659013 86.35 100.7 1637.57 1824.62 NC, U0 658 14 S Adams St A
1629014 146.25 151.23 1523.51 1820.99 NC 1629 1847 Florida Ave
1594018 321.95 159.9 1077.17 1569.02 NC, UO 1594  Cone & Church Street
8520001 1023.75 386.49 0 1410.24 NC 8520 1509 W Jefferson St
654015 180.39 161.92 928.52 1270.83 NC, PP 854 19 E Jefferson St
1681022 626.75 159.65 480.11 1266.51 NC, PP 1681 1209 W Crawford St
52026 1221.85 0 0 1221.85 NC, PP 52 605 E Jeffarson St
331016 350.3 382.13 433.44 1165.87 NC, NP 331 385 E Jefferson St S
25021 133,49 455,34 328.94 917.77 NC. NP 25 385 E Jeffarson 5t S
3421018 190.11 177.25 469.68 837.04 NC 3421 521 S Virginia St
24016 338.74 268.5 0 607.24 NC 24 385 E Jefferson 5t S
598015 261.23 146.64 0 407.87 NC 598 12 E Washington St
1455017 214.02 125.21 0 339.24 (o] 1455 202 W Jefferson St
572025 205.19 50.38 0 264.57 NC 572 101 N Madison St
644016 252.11 0 0 252,11 NC 644 85 Adams 5t
645011 239.97 o 0 239.97 NC 645 10 § Adams St
8300003 135.64 40.7 ] 176.34 NC, NP 8300 1845 W Jefferson St
5080004 166.42 0 0 166.42 NC 5080 1626 W Jefferson St
4812005 149.77 ] 0 149.77 NC 4812 119 W Jefferson St
2507015 84.58 65.17 0 149.75 NC, NP 2507 614 5th St
6679002 143.28 0 0 143.28 c 6679 64 N Claveland St Ap
8504002 84.76 o 0 84.76 NC B504 1323 # A W Crawlord
6602001 34.49 46.25 o 80.74 NC 6602 1127 W King St
6200002 74.71 0 0 74.71 NC 8200 64 N Cleveland St-bl
6630002 65.65 0 0 65.65 NG 6630 64 N Cleveland St-of
Commercial -
Cycle 1 $§ 751323 $§ 445834 $ 18,550.88 S 30,522.45
Percentage 25% 15% 61% 100%
Total
Amounts -
Cycle t $ 31,820.62 § 1952458 8§ 73,954.83 $ 125,300.03
Percentage 25% 16% 59% 100%

Number of Accounts in Cycle 1 = 128 (Residential & Commerciaf)

Prepared by LGAINOUS 3/22/2023



CITY OF QUINCY, FLORIDA

Arrears Report

For the Five Months Ended February 28, 2023

Account
Number

30 Day

01/31/2023

RESIDENTIAL CYCLE 2

2716011 195.74
6324007 379.87
2630012 217.39
3324018 428.12
2080018 266.23
6460008 471.63
§713013 214.98
4723013 85.91
4492025 171.27
6378010 180.1
4561021 43.96
6497002 1853.53
2607011 92.03
3491007 $6.64
3492011 78.71
4540020 109.42
5459008 156
4992005 168.98
4527019 181.15
4554030 243.12
5784010 78.94
4453023 379.06
5768001 56.34
3037020 236.51
4668021 371.66
6313005 404.81
4963009 23.11
2698011 148.96
8374006 198.84
2921014 99.82
4556022 164.36
6341004 131.5
4506022 257.48
RESIDENTIAL CYCLE 2
2659018 79.35
4936013 215.05
4519019 208.46
4606029 107.56
5109010 643.74
6011002 67.82
4968007 207.23
4489026 202.21%
3147022 312.8
6338004 285.76
4551018 132.9
2092015 273.86
4854020 46.92

60 Day
12/31/2022

173.03
375.51
1032.93
438.72
279.07
78.38
214.4
99.75
179.97
317.61
64.5

93.93
89.87
78.31
132.24
139.17
204.49
186.46
223.82
78.38
447.45
237.55
30.44
402.98
76
22.94
128.13
194,81
156.18
164.8
127.62
208.3

87.17
180.61
204.39
102.43

67.82
195.83
178.73
252.04
275.18
134.83
224.2
76.29

90 Day
11/30/2022

4345.2
2167.28
1397.57
1699.75
1681.65
1664.42
1730.84
1841.24
1647.75
1386.53
1787.06

0
1616.54
1435.53
1443.89
1354.93
1221.86

915.19
813.46
697.72

992.7

256.89

749.8

767.22
241.44
380.14

796.1

559 65
398.79
520.74
401.04
470.53
256.77

554.65
284.86
242.65
438.11
0
506.76
2135
194.31
2.09
0
290.04
49.2
406.21

Balance

4713.97
2922.66
2647.89
2566.59
2226.95
2214.43
2160.22
2026.9
1998.99
1864.24
1875.52
1853.53
1802.5
1622.04
1600.91
1596.59
1517.03
1288.66
1181.07
1164.66
1150.02
1086.4
1043.69
1034.17
1016.08
860.95
842.15
836.74
792.44
776.74
730.2
729.65
722.55

72117
680.52
655.5
€48.1
643.74
642.4
616.56
575.25
566.93
560.94
§567.77
547.26
529.42

Legend

Prepared by LGAINQUS 3/22/2023

| Location
Code

2716
6324
2630
3324
2080
6460
5713
4723
4492
6378
4561
6497
2607
3491
3492
4540
5459
4992
4627
4554
5784
4453
5768
3037
4668
6313
4963
2699
8374
2021
4556
6341
4506

2658
4936
4519
4606
5109
6011
4868
4489
3147
6339
4551
2092
4854

Service Address

644 S 11th St

405 Strong Ad 4c
210 Davis St

1837 Flagler St

764 S Madiscn St
1316 Mastin Luther K
Triple Oaks #56

619 5th St

427 S Stewart St #31
$205 High Bridge Rd
Gadsden Arms Apl. #
547 Circle Dr

11 Davis St

20 Lilian Springs R
26 Lillian Springs R
427 S Stowart St Apt
23425 Mem Blue Star
46 Lillian Springs R
427 S Stewart St Apt
Gadsden Arms Apt # 7
1800 Hardin St
Gadsden Arms #1
614 Hogan Ln

31 Strong Rd

620 Allanta St Apt Q
405 Strong Rd 5a
503 Hogan Ln

702 Martin L.king Jr
1234 Canal St

839 Sikes St
Gadsden Arms Apt, #9
405 Strong Rd 11¢
427 S Stewart St Apt

206 S Bellinet Or

104 Pavilion Dr

427 S Stewart St Apt
Parkview Gardens Apt
640 Circle Dr

18520 Blue Star Hwy
2426 Pat Thomas Park
Gadsden Arms Apl 28
226 Reed St

405 Strong Rd 11a
427 S Stewart St Apt
626 Camilta Ave
Parkview Gardens #l-

Page &



CITY OF QUINCY, FLORIDA
Arrears Report

For the Five Months Ended February 28, 2023

Account
Number
4533023
4491022
3080013
5867006
2946037
6405001
4534018
4922002
4649027
3089026
566706705
4553017
4591033
6558004
4286011
6434001
4667027
4719012
4608032
2670014
3747020

30 Day
01/31/2023

124.47
104.63
222.76
233.65
84.33
265.18
60.34
0
120.47
29.41
0
156.24
143.47
15.86
6.15
304.77
77.63
137.52
192.69
246.12
183.13

RESIDENTIAL CYCLE 2

4548021
1896018
3757041

85373002
5694010
6561003
6554001
2678012
8536001
3138011
2998016
5703015
4615026
6087004
4654015
4516019
4520018
3384016
4504016
2784020
3675035
4476019
3924011
8393003
8622001
3179011
3398013
4454030
4597035

74.17
105.21
§7.04
138.72
166.86
193.07
63.79
126.92
44.13
147.72
173.36
163.24
87.99
34,55
82.82
129.98
0
127.16
120.72
115.74
113.73
98.51
6.15
98.21
19.31
29.79
81.98
40.37

60 Day
12/31/2022

114.46
134.51
181.29
245.33
83.77
175.62
58.72
o
67.01
29.24
0
154.43
128.77
15.7
6.15
0
40.55
96.69
74.73
6.29
62.01

123.42
124.47
72.08
66.52
29.44
0.92
64.07
58.37
43.58
27.79

11.02
61.1

58.97

59.26

cCOoOO00CO0

14.84
6.15

19.39
65.39

44.81

90 Day
11/30/2022

278.55
276.54
100
16.09
312.69
0
305.04
347.81
158.05
280.89
336.45
an
44.76
280.6
296.58
0
184.71
38.61
0
0
0

41.47

o

48.23

6

9

coovoPo¥oso
5 2
Li=]

63.34

ooooo:ro;oo

a
°
N

58.39
0.86

Balance
517.48
515.68
504.05
495.07
480.79

440.8
424.1
347.81
345.53
339.54
336.45
319.38
317
312.16
308.83
304,77
302.89
272.82
267.42
252.41
245.14

239.06
229.68
217.35
205.24
196.3
193.99
188.5
185.29
183.2
175.51
173.36
164.26
159.08
156.86
142.08
129.98
129
127.16
120.72
115.74
113.73
113.35
105.84
98.21
98.09
96.04
91.88
85.18

72.65

Legend

Prapared by LGAINQUS 3/22/2023

Location |
Code
4533
4491
3060
5867
2946
6405
4534
4922
4649
3089
6018
4553
4591
6558
4286
6434
4667
4719
4608
2670
3747

4548
1896
3757
8573
5694
6561
6554
25878
8536
3138
2098
5703
4615
6087
4854
4516
4529
3384
4504
2784
3875
4476
3924
8393
8622
3179
3398
4454
4597

Service Address
Gadsden Arms #77
427 S Stewart St Apt
131 Joe Knight St
405 Strong Rd 6b
732 S Duval St
1105 Joe Adams Rd
Gadsden Arms #78
1318 E Jafferson St
Parkview Manor # H-2
87 Belsey Ln
838 Joe Adams Rd
Gadsden Arms Apt. #
620 So. Atlanta St.
256 Woodberry Rd
17 Ripp Rd
1265 Selman Rd
620 S Alianta St Apt
638 S 9th St
Parkview Garden Apt#
216 Wallace Dr
3584 Altapulgus Hwy

427 S Stewart St Apt
312 Cooper St

53 Carrof Hopkins Ln
1029 Joe Adam Rd
Triple Oaks Apt#40
810 Arlington Cir

46 Lillian Springs R
13 Wallace Dr

220 Cayver 51

85 Reed St

930 Sikes St

635 -48 Strong Aoad
Parkview # M-152
279 Walsh Rd
Parkview Manor Apt #
Gadsden Arms #44
427 S Stewart St Apt
1929 Flagler St
Gadsden Arms Apt. #
1505 Sumier St

32 Marty St
Gadsden Arms #13
90 Hudson Bivd

420 Oak Grove Ln
130 Foxfire Ct

377 Hogan Ln

2028 Flagler St
Gadsden Arms Apt 2
620 S Allanta St. Ap

Page 7



CITY OF QUINCY, FLORIDA
Arrears Report

For the Five Months Ended February 28, 2023

Account 30 Day 60 Day 90 Day
Number 01/31/2023 | t12/31/2022 11/30/2022 Balance | Legend
RESIDENTIAL CYCLE 2
3724017 69.75 0 ] 69.75 NC
86831001 13.05 12.88 422,77 68.7 NC
5693009 68.6 a ] 68.6 NC
2798017 64.52 Q 1] 64.52 NC
4146010 51.87 0 0 51.87 NC
Residential-
Cycle 2 $ 16,637.68 § 11,297.00 $ 4470641 $ 72,713.74
Percentage 23% 16% 61% 100%
COMMERCIAL ACCOUNTS - CYCLE 2
4913001 1097.34 124216 7130.26 9469.76 NC, PP
42298013 291.26 314,99 6335.69 £941.94 NC
3709011 2100.98 4] 4] 2100.98 NC
3271018 518.1 1208.96 4] 1727.06 NC
3417017 502.33 507.05 539.54 1548.92 NC
Commercial -
Cycle 2 $ 451001 $§ 327316 $ 14,00549 $ 21,788.66
Percentage 21% 15% 64% 100%
Total
Amount -
Cycle 2 21,147.69 14,570,156 58,711.90 84,502.40
Percentage 22% 15% 62% 100%

Number of Accounts in Cycle 2 = 107 (Residential & Commercial)

Total
Amount 52,968.31 34,094.74 132,666.73 219,802.43
Percentage 24% 16% 60% 100%

Nusnber of Accounts in Cycle 2 = 107 (Residential & Commercial)

Prepared by LGAINOUS 3/22/2023

|| Location
Code

3724
8631
5698
2798
4146

4813
4229
3709
32n
3417

Service Address

166 Gray Rd

920 Arlington Cir
Triple Caks Apt.#43
912 S Cleveland St
45 New Bethel Rd

961 E Jefferson St
23617 Blug Star Hwy
18212 Blue Star Hwy
1527 Pat Thomas Pkwy
509 Atlanta St

Page 8



CITY OF QUINCY, FLORIDA

Arrears Report

For the Five Months Ended February 28, 2023

Account 30 Day
01/31/2023

Number

60 Day 90 Day
12/31/2022 11/30/2022

LEGEND MEANING

BA
B
c
c™m
OH
B
G
LP
N
NA
NC
NP
NPA
PP
TRNSFR
uo
UR
w
cA
OF

Bankruptcy

Budget Plan

Current

City Manager Discussion
Door Hanger

Final Bill

Gas, issue not resolved
Last Payment

NEW ACCOUNT

No Activity

Not Current

Not Paying

Not Paying Agreement
Payment Plan

Prior Bill Transferred
Utilities OFF

Under Review

Water [ssue
COMMUNITY ACTION
Our Florida

Balance

Location |

Legend Code Service Address

Prepared by: LaTrenda Gainous

Prepared by LGAINOUS 3/22/2023

Fags 8



PURCHASE POWER (FUEL) ADJUSTMENT &
NET METER RATE REPORT
AS OF FEBRUARY 28, 2023



H933:0Q 3Ueuly ‘AUE) ERIEW TAG pamady

SMIYNEY EpuRwY tAG PANRUIGNG

86#00°0 |seezo'0- | [eeez00- | 1502 BuspioRY IpDsaOYM
{evs'626°'1) 6¥5°€55°0T 26¥°€90°21 HMA 030
{ev6'L2n) 6bG'9EGE 26¥'999°¢ vdis
{oo0"20t'1) 000'510°L 000'L1¥'8 19dd
(08" 206°66) % 18 168 9¥2 $ 19°662"2¥¢ $ 1509 pgoL
(22'6651) $ 9E'b2L'8. $ 80'v82'08 $ Aoumdy oy pabucy? JuRows
16'662"1 $ (g0'952) $ (2025871} $ Hpa ssod Fvyanud ou
%9t %EO- %61 Y435 1P JO % pojrap:
(L596'1) $ (1£'$98°%) $ {r2668'2) $ 11934 vd3s
IEWWe'2bET  § 1P 0058"L $ 01'006°261 $ L1TQ342 390438 WLOL VIS
(69'668'2) $ 1'085'8L $ 0198819 $ Absn] v
(BOBPEYE) § SP L99291 $ £6°G10'292 $ Abuaug ward 144
AONVIUVA S3OTANIS Adynuedd SITIAYIAS AUYNNYLD 4500 ABaau3 esoyaung aps2joYM
[ 24V YEUIW 13N AONIND 40 ALY i
(s5¥00°0) [eotoo | [|sv1070 | zusnlpy (304 paiopomy
- 0901 090t % 9 isofpy
(£#00°0) 16000 o0 2504 - 4507 oyRQ
- 0BECO 08E00 ggQ’ 3509
{e+00'0) 2LIVD0 102500 HM Jad ss07
(ev6°625'1) 69S'EGE 01 26V'£80'21 HMY [P40L
(ev6'L21) GVGOEG'E 26¢'999°E vd3s
{000'20¢'1) 0D0'GI0"L 000'Lit'e TWad
aoelep2} $ G 809’805 $ 9L125'829 $ 150 |os0)
{oz'028'+) $ OL0BI'GHI $ 9€°0000G1 $ vda3s
(so'seston ¢ Griie2se $ £G'GIC'PEE $ Ayoodoy W g
(ov'ele) $ 2L29L'68 $ 209000 $ 1507 UCISSIIFUDL, - Vi
(zz18r's1) ¢ BrepLce $ GL626'CY $ 1503 WOISSTWSUD.Y, - HN()
FONVIEVA SPOTANIS AMYNEE3 SADTAYIS AYYNNVE

@Lvadn "2QY HNS

LUOER INIWLSNLQY YIMOd SSYHIIND 20 ALTD

—




DISBURSEMENTS REPORT

AS OF FEBRUARY 28, 2023



SIN3W3SYNASIA ADNIND 40 ALD

%00T £5°296'ST6°T S €8S SAON /$493yD

%SL TOLL9'86T°C & 1€ a|geAed syunosy

%ST g5's82'LeL S [443 pajejay (|oiAeq
[ anjep sjuawied Jo "oN Ato3azen

sjuawasingsig Aduinp jo A




BUDGET TRANSFER REPORT

AS OF FEBRUARY 28, 2023



“a3uepIng dueuIpIo BY) Jad %OT Leys sse| aJe s1ajsuen 198png syl FLRUL LT 1T) R 1T E TN o)

pajysanbay :oana sueaw g
599'9%- §999% 1E6°6LS paiejdwo) siajsuel] 198png e30)
Pasu sy paujuiajep Jopand| g Jooo'ts- 00v'es S1HVd IIOIHIA  90V0E-TES-T95-50v
18bpnq pasoxa sasuedxes Bujesado| a 00015 65v5 oov'L$ SISNIIXT ONILYHILO HIHLO  T6HOE-ZES-T95-501
186png pasaxe sesusdxs tugmiado| a 000 1S hes- 0002 TH8310 ¥ SYD EOPOE-EES-6ES-VOY
180pnq paaoxa sesuedxe Bupeiedo| a [000'TS- 000°2¢ FONYNIINIYW B HIvd3y 99P0E-€£S-0ES-FOF
) paiiduoo souswipso %01| STES- 005'9% ININLINDZ ¥909-2LS-0t4-T00
190pnQq paaaxs sssusdxe Bunesadof g SZES cees- 586'/$ FONYNILNIVIN B Hivd3d|  E£9¥0E-25-0vt-100
Yim paydwod saueuipio %01 a [orTs- 018'2L% SONVHNSNI HL1Y3IH ® 3417|  0£20T-Z¢5-TEL-T00
166pnq pasoxs sesuadxe bugeiadg a or1s LETS- oe6$ IWILLHIAO OPTOT-ZUS-TEL-TOD
196pnq peaoxe sesuadxs bunesado] q 000'%$ 899%- 0% LNIVW ® HIVd3H| 29¥0€-615-100-100]
Uim peiduwns soueulpso %0 | a [ooo'pe- 000°0ES S3JIAYIS TVNLOVHLINOGD] L¥E0E-815-100-1.00|
yim pajidwod sdueulpio %0L[ a l0Gg- 005'9% SISNIdX3 ONILVYHILO HHIO] L6+0E-6E6-685-808
yim paydwos soueulpio %0L| @ [001$- 000'L$ SIOHVHD MNVD] 06t08-685-6E5-806
1e6pnq paaoxa sesuadxe bunesedo| g 0513 0ei$- 00s$ 135310 ® SVH] £0r0E-BES-6E5-808|
Ul payduIno SoueuIpIO %0L| G |0SS- 005$ S3HIL] S0r0S-51S-bRE-100]
yebpnqg pesoxe sesuadxs Bunmiado| g 05% es- oove 135310 7 SYH| €0v08-515-P82-100
JUBWWO) wosj| o) pauaysuell| NMVHOHIAO 193png uojzdunsag JAqIUNN UN0IIY
pasaysuel|] spund jadpng LNNOWY paaorddy
spung yadpng
£20Z Aenugai jo yyuopwy
siajsued) yodpng

EPO|4 ‘AduinD o Aa)



FIXED ASSET PURCHASES REPORT
FOR THE FIVE MONTHS ENDED FEBRUARY 28, 2023



Approved Budget
Category Budget YTD Actual YTD YTD
BUILDING AND BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS S 5,000.00 | 5 - 0%
EQUIPMENT $ 300,276.51 ] $ 64,939.21 22%
OFFICE FURNITURE EQUIPMENT $ 19,108.00 | § 5,000.00 26%
SIGNALIZATION AND STREET LIGHTS S 75,00000{S 1,652.50 2%
VEHICLES S 35,000.00 | $§ - 0%
BEAUTIFICATION PROJECTS, CRA CATALYST
PROJECTS, SENIOR ENERGY EFF PROGRAM $ 668,255.00 | $ 128,261.00 19%
INFRASTRUCTURE $ 135,000.00 |5 16,038.67 12%
TOTAL $ 1,237,639.51 | $ 215,891.38 17%




Bank Statements



P-CARD REPORT & BANK STATEMENT

AS OF FEBRUARY 28, 2023



001000XCOOOCOOXXXST 7720230304

—

BANK OF AMERICA %%

FL CITY OF QUINCY
Purchasing Card Fobruay 06, 2073  Mach 04,2023 Company Statement

Account Information | Payment Information

Mail Billing Inquiries to:
BANKCARD CENTER

PO Box 660441

Dallas, TX 75266-0441

TTY Hearing Impaired:

Dial "7 11"
Outside the U.S.:
$.509.353.6656 24 Hours
Late Paymeoni Fee ............ S e e R $0.00
For Lost or Stolen Card:
1.888.449.2273 24 Hours Cash Feas ... VPP AT e PN S $0.00
Other Feas ... i
Finance Charge ...

Important Messages
Please do not send payment. Your automatic payment is scheduled to be credited to this account on 03/17/23.

Global Card Access - your card information whenever, wherever and however you need it. From the dashboard, you can quickly check your credit limit,
balance, available credit and recent cerd activity. Other features like View PIN, Change PIN, Lock Card and Alerts help you keep your card secure. For
added convenience, you ¢an easily view or download your current statement up to 12 months of past statements. Visit wew. bofa gomigiobploardaccess to
register your card and start using Global Card Access today.

Cardholder Activity Summary

Account Number FPurchases and
CreditLim¢ __ Credits Cash Other Debils _Total Activity i

0932894 0555008 0555008 4715290003775777

Account Number: JOOO(-XXXX-XXXX- 5777
February 05, 2023 - March 04, 2023

Total Payment Due $5,550.08
Payment Due Date 03117/23

BANK OF AMERICA Enter payment amount

PO BOX 15731

WILMINGTON, DE 19886-5731 $

FL CITY OF QUINCY

404 W JEFFERSON ST Mail this coupen slong with your check payabls to:

QUINCY, FL 32351-2328 BANK OF AMERICA

This is an electronic reproduction of your statement and may not contain alt of the disclosuras included with your original statement.



_—

BANK OF AMERICA %7

D01G00XCOCOONNXET 7720230304

FL CITY OF QUINCY

KR HHHA-XHCK-STTT
February 05, 2023 - March 04, 2023

Cardholder Activity Summary

Accotint Number

Credit Limit _ Credis

Page 3 of 4

Purchases and

Cash Other Debits

Tolal Activity

ASHLEY, TIMOTHY
XXKXONEXHHX- 8406
5000, . _izpco — _ ooo
BELL, REGINALD
XOOK-XNXX-XXXX- 5834
5,000 0.00

0.00 1,120.56

0.00 1,182.37

CANIDATE, ANESSA
KK XHKH-XHOCX - 0501
5000 800
CARTY, MARCIA
OO0 X0 - 2842
11,854 0.00
DEPARTMENT, FIRE

XOXX-YOOK-XXXX- 5296

5000 0.00
FAGG, DECODY

YOO -XXXX-XXXX- 7970

5000 0.00
NIXON, ROBERT

XXXX-XXXX-XXKX - 9847

5,000 000
RESOURCES, HUMAN
XXXX-XOOX-XKK- 38T4

2,000 B
SHACKELFORD, JANICE
XXX X0 1522

2,500 o 0.00
ZONING, PLANNING AND
XOUXK-XXHXX- XXX 6723
5000

3500

0.00

69.98

0.00 54.89

1,120.56

1,182.37

69.98

54,99

0.00 143092

109633

0.00  e8g4

0.00 10.35

143082

1,006.33

58.94

10.35

Transactions

Posting Transaction

Date  Date Dascription Reference Number MCC Charge Credit
FL CITY OF QUINCY Total Activity
Account Number: X000G00000000- 5777 -$9,328.94
02117 0217 AUTO PAYMENT DEDUCTION _ 0071 ~9,328.84
ASHLEY, TIMOTHY Total Activity
Account Numbar: XO000-XXXX-XXXX- 6408 P ik i i 1,120.56
02/08 02/07 CIRCLE K 07443 TAMPA  FL 24692163039107174118720 5542 26.51 g
02/08 02107 CIRCLE K 07443 TAMPA  FL 24692163039107174116738 5542 45.50

02/09 02/08 GADSDEN TAX QUINCY  FL 24137463039300680727653 93114 200.27

02/09 02/08 GADSDEN MINI STORAG ~ 850-875-1077 FL 24492153040831097857496 4225 160.00

02/10 02/09 GADSDEN TAX QUINCY FL 24137463040300704069931 9311 80.56

02/13 02H0 PIZZA HUT 039610 QUINCY FL 24943003042964181010415 5842 41.59

02114 0213 NIC?- SPECIAL TAG ISSU  TALLAHASSEE FL 24055233044091888000021 9399 82.10

02/27 02/24 WAL-MART #0488 QUINCY  FL 24226383055360153048542 5411 100.86

02127 02/24 THE BLUEPRINT SHOP  TALLAHASSEE FL 24210723056091298000062 8999 30.00

02/27 02124 DOLLARTREE QUINCY  FL 24445003056000924834948 5331 16.00

03/03 03/02 POWERDMS 140-79926000 FL 24492163061000050673043 5734 206.32

03/03 03/02  USPSPO 1178450855 QUINCY FL 24137463062001484021422 9402 _ 4075
BELL, REGINALD Total Activity
Account Number: XXXX-30OX-X00(X-5834 il R 1,182.37
02/08 02/07 AMZN Mkitp US*RCOMJSBY3 Amzn.comvbillWA 24692163038106783811755 5042 84.08 e
02/08 02/08 PARTYCITY.COM B00-727-8924 IL 24692153039107223954121 5999 499.89

02/21 02/20 WALGREENS #4091 TALLAHASSEE FL 24445003052000859106027 5912 19.99

0222 02/24 TCT*ANDERSON'S B800-328-9650 MN 24692183052106831991675 5969 550.91

02/23 02721 COPYRIGHT COPIES TALLAHASSEE FL _24888073053030021018535 7338 17.50 o
CANIDATE, ANESSA Total Activity
Account Number: XXOGXO0X-XXXX-0601 i ; 7. 69.98
03/03 03/02 LANDRYS ORLANDO ORLANDO FL 24943003061796431247256 5812 22.36 o
03/03  03/01 RACETRAC2305 00023051 ORLANDO  FL _24164073061974512720613 5542 47.62

CARTY, MARCIA Total Actlvity
Account Number: X0OOC-XXOMXXXX- 2042 i e 54.99
02/23 02/22 ZOOM.US 888-799-9666 WWW.ZOOM.US CA 24011343053000041729937 4814 5499



| | 80'055's  § ]

ONIQH0DIY ALNNOD N3ASavo| oON T640E-STS-482-100 ALNNOD N3QsSave| se'ot § [s20z/Lt/z | ONINGZ ONV ONINNVIG
NOILVAN3S3Hd AYOLSIH N8 HOd SAWVEZ| ON T6POE-LTS-OLT-T00 S0FEH YILNIDYIINS WM| S6'SL $ [ee0z/eefz QUOFTINIVHS DNV
NOILJIIDSANS AIHLNOW 3800v] oON TEPOE-TTS-OTT-T00 380av| 66'61 ¢ |ezozsitfe QYOJ1INIVHS IDINVT
QITIONYI| ON E6YOE-E15-09Z-T00 DHOSIIHLIVAI0N](00°SE) $ [ezoz/vese S3IDUNOSIM NVIAINH
HYNINIS INIWNYIAGD] ON E6VOE-E1S-092-T00 9Y0"SIHIIVAINOTL| 00°SE $ [Ez0T/EL/e SIINA0SIY NYIWNH
33v1S ¥Od HONNT SINLUINTTYA| ON TE¥0E-Z15-09T-T0D NIQUVD IAINO| 6v Evr $ [eeoz/st/e NOXIN 14380y
44945 YO4 HONNT SINLINATYA] ON TEYOE-2ES-09T-T00 Z8LH XNANd] ST T ¢ [ezoesersz NOXIN L4380y
321440 YOSIAYIINS YO SANME MOCNIM]  ON T6¥0E-ZLS-0TE-T00 91004 SAMOT| 96°'65T $ |€zoz/T/E 99V AQ0D3q
NOISS3ONOD TIVELINSVE Y04 SIIHD| ON 8250€-2£5-01£-T00 88VH YAINIIHIINS Wm| vTOT S |ezoz/izfe 99V AaCO3a|
Y3.LNJINOD Y04 SHOLINOW ALZ[ ON TTS0€-2£5-0TE-T00 B8V ¥3LNIOHIANS WM 00'bTZ $ [ezoz/oz/z 99v4 AQ030|
NOISSIONGD TivauaNsva] on 8250€-7£5-0TE-T00 OTTeH 8MD SWYS| £6°725 § |ezoz/it/z 99v4 400230
NOISSIINOD Tiveiisve| ON BZSOE-TL5-0TE-T0D 0ZTEA 8D SNVS| 68'8TS $ lezoe/efe 99v4 AG0I30
YIvdiY ¥O0Q T NOLLVIS| ON E9P0E-TZS-OTZ-T00 TYLIdVD 4O ¥00Q QvIHYIA0[ 0059z ¢ |ezoz/T/E ANIWLHYJ3A 3412
ovE ¥V39 HILHOIIFWE]  ON 2ZSOE-ZZS-0ET-T00 5324N0S3y HO3L-03N] T9°05T $ [gzoz/oz/e INIWLEYC3A 3414
HIVHD 3ALLND3XE ¥3HIVT1| ON T309-225-012-100 DIVILSNANNVEOT9.HIS| wi-0vv $ |E202/81/2 ANINLYYL3A 341
S31ddNS ONINVIDY| ON TZS0E-Z2S-0E2-100 88Y# ALNIDUINS WM| 82007 S |e20z/s/2 INIWLNYJIQ TuId
35N NOISSIWINOD ¥0d BDIAY3S WOOZ|  ON T6YOE-TLS-0LI-100 —_STNOOZ MMM 6675 $ [eroeizefe ALYYD VIDUVIN
SNJINYD NOVIE VORION 1and| ON T6VOE-TISOTT-T00 SOETIVHIAIVY] 29°LY $ [eeoz/e/e 31YQINYD ¥SSINY'
$AJNYD NIVI8 YOO ¥3NNIO|  ON T6¥0E-TIS-0TT-T00 OONYIHO SAHANYY| 9622 $ |ezoz/e/e ILVOINYD VSSINY
1vO1d 403 Did AL¥NIWVY]  ON E9POE-EIS-OV-T00 S0 LHOIYAJOD| 05°LT $ |[ezoz/12/e TI38 QTYNIOY|
LvOTd AYOLSIH Xovie| ON E9YOE-615-0bt-100 $INOSUIANY .11 T6°0SS $ |ezoz/iz/e 7138 OTYNID3IY]
1VO1d ¥04 J1d 3DYVIN3] ON £9V0E-615-00P-T00 160%H SNIIWOTVM| 66°6T $ lezoz/oz/z 38 ATwNI93Y|
IvO1 4Od 133HS 80| ON E90E-G1S-0FP-T00 WOXALDALYYd] 68°'66% $ |€zoe/8/T 36 TTYNI93Y|
LVO1 404 ONVTUYS| ON £9¥0E-6TS-OvP-100 dIN NZWY] 80'%5 $ |Ezoz/e/e 7138 GIVNI9IY|
YA ALNOId] ON T6P0E-TZS-072-100 0d Sdsn| sov $ |€zoe/z/e ATTHSY AHLOWIL
YYMLIOS IWNAAIOUd B ANOd] ON T6¥0E-1T5-022-100 SWAYIMOd| ZE°962 $ [€z0z/z/E ATTHSY AHLOWLL
SNOLLY¥0D3d 3Q¥¥Vd AlV| ON T6V0E-125-02Z-T00 3341 ¥v100} 00°9T $ [ezoz/ve/z AJTHSY AHLOWIL
34NLOId 3aV8Yd AHOLSIH YOvI8| oN T250E-T25-022-100 dOHS INI¥d 3nd 3HL] 00'0€ $ |ezoz/ve/t ATTHSY AHLOWIL
AGNYD 30VEYd AJOISIH YXOVIa| ON T640£-125-022-100 96001 $ [ezozsve/e ASTHSY AHLOWLL
SOVLITIHIA| ON T6b0E-TZ5-02Z-100 01’28 $ |ezoz/Et/T ATTHSY AHLOWILL
HONMT ONIL33W ra|  om 1250£-T25-02Z-100 AININD LNH VZZid| 65Ty $ |ezoz/ot/T AJTHSY AHLOWIL
SOVLIIHIA| ON TZS0E-125-022-100 X¥.L N20SQv9| 9508 $ |ezot/e/t AZTHSY AHLOWIL
IVHOISAN0DIY| ON TZSOE-TZ5-072-100 JDVYOLS INIW N3asava| 00°09T $ |ezoz/sie ATTHSY AHLOWLY
SOVLIWIHIA| ON T6p0E-125-022-100 XvLN3Qsavo| Lzooe $ [E202/8/2 ATTHSY AHLOWIL|
£0P0E-125-022-T00 VdINVL E¥FL0 X 310UD| 05°S¥ s |ezoz/ife ATTHSY AHLOWIL]
E0VOE-TZ5-0LZ-T00 YdVL EpL0 % IDYID| 1592 $ [€20T/L/2 ATIHSY AHLOWIL

£2¢02/v/E0-EC02/¥/C JOPUBA VIIHINY 40 MNvE




CITY OF QUINCY, FL

n

R T

" CITY OF QUINCY, FL

9 409,525 54

Bank Statement Listing
Variance FY 2022 vs FY 2023
February 28, 2023
Last 4
digite of
acct February 2022 Reconciled February 2023 Raconciled
numbar Dascription Balance Balance Varlance
6401 CASH CCB CENTRAL CASH 6401 $ 1,878,488.57 | $ 1,857,613.93 $79,025.36
0002 CASH-CP IM REV BND DBT SVC BANK1 | $ 299,233.58 | $ 200,616.27 ($98,617.31)
0096 CASH-UTIL SYSIMPR REFDREVBDO03 | $ 7752273 | % 78,343.29 $6820.56
0901 CASH - CRA SEPARATE BANK CCB $ 284,640.88 | $ 515,209.94 $230,569.06
1001 CASH - GRANT FUNDS $ 1,492,497.04 | $ 2,087,195.43 $594,698.39
2829 CASH - CONFISCATED PROPERTY $ 2584084 | % 54,367.50 $28,526.66
3401 LANDFILL LT CARE ESCROW $ 48,486.74 | $ 50,474.70 $1,987.98
3611 SAL Loan Reserve Grant $ 156.05 [ $ 120.05 {$36.00)
3920 RATE STABILIZATION/SAVINGS $ 2,000,850.33 | § 2,001,951.06 $1,000.73
4801 CASH - CCB QUINCY BEND ACCOUNT $ 7.18458 | § 7,103.64 ($90.94)
6051 HURRICANE MICHAEL RECOVERY FEE | $ 237,086.13 | § 16,726.55 (8220.359.58—“
6701 CASH-SRF SEWER $ 220,834.14 | § 200,016.94 {$20,817.20)
8702 CASH - DRINKING WATER LOAN $ 421,464.43 | $ 167,002.66 {$254,461.77)
6711 CASH - SEWER SMTGRD CONSTRUCTIOQ| $ 1,551,644.61 | § 1,555,939.01 $4,294.40
8679 CENTENNIAL INVESMENT | $ 510,012.76 | $ 517,044.57 $7,031.81
GRAND TOTAL $ 9,056,053.41 §

353,572 13

Bank Statement llsting
Prior Month Variance January 2023 vs February 2023
February 28, 2023

ansl 4

digits of

acet January 2023 Reconclied February 2023 Reconclled

number Description Balance Balance Varlance

6401 CASH CCB CENTRAL CASH 6401 3 1,779,438.36 | § 1,967,513.93 $178,075.57
0002 CASH-CP IM REV BND DBT SVC BANK1 | $ 170,600.88 | § 200,616.27 $30,015.39
0096 CASH-UTIL SYS IMPR REFDREVBD 03 | $ 78,16341 [ $ 78,343.29 $179.88
0901 CASH - CRA SEPARATE BANK CCB 3 536,122.89 | $ 515,209.94 ($20,912.95)
1001 CASH-ARPA GRANT FUNDS $ 2,087,195.43 | $ 2,087,195.43 $0.00
2829 CASH - CONFISCATED PROPERTY $ 5434040 | $ 54,367.50 $27.10
341 LANDFILL LT CARE ESCROW $ 4987797 [ $ 50,474.70 $596.73
3611 SRL Loan Reserve Grant $ 120.05 [ $ 120.05 $0.00
3820 RATE STABILIZATION/SAVINGS $ 2,001,951.06 | $ 2,001,951.06 $0.00
4801 CASH - CCB QUINCY BEND ACCOUNT 3 6,964.97 | $ 7,103.64 $138.67
6051 HURRICANE MICHAEL RECOVERY FEE | § 16,726.55 | § 16,726.55 $0.00
6701 CASH-SRF SEWER $ 26251827 | % 200,016.94 {§62,501.33)
6702 CASH - DRINKING WATER LOAN $ 14557008 | § 167,002.66 $21,432.58
6711 CASH - SEWER SMTGRD CONSTRUCTIO| $ 1,555,401.98 [ $ 1,555,939.01 $537.03
8679 CENTENNIAL INVESMENT $ 51585739 | % 517,044.57 $1,187.18

GRAND TOTAL § 9,260,849.69 $ 9,409,625.54 $ 148,775.85

Prepared by: Amando Maotthews




ANALYZED BUS CHECKING Images 198
Account Number X000XX6401  Statement Dates 2/01/23 thru 2/28/23
Previous Balance 1,869,792,95 Days in this Statement Period 28
97 Deposits/Credits 2,983,042.59 Avg Ledger Balance 2,007,936.87
217 Checks/Debits 2,238,368.91 Avg Collected Balance 1,925,368.06
Service Charges .00
Interest Paid 00
Ending Balance 2,614,466.63
Bank Statement Balance, 2/28/2023 $ 2,614,466.63
In general ledger - o/s - not in the bank
Feb CRPT deposit in transit- G497 $ 58,389.19
Pending Chargeback $ (1,294.43)
Feb Point and Pay Deposits in Transit $127,884.21
Feb Outstanding AP Transactions $ (641,331.75)
Feb Qutstanding Checks $ (200,599.92)
Bank Statement Reconciled Balance, 2/28/2023 $ 1,957,513.93
General Ledger Balance, 2/28/2023 1,958,939.16
Pending Transaction $ (1,425.23)
Adjusted General Ledger Balance, 2/28/2023 $ 1,957,513.93
Difference $ -

Bank Rec Bank 1 6401 February 2023




kl-iabll e |statement

| Capital City Sank OnLi

say hello to a better way to fund your education expenses, home improvements,
dream vacations and more with a Home Equity Line of Credit from Capital City Bank.
Apply today or learn more at ccbg.com/equity. *Equal Housing Lender

CITY OF QUINCY Date 2/28/23 Page 1
OPERATING ACCOUNT Primary Account 2000006401
404 W JEFFERSON ST

QUINCY FL 32351-2328

ANALYZED BUS CHECKING Images 198

Account Number X000XX6401  statement Dates 2/01/23 thru 2/28/23

Previous Balance 1,869,792.95 Days in this Statement Period 28
97 peposits/Credits 2,983,042.59 Avg Ledger Balance 2,007,936.87
217 checks/Debits 2,238,368.91 Avg Collected Balance 1,925,368.06

service Charges .00

Interest Pai .00

Ending Balance 2,614,466.63

DEPOSITS AND OTHER CREDITS

Date Description Amount
2/01 SSEBBILLPAYMENT 012723SETTCCD 18,986.87
2/01 EgEBBILLPAYMENT 012923SETTCCD 6,596.62
2/01 ESEBBILLPAYMENT 012823SETTCCD 3,774.74
2/01 TRSF TO CHECKING XX6401 TRANSF 1,666.67

COQ OPERATING FOR ADMIN SUPPO
2/01 ENGIE INSIGHT  820eFT0001CCD 152.34

EF3013111311601




k-l e |statement

Lot s gk ot |
CITY OF QUINCY Date 2/28/23 Page 2
QOPERATING ACCOUNT Primary Account XOXXXXX6401

404 W JEFFERSON ST
QUINCY FL 32351-2328

ANALYZED BUS CHECKING O000XX6401  (Continued)

DEPOSITS AND OTHER CREDITS
Date Description Amount
RMR*IV*56670436
*¥%]52, 347 %N
DTM*003*20230201%*\
2/01 DEPOSIT 41,643.81
2/01 DEPOSIT 26,193.64
2/02 ESESBILLPAYMENT 013023SETTCCD 21,389.94
2702 ENGIE INSIGHT 820EFT0001CCD 99,93
EF3020111441701
RMR*IV*85338001
wk35, Q9w
DTM*003*20230202* %\,
2/03 STATE OF FLORIDAPAYMENTS C(TX 64,994.66
ISA*00*NV *00*NV
*2Z*9001395052 *ZZENY
*230202*1133*u*00200*
2/03 gg?BBILLPAYMENT 013123sETTCCD 21,918.09
2/03 ¢;3§g£cx PAYABLES CCD 17,706.42
2/03 ENGIE INSIGHT 820EFT0001CCD 4,096,13
EF3020212171597
RMR*IV*6419001
#4852 23 %"\
DTM*003%20230203 **\
2/03 DEPOSIT 20,752.34
2/03 DEPOSIT 45.45
2/06 EggsleLPAYMENT 020123SETTCCD 28,852.78
2/06 STATE OF FLORIDAPAYMENTS CTX 82.75
ISA*00*NV *00*NV
*22*9001395052 *ZZ*NV
*230203*1134*u*00200*
2/06 STATE OF FLORIDAPAYMENTS CTX 25.00




kI-s-ahbdl e|statement

Capital City Bank Opl.ine
CITY OF QUINCY Date 2/28/23 Page 3
OPERATING ACCQUNT Primary Account XXXXXxX6401

404 W JEFFERSON ST
QUINCY FL 32351-2328

ANALYZED BUS CHECKING 00006401 (Continued)
DEPOSITS AND OTHER CREDITS
Date pescription Amount
ISA*00*NV *Q0*NV
*2Z*9001395052 *ZZANV
*230203*1134*0*00200*
2/06 DEPOSIT 30,297.72
2/06 DEPOSIT 28,303.29
2/07 Eggsa:LLPAYMENT 020223SETTCCD 26,892.75
2/07 CASS INFO., CARR.CONC ACCTSCCD 2,427.14
CITYQ32351A
2/07 STATE OF FLORIDAPAYMENTS CTX 2,035.50
ISA*Q0*NV *00*NV
*Z2*9001395052 *ZZANY
*230206*1132*U*00200*
2/07 ENGIE INSIGHT 820EFT0001CCD 316.50
EF3020612351559
RMR*IV*7123001
Ll T ¥ ALAY
DTM*003*%20230207%*\
2/07 STATE QF FLORIDAPAYMENTS CTX 234.74
ISA*Q0*NY *00*NV
*22*9001395052 *ZZ2*NV
#230206*1132*u*00200*
2/07 DEPOSIT 165,349 44
2708 TRSF TO CHECKING XX6401 TRANSF 83,331.90
ER FOR DEBT SERVICING
2/08 CITY OF QUINCY UTILITY PDPPD 59,220.80
2/08 ESEBBILLPANMENT 020323SETTCCD 49,658.20
2/08 PgPBBILLPAYMENT 020523SETTCCD 11,343.87
605
2/08 ESEBBILLPAYMENT 020423SETTCCD 10,326.03
2/08 STATE _OF FLORIDAPAYMENTS CTX _18.48




K-l e|statement

Capital City Bank Ol
CITY OF QUINCY Date 2/28/23 Page 4
OPERATING ACCOUNT Primary Account XXXXXXX6401

404 W JEFFERSON S
QUINCY FL 32351- 2323

ANALYZED BUS CHECKING XOXXXX6401  (Continued)
DEPOSITS AND OTHER CREDITS
Date Description Amount
ISA*00*NV *00*NV

*ZZ*9001395052 *ZZ*NV
*230207*1133*u*00200*
2/08 STATE OF FLORIDAPAYMENTS CTX 10.00
ISA*00*NV *Q0*NY
*ZZz*9001395052 *ZZANY
*230207*1133*y*00200*

2/08 DEPOSIT 84,450.71
2/09 ES;BBILLPAYMENT 020623SETTCCD 53,948.06
2/09 DEPOSIT 64,663.90
2/09 DEPOSIT 9,290,93
2/10 ESEBBILLPAYHENT 020723sETTCCD 50,814.39
2/10 CITY OF QUINCY A/P PAYMTCTX 44,529.65

ISA*00*0000000000*00*000000000
0*2Z*CITY OF QUINCY*ZZ*VENDOR
PAYMENTS*230210*0841*U*00200*0

2/10 ACE%;E MINERALS ALLOCATED CCD 25,477.70
VE

2/13 ESEBBILLPAYMENT 020823seTTCCD 21,003.66

2/13 CASS INFO. CARR.CONC ACCTSCCD 380.55
CITY032351A

2/13 DEPOSIT 13,825.09

2/14 PN;BBILLPAYMENT 020923sSeTTCCD 26,710.82
60

2/14 DEPOSIT 23,656.08

2/15 PNP BILLPAYMENT 021023SETTCCD 41,666.24
6058

2/15 gggaBILLPAYMENT 021223SETTCCD 12,440.00

2/15 PNP BILLPAYMENT 021123SETTCCD 8,537.31

6058




k-l e|statement

Capital City Bank OnLi
CITY OF QUINCY Date 2/28/23 Page 5
OPERATING ACCOUNT Primary Account xxxgxxx6401

404 W JEFFERSON ST
QUINCY FL 32351-2328

ANALYZED BUS CHECKING X00OOK6401  (Continued)
DEPOSITS AND OTHER CREDITS
bate Description Amount
2/15 STATE OF FLORIDAPAYMENTS CTX 2,471.36
ISA*QO*NY *00*NV

*2Z*9001395052 *ZZ*NV
*230214*1134*uy*00200*
2/15 TALLAHASSEE COMMPAYMENT  CCD 760.39
Su-001067
2/15 ENGIE INSIGHT 820EFT0001CCD 66.76
EF3021412081574
RMR*IV*795011
**65 - 76**\
DTM*003%20230215%*\
2/15 STATE OF FLORIDAPAYMENTS CTX 65.25
ISA*00*NY *00*NV
*ZZ*9001395052 *ZZENY
*230214*1135*Y*00200*

2/16 Eg;sBILLPAYMENT 021323seETTCCD 42,917.81
2/16 STATE OF FLORIDAPAYMENTS CTX 31,030.99
ISA*00*NV *00*NYV

*2Z*9001395052 *ZZ NV
*230215*1134*u*00200*
2/16 STATE OF FLORIDAPAYMENTS CTX 5.00
ISA*00*NY *00*NV
*22*9001395052 *ZZ*NYV
*230215%1134*U*00200*

2/16 DEPOSIT 75,424.48
2/16 DEPOSIT 38,406.98
2/17 ESEBBILLPAYMENT 021423SETTCCD 29,410.84
2/17 ENGIE INSIGHT 820eFT0001CCD 3,331.19
EF3021611341652
RMR*IV*1983011

**106.49**\




e|statement

Capital Cily Bank OnLi

CITY OF QUINCY
OPERATING ACCOUNT
404 W JEFFERSON ST
QUINCY FL 32351-2328

Date 2/28/23 Page
Primary Account xxxxxxx6401

X00000(6401  (Continued)
DEPOSITS AND OTHER CREDITS

ANALYZED BUS CHECKING

Date pescription Amount
DTM*003*20230217+%\
2/17 STATE OF FLORIDAPAYMENTS CTX 394.54
ISA*00*NV *00*NY
*22*9001395052 "ZZ*NY
*230216*1134*y*00200*
2/17 DEPOSIT 391,189.87
2/17 DEPOSIT 44.,034.60
2721 STATE OF FLORIDAPAYMENTS CTX 21,620.02
ISA*Q0*NV *O0*NV
*22*9001395052 *ZZ*NV
*230217*%1233*u*00200*
2/21 EggsstLPAYMENT 021523SETTCCD 18,176.71
2/21 SBA COMMUNICATIOPAYABLES CTX 2,543.31
ISA*00* *Q0*
*22%SBAC *ZZ*WELLS
FARGO *230217*1356*u*00401*
2/21 ENGIE INSIGHT 820EFT0001CCD 915.71
EF3021711481669
RMR*IV*5794001
*XQ15, 71\
DTM*003*20230221%*\
2721 STATE OF FLORIDAPAYMENTS CTX 88.24
ISA*00*NV *00*NV
*22*9001395052 *Z2Z*NV
*230217%1233*u*00200*
2/21 STATE OF FLORIDAPAYMENTS CTX 5.00
ISA*Q0*NYV *Q0*NV
*22+9001395052 *ZZ*NV
*230217*1233*u*00200*
2/21 DEPOSIT 143,383.66
2/21 DEPOSIT 112,891.24
2/21 DEPQSIT 45,374.15




A F-duidl e |statement

Capital City Bagk O
CITY OF QUINCY Date 2/28/23 Page 7
OPERATING ACCOUNT Primary Account 2OOXXXX6401

404 W JEFFERSON ST
QUINCY FL 32351-2328

ANALYZED BUS CHECKING X0000X6401  (Continued)
DEPOSITS AND OTHER CREDITS
Date Description Amount
2/22 ENGIE INSIGHT  820EFT0001CCD 59,126.42
€F3022112081619
RMR*IV*5779002
**860. 7R**\
DTM*003%20230222%*\
2/22 EgPsBILLPAYMENT 021723SETTCCD 22,396.74
S
2/22 STATE OF FLORIDAPAYMENTS CTX 18,356.01
ISA*00*NV *00*NV
*ZZ*9001395052 *PZPNV
*230221*1135*Uu*00200*
2/22 EggsBILLPAYMENT 021623SETTCCD 16,627.86
2/22 CASS INFO. CARR.CONC ACCTSCCD 6,239.72
CITY032351A
2/22 Eg:sBILLPAYMENT 021823SETTCCD 6,179.59
2/22 EggaaILLPAYMENT 021923SETTCCD 5,882.21
2/22 STATE OF FLORIDAPAYMENTS CTX 43.50
ISAYQ0*NV *00*NY
*22*9001395052 *2Z*NV
*230221*1135*u*00200*
2/23 CITY OF QUINCY UTILITY PDPPD 167,538.33
2/23 ESESBILLPAYMENT 022023SETTCCD 27,914.43
2/23 ENGIE INSIGHT 820eFT0001CCD 15,285.28
EF3022212351781
RMR*IV*6(42004
**5022, 05%%
DTM*003%20230223%*\
2/23 CITY OF QUINCY UTILITY PDCCD 132.70
15-96000416
2/23 DEPOSIT 146,162.67




k-l e |statement

Capital Citv Bank OnLi
CITY OF QUINCY Date 2/28/23 Page
OPERATING ACCOUNT Primary Account XXXXXXX6401

404 W JEFFERSON ST
QUINCY FL 32351-2328

ANALYZED BUS CHECKING X0000xx6401  (Continued)
DEPOSITS AND OTHER CREDITS
Date Description Amount
2/24 SSESBILLPAYMENT 022123SETTCCD 31,151.85
2/24 ENGIE INSIGHT B820EFT0001CCD 1,610.47
EF3022312311762
RMR*IV*8570001
bl 12 P11 100N
DTM*Q03*20230224**\,
2/24 DEPOSIT 12,644.39
2/27 STATE OF FLORIDAPAYMENTS CTX 47,675.67
ISA*00*NV *00*NV
*ZZ*9001395052 *ZZENV
*230224*1135%y*00200*
2/27 EggssILLPAYMENT 022223SETTCCD 42,009.61
2/27 STATE OF FLORIDAPAYMENTS CTX 35,832.12
ISA*00*NV *00*NV
*22*9001395052 *ZZ*NY
*230224%1135*u*00200*
2/27 STATE OF FLORIDAPAYMENTS CTX 13,889.02
ISAY00*NYV *00*NY
*2Z*9001395052 *ZZ*NV
*230224*1135*U*00200*
2/27 CASS INFO. CARR.CONC ACCTSCCD 4,240.93
CITY032351A
2/27 DEPOSIT 21,789.52
2/28 PSEBBILLPAYMENT 022323SETTCCD 23,273.4)
6
2/28 ENGIE INSIGHT  820EFT0001CCO 321.14
EF3022712151623
RMR*IV*8537001
*HB7.BO*TN
DTM*003*20230228**\,
2/28 STATE OF FLORIDAPAYMENTS CTX 1B.48




%(B:aawtal City e I statement

~agital City Bank OnLi
CITY OF QUINCY Date 2/28/23 Page 9
OPERATING ACCOUNT Primary Account XXXXXXX6401

404 W JEFFERSON ST
QUINCY FL 32351-2328

ANALYZED BUS CHECKING 00006401 (Continued)
DEPOSITS AND OTHER CREDITS
Date Description Amount
ISA*00*NV *Q0*NV
*Z2*9001395052 *ZZENY
*230227*1133*U*00200*
2/28 DEPOSIT 22,052.79
OTHER DEBITS
Date Description Amount
2/01 TRSF TO CHECKING XX0002 TRSF T 30,000.00-
0 CHECKING XX0002 DEBT SERVIC
2/01. TRSF TO CHECKING X}X6702 FUNDS 21,419.77-
TRANSFER VIA ONLINE
2/01 TRSF TO CHECKING XX6701 FUNDS 20,813.63-
TRANSFER VIA ONLINE
2/02 CHARGEBACK 340.98-
2/02 2516466 IEC 020123 230.00-
ADDITION ERROR IN DEPOSIT
2/03 CITY OF QUINCY PAYROLL PPD 177,113.85-~
2703 CITY OF QUINCY A/P PAYMTCTX 4,206.20-
2/03 CITY OF QUINCY PAYROLL PPD 58.04-
2/06 CITY OF QUINCY A/P PAYMTCTX 460,597.33-
2/06 IRS USATAXPYMTCCD 53,417.37-
270343773644375
2/06 CITY OF QUINCY PAYROLL PPD 283.08-
2/07 2988261 IEC 020623 25.83-
ADDITION ERROR IN DEPOSIT
2/07 AMER FUNDS INST PAYMENTS CTX 24,618.91-
ISA*00* *00*
*ZZ*AMER FUNDS INST*ZZ*THE CI
TY OF QUI*230206*1554*U*00400*
2/07 FL DEPT OF REVENCHILDSUPP CCD 4,633.66-
202302070000219




% Capltal City

e |statement

Lapital ity Bank Online

CITY OF QUINCY
OPERATING ACCOUNT

Date 2/28/23 Page 10
Primary Account XXO000(X6401

404 W JEFFERSON ST
QUINCY FL 32351-2328

ANALYZED BUS CHECKING

Date
2/08

2/09
2/09

2/10
2/10
2/10

2/13
2/13

2/13
2/13
2/13

2/14
2/15

XOXXX6401  (Continued)

OTHER DEBITS

Description Amount
TRSF TO CHECKING XX3401 DEP AM 596.73-
CUNT DUE AMOUNT DUE WITH INFLA
CHARGEBACK 305.28-
EQEBBILLPAYMENT 02062350 CCD 880.01-
CHARGEBACK 1,428.24-
CITY OF QUINCY A/P PAYMTCTX 44,529.65-
PNP BILLPAYMENT 020723SD <CCD 177.05-
CHARGEBACK 2,140,333~
EEEBBILLPAYMENT PNP FEES CCD 17,683.15-
FLA DEPT REVENUEC22 cCD 57.00-
33961644
FLA DEPT REVENUEC22 <Co 29.51-
33961648
FLA DEPT REVENUECOL cCcpD 11.86-
33958498
CITY OF QUINCY A/P PAYMTCTX 435,834 ,25-
ggPBBILLPAYMENT 021023sp CCD 314.09-

5
2989656 IEC 595.94-
CITY OF QUINCY PAYROLL PPD 171,782.21-
CITY OF QUINCY A/P PAYMTCTX 5.,114,08-
CHARGEBACK 346.06-
CHARGEBACK 129.00-
CITY OF QUINCY A/P PAYMTCTX 115,346.89-
IRS USATAXPYMTCCD 51,505.97-
270345295610677
BANK CARD PAYMENT CCD 9,328.94-
471529000377577
FLA DEPT REVENUECO1 cco 39,173.45-

35335332




e|statement

Lapilal City Bank Online
CITY OF QUINCY Date 2/28/23 Page 11
QPERATING ACCOUNT Primary Account XXXXXXX6401
404 W JEFFERSON ST
QUINCY FL 32351-2328
ANALYZED BUS CHECKING X00XXX6401  (Continued)
OTHER DEBITS
Date pescription Amount
2/22 FLA DEPT REVENUEC22 cco 38,630.01-
35290234
2/22 AMER FUNDS INST PAYMENTS CTX 24,757 .66-
ISA*00* *00*
*ZZ*AMER FUNDS INST*ZZ*THE CTI
TY OF QUI*230221*1040*U*00400*
2/22 FL DEPT OF REVENCHILDSUPP CCD 4,633.66-
202302220000517
2/23 Eg;sBILLPAYMENT 022023sD CCD 712.06-
2/24 CITY OF QUINCY A/P PAYMTCTX 31,511.25-
2/27 CHARGEBACK 269.61-
_ _ _ CHECKS N NUMBER ORDER
Date Check No Amount Date Check No Amount
2/14 9950833 36.40 2/22 9951656 80.91
2/14 9951059+ 86.70 2/08 9951658*% 54.03
2/10 9951084* 231.90 2721 9951662* 177.16
2/14 9951567* 126.84 2/13 9951663 80.00
2/17 9951603* 1,800.00 2/13 9951664 75.00
2/02 9951605* 50.00 2/02 9951669* 1,411.54
2/21 9951611+ 1, 769 70 2/07 9951671* 796.34
2/03 9951646* 0.01 2/06 9951672 536.71
2/03 9951647 119 14 2/06 9951675* 3,075.75
2/01 9951649* 35.00 2/02 9951678* 25.99
2/09 9951650 58.03 2/06 9951684* 2,300.00
2/15 9951651 100.00 2/01 9951686* 2,111.93
2/06 9951652 150.00 2/01 9951689* 494.01
2/14 9951653 109.84 2/02 9951695* 383.67
2/03 9951654 105.67 2/06 9951696 68.00
2/10 9951655 131.13 2/13 9951698+ 218.75

* Denotes missing check numbers




e statement

epital City Bank Onli
CITY OF QUINCY Date 2/28/23 Page 12
OPERATING ACCOUNT Primary Account WXXXXXX6401

404 W JEFFERSON ST
QUINCY FL 32351-2328

ANALYZED BUS CHECKING X0000X6401  (Continued)
R ORDER
Date Check No Amount Date Check No Amount
2/02 9951699 359.71 2/09 9951756 261.25
2/02 9951700 21.72 2/09 9951757 1,401.25
2/06 9951704* 3,178.32 2/07 9951758 11,880.00
2/13 9951706* 168.72 2/06 9951759 27,000.00
2/07 9951708* 347.97 2/14 9951760 98,001.17
2/15 9951714* 11.54 2/07 9951761 275.74
2/07 9951727~ 78.74 2/06 9951762 1,519.78
2/01 9951728 334.62 2/07 9951763 272,43
2/17 9951729 189.38 2/06 9951764 790.03
2/24 9951730 261.12 2/07 9951765 876.84
2/08 9951731 266.70 2/07 9951766 562.57
2/06 9951732 279.08 2/07 9951767 406.70
2/06 9951733 221.87 2/06 9951768 200.00
2/08 9951735* 181.41 2/07 9951769 816.00
2709 9951736 80.00 2/i3 9951770 80.00
2/10 9951737 249,95 2/17 9951771 41.86
2/09 9951738 142.19 2/13 9951772 75.00
2/07 9951739 2,471.50 2/13 9951773 7,394.80
2/07 9951740 303.25 2/15 9951774 311.88
2/02 9951741 116.00 2/13 9951775 13.48
2/08 9951742 1,545.77 2/15 9951776 241.08
2/08 9951743 1,208.67 2722 9951777 763.76
2/07 9951744 1,944.26 2/14 9951778 6,172.13
2/10 9951745 42.33 2/22 9951779 502.27
2/07 9951746 40.64 2/21 9951780 1,038.56
2/03 9951748+ 2,950.00 2/09 9951781 750.00
2/06 9951749 3,281.57 2/17 9951782 1,000.00
2/06 9951750 160.00 2/10 9951783 3,000.00
2/06 9951751 1,881.00 2/27 9951784 160.00
2/06 9951752 1,244.48 2/17 9951785 150.00
2/08 9951753 168.72 2/21 9951786 295.10
2/09 9951754 10,168.75 2/23 9951788+ 150.00
2/09 9951755 6,353.75 2/17 9951789 40.79
* Denotes missing check numbers




Kl-ahadl e statement

~apital City Bank O
CITY OF QUINCY Date 2/28/23 Page 13
OPERATING ACCOUNT Primary Account XXXXXXXO6401

404 W JEFFERSON ST
QUINCY FL 32351-2328

ANALYZED BUS CHECKING WO0XXX6401 (Continued)
CHECKS IN NUMBER ORDER
Date Check No Amount Date Check No Amount
2/21 9951790 50.00 2722 9951837 585.10
2/22 9951791 51.80 2/23 9951838 160.05
2/17 9951792 471.36 2/28 9951839 195.21
2/27 9951795* 100.42 2/23 9951840 1,806.00
2/28 9951796 98.78 2/21 9951841 9,197.56
2/27 9951799* 33.92 2/22 09951842 946.10
2/21 9951802* 174.40 2/23 9951843 400.00
2/22 99513808~ 730.27 2721 9951844 201.75
2/24 9951809 330.87 2727 9951845 476.75
2/23 9951810 471.25 2/22 9951846 1,967.00
2/22 9951811 38,039.35 2/23 9951847 694.18
2/22 9951812 4,883.00 2/22 9951848 510.96
2/28 9951813 450.21 2/22 9951350+ 3,360.00
2/22 9951814 301.60 2/23 9951851 1,417.00
2/22 9951815 196.61 2/24 9951852 368.70
2/23 9951816 79.90 2/22 9951855* 2,160.00
2/21 9951817 3,333.00 2/22 9951857+ 1 351.86
2/23 9951818 419.28 2/27 5951859+ 3,178.32
2/17 9951819 67.50 2/22 9951860 3,510.27
2/22 9951820 1,221.84 2/22 9951861 866.78
2/17 9951822+ 22,076.73 2/23 9951862 1,343.28
2/17 9951823 29,888.67 2/22 9951863 11,438.00
2/22 9951825* 140.00 2/22 9951864 461 43
2/23 9951827% 99.29 2/24 9951867* 40.64
2723 9951828 1,583.04 2/23 9951868 14, 265 36
2721 9951829 1,200.00 2/21 9951869 585.68
2/27 9951830 108.05 2/17 9951870 1,149.67
2/28 9951831 1,164.51 2/21 9951871 290 91
2/28 9951832 22,158.51 2/21 9951872 787.41
2/21 9951833 253.48 2722 9951873 880.34
2/22 9951834 1,287.50 2/22 9951874 814.56
2/21 9951835 1,599.61 2/22 9951875 406.68
2/24 9951836 230.90 2/%1 . 9951876 200.00
* Denotes missing check numbers




% Capital City

e|statement

~apital City Bank OnLi

CITY OF QUINCY
OPERATING ACCOUNT
404 W JEFFERSON ST
QUINCY FL 32351-2328

ANALYZED BUS CHECKING

Date 2/28/23
Pri mary AcCcount

00000x6401  (Continued)

Page 14
XXXXXXX6401,

NUMBER ORDER

Date Check No Amount Date Check No Amount
2/22 9951877 306.00 2/27 9951884 1,500.00
2/22 9951878 452.81 2/27 9951885 800.00
2/22 9951879 491.96 2/28 9951886 2,560.00
2/23 9951880 7,500.00 2/28 9951888* 2,000.00
2/28 9951882* 464.00 2/27 9951889 3,000.00
2/27 9951883 1,000.00 . ]

* Denotes missing check numbers
DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION

Pate Balance Date Balance Date Balance
2/01 1,893,598,68 2/10 2,004,242.81 2/22 2,104,366.28
2/02 1,912,148.94 2/13 2,011,424.51 2/23 2,430,299.00
2/03 1,857,089.12 2/14 1,521,424.08 2/24 2,442,962.23
2/06 1,384,466.29 2/15 1,586,452.80 2727 2,597,832.03
2/07 1,531,370.98 2/16 1,774,238.06 2/28 2,614,466.63
2/08 1,825,708.94 2/17 2,008,230.91
2/09 1,933,211.32 2/21 2,155,417.77




L CHECKNGACCOUNT

"~ SUPERNON Thages T T

Account Number X0X000002  Statement Dates  2/01/23 thru 2/28/23
Previous Balance 170,600,88 Days in this Statement Period 28
1 Deposits/Credits 30,000.00 Avg Ledger Balance 200,600, 88
Checks/Debits .00  Avg Collected Balance 200,600, 88
Service Charges .00 Interest Earned 15,39
Interest Paid 15.39  Annual Percentage Yield Earned  0,10%
Ending Balance 200,616.27 2023 Interest Paid 2971

Bank Statement Balance, 2/28/2023 $ 200,616.27

Deposit in Transit
Outstanding AP Transactions

Outstanding checks
Reconciled Balance, 2/28/2023 $ 200,616.27
General Ledger Balance, 2/28/2023 $ 200,616.27

Interest income
Account analysis charge

General Ledger Balance 2/28/2023 $ 200,616.27

Difference $ -

Bank 10 0002 February 2023



e|statement

aoital City Bank OnLi
say hello to a better way to fund your education expenses, home improvements,

dream vacations and more with a Home Equity Line of Ccredit from capital City Bank.
Apply today or learn more at ccbg.com/equity. *Equal Housing Lender

CITY OF QUINCY Date 2/28/23 Page 1
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT Primary Account XOKIXXXO002
REVENUE BONDS SERIES 2002

404 W JEFFERSON ST

QUINCY FL 32351-232R

SUPERNOW Images 1]
Account Number X000(X0002  statement bates 2/01/23 thru 2/28/23
Previous Balance 170,600.88 Days in this Statement Period 28
1 peposits/Credits 30,000.00 Avg tedger Balance 200,600.88
Checks/Debits .00 Avg collected Balance 200,600.88
Service Charges .00  Interest Earned 15.39
Interest Paid 15.39 Annual Percentage Yield Earned 0.10%
Ending Balance 200,616.27 2023 Interest Paid 29.71
DEPOSITS AND OTHER CREDITS
pate Description Amount
2701 TRSF TO CHECKING XX0002 TRSF T 30,000.00
0 CHECKING XxX0002 DEBT SERVIC
2/28 INTEREST DEPOSIT 15.39

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION
pate Balance Date Balance
2/01 200,600.88 2/28 200,616.27




K-l e |statement

Capitel City Bank Onli
CITY OF QUINCY Date 2/28/23 Page
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT Primary Account MOOXXXX0002

REVENUE BONDS SERIES 2002
404 w JEFFERSON ST
QUINCY FL 32351-2328

SUPERNOW X00000X0002 (Continued)

INTEREST RATE SUMMARY
Date Rate
1/31 0.106000%




*H* CHECKING *** 1406 BAN BUS XA NI
ACCOUNT NUMBER 0111010096

PREVIGUS STATEVENT BALANCE RS OF DI/3L/23 ...ivivivivnnnn
PuUs 1 DEPOSITS AND OTHER CREMITS .....ovvsernrs
LESS 0 CHECKS AND OTHER DEBITS +vvvvvvvvrininse

CURRENT STATEMENT BALANCE AS OF D2/28/23 ...,

WUMBER OF UAYS IN THIS STATEENT PERICD 28

1,163.41
119,88
0
18,343,29

Bank Statement Balance, 2/28/2023
Deposit in Transit - CRCPT

Point and pay in Transit Deposits in Transit
0O/S AP Transactions

Outstanding Checks

Reconciled Balance, 2/28/2023

General Ledger Balance, 2/28/2023
Interest income

Dormant account charge

General Ledger Balance 2/28/2023

Difference

Bank 2 0096 February 2023

78,343.29

78,343.29

78,343.29

78,343.29




P.O. BOX 966
CONWAY, AR 72033

888-372-9788
www.my100bank.com E— 7 F_'ﬁlé
RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED
11594 3-01A**000693
T T o228
CITY OF QUINCY R 2)()06
UTILITY BOND FUNDS
404 W JEFFERSON ST ,
QUINCY FL 32351-2328 CYCLE-031
»++ CHECKING *** 1406 PAN BUS MMA NI
ACCOUNT NUMBER 0111010096
PREVIOUS STATEMENT BALANCE A5 OF OL/31/23 o iounviinerinennnnennny 78,163.41
PLUS 1 DRPOSITS AND OTHER CREDITS .+ vvvvnuesenennnnn. 176.88
LESS 0 CHECKS AND OTHER DEBITS +.vuvvuvronrnnennennnn .00
CURRENT STATEMENT BALANCE AS OF 02/28/23 ... i irininrenannens 78,343.29
NUMBER OF DAYS IN THIS STATEMENT PERIOD 28
CHPCKING ACCOUNY TRANSACTIONS
DATE DESCRIPTION DEBITS CREDITS
02/28 INTEREST PAYMENT 179.88
BALANCE BY DATE
DATE BALANCE  DATE BALANCE  DATE BALANCE  DATE BALANCE
01/31 76,163.41 02/28 78,343.29
PAYER FEDERAL ID NUMBER........0rerunn.. 71-0008885
INTEREST PAID YEAR TO DATE. . ... .uu0eeun.. 378.53

NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION



"~ SUPERNON Tnages ]
Account Number X0000XX0901  Statement Dates  2/01/23 thru 2/28/23
Previous Balance 537,125.53  Days in this Statement Period B

Deposits/Credits .00 Avg Ledger Balance 530,312.08

8 Checks/Debits 12,400.96  Avg Collected Balance §30,312.08
Service Charges .00 Interest Earned 81.37
Interest Paid 81.37 Annual Percentage Yield Earned  0.20%
Ending Balance 524,805.94 2023 Interest Paid 173.74

Bank Statement Balance, 2/28/2023 524,805.94
Deposit in Transit - CRCPT

O/S AP Transactions $ -

Outstanding checks $ (9,596.00)

Reconciled Balance, 2/28/2023 515,209.94

General Ledger Balance, 2/28/2023 515,209.94

pending journal entry

Interest income

General Ledger Balance 2/28/2023 515,209.94

Difference 0.00

Bank 13 0901 February 2023



e statement

say hello to a better way to fund your education_ expenses, home improvements,

dream vacations and more with a Home ‘Equity Line of credit from Capital city Bank.
Apply today or learn more at ccbg.com/equity. *Equal Housing Lender

CITY OF QUINCY Date 2/28/23 Page 1
%gﬂggﬂ%ﬁxDREDEVELOPMENT AREA Primary Account xxxgxxx0901

404 w JEFFERSON ST
QUINCY FL 32351-2328

SUPERNOW Images 4
Account Number X00XXX0901  statement Dates 2/01/23 thru 2/28/23
previous Balance 537,125.53 pays in this Statement Period 28
Deposits/Credits .00 Avg Ledger Balance 530,312.08
8 checks/Debits 12,400.96 Avg Collected Balance $30,312.08
service charges .00  Interest Earned 81.37
Interest Paid 81.37 Annual Percentage vield Earned 0.20%
Ending Balance 524,805.94 2023 Interest Paid 173.74

DEPOSITS AND OTHER CREDITS

Date Description Amount

2/28 INTEREST DEPOSIT 81.37

Date Description Amount

2/01 TRSF TO CHECKING XX6401 TRANSF 1,666.67-
COQ OPERATING FOR ADMIN SUPPO

2/02 CITY OF QUINCY A/P PAYMTCTX 500.00-

2/14 CITY OF QUINCY A/P PAYMTCTX 500.00-

2/24 ACCOUNT ANALYSIS CHARGE 34.65-




k=il e|statement

Capitel City Bank OnLi
CITY OF QUINCY Date 2/28/23 Page 2
COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AREA Primary Account 0000xx0901
TRUST FUND

404 W JEFFERSON ST
QUINCY FL 32351-2328

SUPERNOW X000Xx0901  (Continued)

NUMBER ORD

Date check No Amount Date Check No Amount
2/08 12128 502.64 2/21 12130 175.00
2/06 12129 247.00 2/17 12131 8,775.00

* Denotes missing check numbers

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION

Date Balance Date Balance Date ealance
2/01 535,458.86 2/08 534,209.22 2/21 524,759,22
2/02 534,958.86 2/14 533,709.22 2/24 524,724.57
2/06 534,711.86 2/17 524,934.22 2/28 524,805.94
Date Rate
1/31 0.200000%




L CHECKIGACCOUNT

ANALYZED BUS CHECKING Images 0
Account Number X0000X1001  Statement Dates 2/01/23 thru 2/28/23
Previous Balance 2,087,195.43 Days in this Statement Period 28
Deposits/Credits 00  Avg Ledger Balance 2,087,195.43
Checks/Debits .00 Avg Collected Balance  2,067,1%5.43
Service Charges .00
Interest Pard .00
Ending Balance 2,087,195.43
Bank Statement Balance, 2/28/2023 $ 2,087,195.43

TRANSFER IN TRANSIT

Reconciled Balance, 2/28/2023 S 2,087,195.43
General Ledger Balance, 2/28/2023 S 2,087,195.43
General Ledger Balance 2/28/2023 S 2,087,195.43
Difference S -

Bank 15 1001 February 2023



k-ubdl e|statement

Capital Cliy Bank Online
say hello to a better way to fund your education expenses, home improvements,
dream vacations and more with a Home Equity Line of Credit from Capital City Bank.
Apply today or learn more at ccbg.com/equity. *Equal Housing Lender

CITY OF QUINCY Date 2/28/23 Page 1
IMPROVEMENT & REFUNDING Primary Account XOOOC0OK1001
REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2003

404 W JEFFERSON ST

QUINCY FL 32351-2328

ANALYZED BUS CHECKING Images 0
Account Number 20000001001 Statement pates 2/01/23 thru 2/28/23
Previous Balance 2,087,195.43 pays in this statement Period 28
Deposits/Credits .0 Avg Ledger Balance 2,087,195.43
Checks/Debits .00 Avg Collected Balance 2,087,195.43
Service Charges .00
Interest Paid .00
Ending Balance 2,087,195,43
DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION
Date Balance
2/01 2,087,195.43




“t CHECKING *** 1306 2AN BUSINESS MM
ACCOUNT NUMBER 0111012629

PREVIOUS STATEMENT BRLANCE AS OF OL/31I23 o ivvriiiniininnnines ¢, 40.40
PLYS 1 DEROSITS AND OTHER CREDITS vvvvvvvviovirivnins .10
LE§8 0 CHECKS AND CTRER DEBITS ...... 00
CURRENT STATEMENT BAGANCE A8 OF 02/28/23 .vovvvvivniviiviniiiinnn 44,0650
NUMBER OF DRYS IN THIS STATTMENT PERIOD 28
Bank Statement Balance, 2/28/2023 S 54,367.50
Reconciled Balance, 2/28/2023 S 54,367.50
General Ledger Balance, 2/28/2023 S 54,367.50

Interest Income
Dormant Account Charge

General Ledger Balance 2/28/2023 S 54,367.50

Difference S

Bank 20 2829 February 2023



P.Q. BOX 966
CONWAY, AR 72033
888-372-9788
www.my100bank.com

RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED

115943-01A**000694
T T A TR T TR L 02/28/23
CITY OF QUINGY sxean@rg
LAW ENFORCEMENT TRUST FUND ACCOUNT
404 W JEFFERSON ST :
QUINCY FL 32351-2328 CYCLE-031
** % CHECKING *** 1506 PAN BUSINESS MM
ACCOUNT NUMBER 0111912829
PREVIQUS STATEMENT BALANCE AS OF O0L/31/23 ... it tste e ann 54,340.40

PLUS 1 DEPOSITS AND OTHER CREDITS . vv'eeeenreonnnnnes 271.10

LESS 0 CHECKS AND OTHER DEBITS v .vevvreeeenennnennans .00
CURRENT STATEMENT BALANCE AS OF 02/2B/23 vt iiireeeeannnans 54,367.50
NUMBER OF DAYS IN THIS STATEMENT PERIOD 28

CHECEKING ACCOUNT TRANSACTIONS
DATE DESCRIPTION DEBITS CREDITS
02/28 INTEREST PAYMENT 27.10
BALANCE BY DATE
DATE BALANCE DATE BALANCE DATE BALANCE DATE BALANCE
0L/31 54,340.40 02/28 54,367.50
PAYER FEDERAL ID NUMBER......... v v uuus 71-0009885
53.36

INTEREST PAID YEAR TO DATE..............

NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMFORTANT INFORMATION



CHECKING ACCOUNT

ANALYZED BUS CHECKING Inages 0
Account Number XXXXKXX3401  Statement Dates 2/01/23 thru 2/28/23
Previous Balance 49,877.97 Days in this Statement Period 28
1 Deposits/Credits 596.73  Avg Ledger Balfance 50,325.51
Checks/Debits .00 Avg Collected Balance 50,325.51
Service Charges .00
Interest Paid 00
Ending Balance 50,474.70
Bank Statement Balance, 2/28/2023 $ 50,474.70

Deposit in Transit
Outstanding AP Transaction

Outstanding Checks
Reconciled Balance, 2/28/2023 $ 50,474.70
General Ledger Balance, 2/28/2023 $ 50,474.70

Interest income
Account analysis charge

General Ledger Balance 2/28/2023 $ 50,474.70

Difference $ -

Bank 9 3401 February 2023



kl-abdl e|statement

Capital City Bank Onl.ing
Say hello to a better way to fund your education expenses, home improvements,
dream vacations and more with a Home Equity Line of credit from Capital City Bank.
Apply today or learn more at ccbg.com/equity. *Equal Housing Lender

CITY OF QUINCY Date 2/28/23 Page 1
LANDFILL LONG-TERM CARE ESCROW Primary Account 2000003401
404 W JEFFERSON ST

QUINCY FL 32351-2328

ANALYZED BUS CHECKING Images [+
Account Number X0000xx3401  Statement pates 2/01/23 thru 2/28/23
Previous Balance 49,877.97 Dpays in this Statement Period 28
1 peposits/Credits 596.73 Avg Ledger Balance 50,325.51
Checks/bebits .00 Avg collected Balance 50,325.51
Service Charges .00
Interest Pai .00
Ending Balance 50,474.70
DEPOSITS AND OTHER CREDITS
Date Description Amount
2/08 TRSF TO CHECKING XX3401 DEP AM 596.73
OUNT DUE AMOUNT DUE WITH INFLA
DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION
Date Balance Date 8alance
2/01 49 ,877.97 2/08 50,474.70




SAVINGS ACCOUNT

Everyday Savings for Business

Account Number XO000X3611  Statement Dates 10/03/22 thru 12/31/22
Previous Balance 129.05 Days in this Statement Period 50
Deposits/Credits .00  Avg Ledger Balance 123.05
Checks/Debits .00  Avg Collected Balance 123,05
Service Charge 9.00
Interest Paid 00
Ending Balance 120,05
Bank Statement Balance, 2/28/2023 S 120.05
Reconciled Balance,2/28/2023 S 120.05
General Ledger Balance, 2/28/2023 S 120.05
Interest income
March 2022 Account analysis charge
Dec 2021 Account analysis charge
General Ledger Balance 2/28/2023 $ 120.05
Difference S -

Bank 28 3611 February 2023



k1 -ubll e|statement

- apiial Gity Bk Ol
Say hello to a better way to fund your education expenses, home improvements,
dream vacations and more with a Home Equity Line of Credit from Capital City Bank.
Apply today or Tearn more at ccbg.com/equity. *Equal Housing Lender

CITY OF QUINCY Date 12/30/22 Page 1
ww 200110 LOAN RESERVE Primary Account xxxgxxxasll
404 W JEFFERSON ST

QUINCY FL 32351-2328

SAVINGS ACCOUNT

Everyday Savings Tor Business

Account Number 00003611  Statement Dates 10/03/22 thru 12/31/22
Previous Balance 129.05 Days in this Statement Period 90
Deposits/Credits .00 Avg Ledger Balance 123.05
Checks/pDebits .00 Avg Collected Balance 123.05
service Charge 9.00
Interest pPai .00
Ending Balance 120.05
CREDITS AND DEBITS
pate bDescription Amount
10/31 SERVICE CHARGE 3.00-
11/30 SERVICE CHARGE 3.00-
12/30 SERVICE CHARGE 3.00-

Balance Date

10/03 129.05 11/30 123.05
10/31 126.05 12/30 120.05




SAVINGS ACCOUNT

REGULAR SAVINGS BUSINESS
Account Number 00003920  Statement Dates 10/03/22 thru 12/31/22
Previous Balance 2,001,704.26  Days in this Statement Period %
Deposits/Credits .00 Avg Ledger Balance 2,001,704, 26
Checks/Debits .00  Avg Collected Balance  2,001,704,2
Service Charge .00 Interest Earned 246,80
Interest Paid 246.80 Annual Percentage Yield Earned  0.05%
Ending Balance 2,001,951.06 2022 Interest Paid 1,000.73
Bank Statement Balance, 2/28/2023 S 2,001,951.06

Deposit in Transit - CRCPT

Point and pay in Transit Deposits in Transit
0/S AP Transactions

outstanding checks

Reconciled Balance, 2/28/2023 S 2,001,951.06
"
General Ledger Balance, 2/28/2023 S 2,001,951.06

Interest income
Interest income

Account analysis charge
General Ledger Balance 2/28/2023 S 2,001,951.06
Difference $ -

Bank 24 3920 February 2023 - Quarterly



e statement

[ ot o |

say heilo to a better way to fund your education expenses, home improvements,
dream vacations and more with a Home Equity Line of Credit from Capital cCity Bank.
Apply today or learn more at ccbg.com/equity. *Equal Housing Lender

CITY OF QUINCY pate 12/30/22 Page 1
UTILITY gEPOSIT ACCOUNT Primary Account )00&)0(X3920
404 W JEFFERSON ST

QUINCY FL 32351-2328

SAVINGS ACCOUNT
REGULAR SAVINGS BUSINESS
Account Number XXXXXXX3920 Statement Dates 10/03/22 thru 12/31/22
Previous Balance 2,001,704.26 Days in this Statement Period 90
Deposits/Credits .00 Avg Ledger Balance 2,001,704.26
Checks/Debits .00 Avg cCollected Balance 2,001,704.26
Service Charge .00 Interest Earned 246,80
Interest Paid 246.80 Annual percentage Yield &€arned 0.05%
Ending Balance 2,001,951.06 2022 Interest Paid 1,000.73
CREDITS AND DEBITS
Date Description Amount
12/31 INTEREST DEPOSIT 246,80
DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION
Date Balance Date Balance
10/03 2,001,704.26 12/31 2,001,951.06




S h-adl e |statement

Cagital City Bank OnLi
pate 12/30/22

CITY OF QUINCY L x;:ge 2
UTILITY DEPOSIT ACCOUNT Primary Account XXX3920
404 W JEFFERSON ST
QUINCY FL 32351-2328

X0000x3920 (Continued)

INTEREST RATE SUMMARY
Date Interest Rate
10/02 0.050000%

REGULAR SAVINGS BUSINESS




PREMILM BUSINESS CHECKING Inages 0
Account Number XO000X4801  Statement Dates 2/01/23 thru 2/28/23
Previous Balance 6,964.97 Days in this Statement Period 28
2 Deposits/Credits 244,50 Avg Ledger Balance 7,063.9
2 Checks/Debits 105.83  Avg Collected Balance 7,063, %
Service Charges 00
Interest Paid .00
Ending Balance 7,103.64
Bank Statement Balance, 2/28/2023 $ 7,103.64
Reconcifed Balance, 2/28/2023 S 7,103.64
General Ledger Balance, 2/28/2023 S 7,103.64

Interest income
Account analysis charge

General Ledger Balance 2/28/2023 $ 7,103.64

Difference S -

Bank 23 4801 February 2023



1=l e|statement

Capjtal Cily Bank OnLine
say hello to a better way to fund your education expenses, home improvefents,
dream vacations and more with a Home ‘Equity Line of Credit from Capital City Bank.
Apply today or learn more at ccbg.com/equity. *Equal Housing Lender

CITY OF QUINCY bDate 2/28/23 Page 1
UINCY BEND ACCOUNT Primary Account xxxgxxx4801
04 W JEFFERSON ST

QUINCY FL 32351-2328

PREMIUM BUSINESS CHECKING fmages [+]
Account Number 2000064801  Statement Dates 2/01/23 thru 2/28/23
Previocus Balance 6,964.97 Days in this Statement Period 28
2 Deposits/Credits 244.50 Avg Ledger Balance 7,063.94
2 Checks/pebits 105.83 Avg cCollected Balance 7,063.94
service Charges .00
Interest pPai .00
Ending Balance 7,103.64
DEPOSITS AND OTHER CREDITS
Date Description Amount
2/06 CITY OF QUINCY A/P PAYMTCTX 122.25
ISA*Q0*0000000000*00*000000000
0*ZZ*CITY OF QUINCY*ZZ*VENDOR
PAYMENTS*230206*1339*u*00200*0
2/24 CITY OF QUINCY A/P PAYMTCTX 122.25
ISA*00*0000000000*00*000000000
0*ZZ*CITY OF QUINCY*ZZ*VENDOR
PAYMENTS*230223*1023*u*00200*0




k-l e |statement

l_E 2] Cily Bank OnLi
CITY OF QUINCY pate 2/28/23 Page
UINCY BEND ACCOUNT Primary Account XXXXXXX4801
04 W JEFFERSON ST
QUINCY FL 32351-2328

PREMIUM BUSINESS CHECKING XO00XxX4801 (Continued)
OTHER DEBITS
Date Description Amount
2/03 WAGEWORKS FSA RECEIVABLECCD 5.83-
INV4711469
2/24 WAGEWORKS RECEIVABLECCD 100.00-
INV4681400
DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION
Date 8alance pate Balance
2/01 6,964.97 2/06 7,081.39
2/03 6,959.14 2/24 7,103.64




CHECKING ACCOUNT

EVERYDAY CHECKING FOR BUSINESS Inages 0
Account Number X0000X6051  Statement Dates  2/01/23 thru 2/28/23
Previous Balance 16,726.55 Days in this Statement Period 28
Deposits/Credits .00 Avg Ledger Balance 16,726.55
Checks/Debits .00  Avg Collected Balance 16,726.55
Service Charges 00
Interest Paid 00
Ending Balance 16,726.55
Bank Statement Balance, 2/28/2023 S 16,726.55
outstanding checks
Reconciled Balance, 2/28/2023 S 16,726.55
General Ledger Balance, 2/28/2023 S 16,726.55
Interest income
Account analysis charge
General Ledger Balance 2/28/2023 S 16,726.55
Difference S -

Bank 27 6051 February 2023



e|statement

Say hello to a better way to fund your education expenses, home improvements,
dream vacations and more with a Home Equity Line of Credit from Capital City Bank.
Apply today or learn more at cchg.com/equity. *equal Housing Lender

CITY OF QUINCY Date 2/28/23 Page 1
HURRICANE MICHAEL FEE ACCOUNT Primary Account JO00OXX6051
404 W JEFFERSON ST

QUINCY FL 32351-2328

EVERYDAY CHECKING FOR BUSINESS Images 0
Account Number X0000x6051 Statement pates 2/01/23 thru 2/28/23
Previous Balance 16,726.55 Days in this Statement Period 28
peposits/Credits 0 Avg Ledger Balance 16,726.55
Checks/Debits .00 Avg Collected Balance 16,726.55
Service Charges .00
Interest Paid .00
eEnding Balance 16,726.55
DAILY BALANCE INFORMATICN
Date Balance
2/01 16,726.55




CHECKING ACCOUNT

SUPERNOW Images 0
Account Number XO00XX6701  Statement Dates 2/01/23 thru 2/28/23
Previous Balance 262,518.27 Days in this Statement Period 28
1 Deposits/Credits 20,813.63 Avg Ledger Balance 220,832.97
1 Checks/Debits 83,331.90 Avg Collected Balance 220,832.97
Service Charges .00 Interest Earned 16, 94
Interest Paid 16.94  Annual Percentage Yield Earned  0.10%
Ending Balance 200,016.94 2023 Interest Paid 39.12
Bank Statement Balance, 2/28/2023 S 200,016.94
Reconciled Balance, 2/28/2023 3 200,016.94
General Ledger Balance, 2/28/2023 S 200,016.94
Interest income
Account analysis charge
Transfer
General Ledger Balance 2/28/2023 S 200,016.94
Difference $ )

Bank 16 6701 February 2023



k-Aabll e|statement

o apilal City Bank OnLi
say helio to a better way to fund your education expenses, home improvements,
dream vacations and more with a Home Equity Line of Credit from capital City sank.
Apply today or learn more at cchg.com/equity. *Equal Housing Lender

CITY OF QUINCY Date 2/28/23 Page 1
STATE DEP LOAN REPAYMENT RESERVE Primary Account xxxgxxx6701
404 W JEFFERSON ST

QUINCY FL 32351-2328

SUPERNOW images 0
Account Number 00006701  Statement Dates 2/01/23 thru 2/28/23
Previous Balance 262,518.27 Days in this Statement Period 28
1 Deposits/Credits 20,813.63 Avg Ledger Balance 220,832.97
1 checks/Debits 83,331.90 Avg Collected Balance 220,832.97
service charges .00 Interest Earned 16.94
Interest Paid 16.94 Annual Percentage Yield Earned 0.10%
Ending Balance 200,016.94 2023 Interest Paid 39.12

DEPOSITS AND OTHER CREDITS

Date Description Amount
2/01 TRSF TO CHECKING XX6701 FUNDS 20,813.63
TRANSFER VIA ONLINE
2/28 INTEREST DEPOSIT 16.94
OTHER DEBITS
Date Description Amount
2/08 TRSF TO CHECKING XX6401 TRANSF 83,331.90-

ER FOR DEBT SERVICING




AIFahadl e |statement

Capital City Bank Onli
CITY OF QUINCY bate 2/28/23 Page 2
STATE DEP LOAN REPAYMENT RESERVE Pr'1mary Account XXXXAXXE6701

404 W JEFFERSON ST
QUINCY FL 32351-2328

SUPERNOW XO000XX6701  {Continued)

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION

Date Balance Date Balance Date Balance
2/01 283,331.90 2/08 200,000.00 2/28 200,016.94
INTEREST RATE SUMMARY
Date Rate
1/31 0.100000%




CHECKING ACCOUNT

SUPERNOW Inages 0
Account Number X0000X6702  Statement Dates 2/01/23 thru 2/28/23
Previous Balance 145,570.08 Days in this Statenent Period 8
1 Deposits/Credits 21,419.77 Avg Ledger Balance 166,989, 8
Checks/Debits .00 Avg Collected Balance 166,989.85
Service Charges .00 Interest Earned 1.8
Interest Paid 12,81 Annual Percentage Yield Earned  0.10%
Ending Balance 167,002.66 2023 Interest Paid 25,05
Bank Statement Balance, 2/28/2023 S 167,002.66
Reconciled Balance, 2/28/2023 3 167,002.66

General Ledger Balance, 2/28/2023 S 167,002.66
Interest Income $ =
Account Analysis Charge

General Ledger Balance 2/28/2023 S 167,002.66
Difference 3 -

Bank 18 6702 February 2023



okl -ubl e |statement

Capital City Bank OnLi
say hello to a better way to fund your, education expenses, home improvements,
dream vacations and more with a Home Equity Line of Credit from Capital City Bank.
Apply today or learn more at cchg.com/equity. *Equal Housing Lender

CITY OF QUINCY Date 2/28/23 Page 1
DRINKING WATER LOAN REPAYMENT Primary Account 6702
RESERVE ACCOUNT

404 w JEFFERSON ST

QUINCY FL 32351-2328

SUPERNOW Images [4]
Account Number X00XX6702  Statement Dates 2/01/23 thru 2/28/23
Previous Balance 145,570.08 pDays in this Statement Period 28
1 Deposits/Credits 21,419.77 Avg Ledger Balance 166,989. 85
Checks/bebits .00 Avg collected Balance 166,989.85
service charges .00 Interest Earned 12.81
Interest Paid 12.81 Annual Percentage Yield Earned 0.10%
Ending Balance 167,002.66 2023 Interest paid 25.05
DEPOSITS AND OTHER CREDITS
bDate pDescription Amount
2/01 TRSF TO CHECKING XX6702 FUNDS 21,419.77
TRANSFER VIA ONLINE
2/28 INTEREST DEPOSIT 12.81

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION
Date Balance Date Balance
2/01 166,989.85 2/28 167,002.66




CITY OF QUINCY

DRINKING WATER LOAN REPAYMENT
RESERVE ACCOUNT

404 w JEFFERSON ST

QUINCY FL 32351-2328

SUPERNCW X000X6702  (Continued)
INTEREST RATE SUMMARY

Date 2/28/23 Page 2
Primary Account xxxgxxxsmz

Rate
0.100000%




CHECKING ACCOUNT

SUPERNOW Images 0
Account Mumber X0000X6711  Statement Dates  2/01/23 thru 2/28/23
Previous Balance 1,555,401.98 Days in this Statement Period 8
Deposits/Credits .00 Avg Ledger Balance 1,555,401, 98
Checks/Debits 00 Avg Collected Balance 1,555,401, 98
Service Charges .00 Interest Earned 537.03
Interest Paid §37.03 Annua] Percentage Yield Earned  0.45%
Ending Balance 1,555,939.01 2023 Interest Pand 1,131.3%7
Bank Statement Balance, 2/28/2023 $ 1,555,939.01
Reconciled Balance, 2/28/2023 $ 1,555,939.01
General Ledger Balance, 2/28/2023 $ 1,5655,939.01
General Ledger Balance 2/28/2023 $ 1,555,939.01
Difference $ .

Bank 25 6711 February 2023



k=ubdl e|statement

apital City Bank OnLi
say hello to a better way to fund your education expenses, home improvements,

dream vacations and more with a tome 'Equity Line of credit from Capital City Bank.
Apply today or learn more at ccbg.com/equity. *Equal Housing Lender

CITY OF QUINCY Date 2/28/23 Page 1
SMART GRID CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNT Primary Account xxxgxxx6711
404 W JEFFERSON ST

QUINCY FL 32351-2328

SUPERNOW Tnages 0
Account Number 00000X6711  Statement Dates 2/01/23 thru 2/28/23
Previous Balance 1,555,401.98 Dpays in this Statement Period 28
Deposits/Credits .00 Avg Ledger Balance 1,555,401.98
Checks/Debits .00 Avg Collected Batance 1,555,401.98
Service charges .00 Interest Earned 537.03
Interest Paid 537.03 Annual Percentage Yield Earned 0.45%
Ending Balance 1,555,939.01 2023 Interest Paid 1,131.37
DEPOSITS AND OTHER CREDITS
Date Description Amount
2/28 INTEREST DEPOSIT 537.03

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION
Date Balance Date Balance

2/01 1,555,401.98 2/28 1,555,939.01




K-iubdl e |statement

Lapital City Bank Online
CITY OF QUINCY Date 2/28/23 Page 2
SMART GRID CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNT Primary Account xxx?cxxxﬁ?ll

404 W JEFFERSON ST
QUINCY FL 32351-2328

SUPERNOW X00000(x6711  (Continued)
INTEREST RATE SUMMARY
Date Rate
1/31 0.450000%




' CHECKING *+* 1406 PAN BU3 W A1
RCCOUNT HUMBER 0302139679

PREVIOUS STATEMENT BALANCE AS 0F OL/3L/23 vvvvvrvivciiinnininnns 513, 831,39
PLUS [ DEPOSITS AND OTHER CREDITS \vvvvvviviivininii 1,180.18
LE3s D CHECKS AND OTHER DERITS ..ovvvivviviininininn, 00

CURRENT STATEMENT BALANCE AS OF 02/28/23 .ovvvviviiiniinininnns 307, 044,97

HUMBER OF DAYS IN THIS STATRMENT PERIOD 26

Bank Statement Balance, 2/28/2023 $ 517,044,57
Reconciled Balance, 2/28/2023 $ 517,044.57
General Ledger Balance, 2/28/2023 $ 517,044.57

Interest Income
Account analysis charge

General Ledger Balance 2/28/2023 $ 517,044.57
Difference $ -

Bank 14 8679 February 2023



P.O. BOX 886
CONWAY, AR 72033
888-372-9788

www.my?00bank.com

RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED
115943-01A**000695
"lllIII"II"I"!"I.l-ll."_!“"-ll.l.l'-lll""""II'I'I'IIlllplll' 02/28/23
CITY OF QUINCY aseER0GTo
RENEWAL AND REPLACEMENT
404 W JEFFERSON ST .
QUINCY FL 32351-2328 (et e el
**% CHECKING *** 1406 PAN BUS MMA NI
ACCOUNT NUMBER 0502158679
PREVICUS STATEMENT BALANCE AS OF O0L/31/23 .t urinennnneiaeennnn, 515,857.39

PLUS 1 DEPOSITS AND OTHER CREDITS - vvvvvevernennnnns. 1,187.18

LESS 0 CHECKS AND OTHER DEBITS .. ..cuvvuverrennnnnnnnn. .00
CURRENT STATEMENT BALANCE AS OF 02/28/23 .o ov oot ninenrannnnn. 517,044.57
NUMBER OF DAYS IN THIS STATEMENT PERIOD 28

CHECKING ACCOUNT TRANSACTIONS
DATE DESCRIPTICN DESITS CREDITS
02/28 INTEREST PAYMENT 1,187.18
BALRNCE BY DATE
DATE BALANCE

DATE BALANCE  DATE BALANCE  DATE BALANCE
01/31 515,857.3% 02/28 517,044.57

71-0009885

PAYER FEDERAL ID NUMBER.................
2,498.22

INTEREST PAID YEAR TO DATE........o000..

NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION



